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Figure in Taka ( crore )

Change Particulars 2010 2009
43.54%  Total Asset 12987.62 9048.37
45.47% Deposit 11307.07 7773.04
51.49% Loans and Advances 9346.03 6169.22
46.05%  Import 8666.65 5934.21
31.66% Export 5071.21 3851.86
51.28%  Operating Income 785.46 519.20
51.43% Operating Profit 473.23 31251
133.86% Net profit after tax 218.16 93.28
37.00%  shareholder’s Equity 781.64 570.54
-119.16% Classified Loan Ratio 1.20% 2.63%
133.06% Earning Per Share (Taka) 7.5 3.21
70.70% Return on Equity 27.91%




Deposit base
increased

45.47%

Loans and advances
increased

'51.49%

~ Import
increased

46.05%

Export
increased

31.66%

Operating income
increased

51.28%

Operating profit
increased

51.43%

Non-performing
asset




VISION

\INNI@])

CORE
VALUES

To be the bank of first choice through
maximizing value for our clients,
shareholders & employees and
contributing to the national economy
with social commitments

To offer financial solutions that create,
manage and increase our clients’
wealth while improving the guality of
life in the communities we serve

e We put our customers first

* We emphasize on professional ethics

* We maintain quality at all levels

* We believe in being a responsible
corporate citizen

* We say what we believe in

e We foster participative management
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Letter of Transmittal

=]
All Shorshotdars
Securities and Exchange Comimission

Registrar of Joint Stock Companias & Firms
Dhaoka Stock Exchange Limited

Chittagong Stock Exchonge Umitted

Sub : Annual Report for the year ended December 31, 2010.

Desar Sir (2)

Wa ore pleasad to enclose a capy of the Annual Report of United Commearcial Bank

Limited together with the Audited Financial Staterments as at December 31. 2010 for
king information & record,

Yours sincenaly

Mirza Mahmud Rafiqur Rahman
Company Secretary

uca
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Corporate Information

Mome of the Company
Legal Stafus

Date of Incorporation
Date of Commencemeant

Regstered Office

Tetephone
E-Maill
Walbsite
SMLLET

Listing with Dhoka Stock Exchange
Listing with Chittagong Stock Exchange

Chalrman
Managing Director
Company Secrafony

AMNUAL REPORT 2010

United Commercial Bank Limitec
Public Umited Company

Jurve 24,1983

June 27,1983

CWE (A)-1, Gulshan Avenue
Dhako-1212, Banglodash

PABX 02 BBS 2500
info@uctl.com
whwnw, Ul com
LUCBL BDDH

Movemiber 30, 1984
Movernber 15, 1995

M. A, Hashem
W, Shahjahan Bhulyan
Miza Mahmud Rofigur RBahmaon
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Hon ble
Directors
Not present
INn the group
photograph
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Board of Directors - 2010

Chairrmcn
rLA, Hoshemn

Vice Chairman
keizl Enarmul Hogue

Direciors

Hajee Yurnus Ahmed

Mid. Jarangir Alam Khon
Akhtaruzzaran Chowohury MP
M. A Saabsr

Hojaea M, A Kalom
Saifuzzaman Chowdhury
Shabbir Ahmed

Showkal Aziz Russell

Mur Uddin Javed
Sultana Rezio Begum
Sharif Zashir

Rivadh 2Zofar Chowdnung
b, Tarwir Khan

Ahmed Affl Billah

Ernran Ahrmed

Masirn Kosbam

Bardl Ahmed

Examirun Manar

Setara Begurm

Murd slom Chonsdhury

Managing Direclor
k. Shiahijohan Bhulyan

Company Secratary
Mirza Mahrmied Rafiqur Rehrman

EXECUTIVE COMNMITTEE
Chalrrmicn
Hajea Yunus Ahmed

Members

MWd. Jahargir Akam Khon
Hajea MA, Kalarm

M. A Sabur
Soifuzzaman Chowdhury
Showkal Aziz Russeall
Bazal Ahmed

AUDIT COMMITTEE
Chairman
Md. Jahangir Akam Khon

Members
M. A Sabur
Examirun Moinar

=
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List of Executives

Managing Director
M. Shahjahan Bruivan

Additional Managing Director

Stcfqul Alam
Muhmmed Shahidul siom

Deputy Managing Director
samun-Ur-Rashid

M. Shahed Jalal Chowdhury
Mirza Mahmud Rofigur Roman

Senior Executive Vice Prozidant

Ranun Kord Saha
M, Soheai Mustala

M, Tariaul Azam
Mohammad Shawkat Jomil
hurul Aam

Md, Zohing Alam

Solam Awlia

Muharmmad H, Kaf

Exacutive Vice Presidant

Abu Saleh Md. Abdul Mored

W, Suamrul Hossan

blon Guarmrul Hoson Chowdhung
W, Ensanul Kakbir

Md. Hoblour Rabman

Bociul Adarm

Abul Alam Ferdous

Mo Ahodumormon

Sanior Vice Prasident

M. Yunus

Wd, Hobabur Borsolin

Md. losim Liddin

M. Shahodat Hossaln Shahag
Abu Sodegue Miah
Mahmucul Boshor Khan

Md. Brom Uich

Wil Dredwer Hossain Mozumder
¥l Muzioul Blam

Zoglul Posha

Wd. Forhod Hossalin

W, Shamsul Alorm Khan

kid. Fougus Amin Chowdhury
A KM, Kurshed Alorm

W, Didiand lslom

.M. Wal L Morshad

|14 R

First Vice Presicent

hd. Rubwd Amin

Kozl Hasomueraman

M. Abdul Mafin

Mohammod lgbal

Saha Protul Chondio
Mohammiod BEakub Al S kces
Abu Rezo Mazinuliah

Ml Shohickd Armeen

M. Abdur Bob

i, Tohorul Bam Chowdhuny
Syed Shofogat Robbl

Jakal Uddin Mahormmed Boakhiicr
Igbal Hosory

Ahrmed Saiul Huda
Mohommed Khorshaed Alom
Ml Habib Uddin Braubyan

M. Abdul Mornan Chowohury
i, Mimanul iskam

Dirubo Shamin Knan

hdl. Fazie Kadm Knan

Koz Md, Lokmon Hokem

Mdl. Golam Sarear

bid, Zokaro

It Sevakcrt Alchulloh

Md. Khalequezaman Chowodhury
i, Abcius Salam Chowdhury
Mo, Aminugzarman

ML Jahongr Kakda

Vice Prasidant

Shamewr Fabman Chowdhury
M, Dbt Meah Chawdhury
¥z Ebodat Hossan

Alcles Borid Anju

Wi, Mofakkhoru slam

A Wadud Miah

Mochammed Abduloh-AHMomun
Munir Udain Chowchny

bl halmud klom Chowdhuny
Mohammiod Mesar Alam
Sarwar Morhueo Chowdhiuny
mial. Armwar kabal Crowdhury
Satful Alam

Syecia Arurnon Banu

Lo lsam

M. Wahodurzaron

Mgl Morjund Elam

Al Monal

hd. Abdul Maled

harur Murshed Chowadhung
Chiorwndhury Bodiuzzamon

i, Ahson Moelsh

Chovwdnury Mohiuddn Mahmud
Mo barm

M. Abdur Rouf

hd, Arninul Islorn

Chorwndinury hd, Shoadeat A0
o, Arrean LIl

hid. Sialim Rezo Khon

Foriclul Hooue

Turiku Hurmeyun Md. Mioeshad
hcammod Muru [slom
Mohommaod Abcul Based

M, o Anrmed Khon
Mimalkardu Dab

Akhitar Begurm Chowhury
Kammum Mahar

Wi, Abciul Bosth

M. Showkat Korim

Shohead Homain Chowdhiny
hid. Mazrbur Rabman

Shorrsul Alom

Shormsw Rohman Brubyan

M, Todomrol Hossoin

Suttan Ahmed Shan Chowdhury
g, Ehormsul Hoguee Khondoker
kh. Zbanur Rarmon (Modim)
Mciamimiod Murd Huda

Mohaommaod kMonabbir Ahmed Khan

Maior Kamal Mustala (Retd,)
Mohammod Mormur-E-Habib
Syeadur Rohrmon

hd. Rogib Uodin

Scifd A, Chowdniung

Tofosl Haider

M, Irahirn Khan
Shohodot Hussain Chowdhuny
g, Lokman Migh

Abu Tawab kd. Tajmiur Rahman
Al Hoson Mohomrmuad Agzinm
Kashinath Dos

LSl o

Ahsonul Hoogus

Joregd bl

Alamgir Kobie



List of Executives

First Asslsbant Vice President
Latnil Hooue

Md. Shofiqual Bam

Farid Udcin Ahmed

Aktar Nasirean Chowdhung
Mohammed Hasan

Densron Abdul Boldd

Shah Boshiruddin Anmesd

kd. Mazammal Hoque
Jahangir Alam

Md. Komcl Posha

Wd. Abul Hoshem
Mofammod kufbur Rabman
K AR, Kormind Hosan
Boam Fadd Chowedhung
Ermitics Hooque

Zahidur Rohmorn kd. Zulfiquor
Kafiucain Bhugyan

M. Baloyat Hossain

i, Mosud Hosan Chaowdhury
¥nhan Mahfueur Rohman

Md, Mofazzal Hossaln Pabwary
Nd. Abdul Halkdm

Afrome Ahrmed

Nd. Maofina Alom

HAK, Mirarradciin

Subodh Kurmar Blewos
Momarmmod ADchr Fanim
Jannyfar Yous.f

Aghfog Mohammod

Md. Jahangr Hossain

W Nizcrm Liddin

Wd. Munur Rabman Khan
Kiru Ara Begum

Ehscrwur Rashid

i, Shafirwe Rarman
Muhommad Hafiour Rarman
Monarmmod Jashim Uddin
Toreq Mohammed Feraz

A KN Tl Ronnon

Wid. Manindl lslam

Anmaed Bolear imam

Md. Salahuddin

Mombcz Solohon

Md. Ehafigur Rehmon
Woshuddin Huealn

hid. Jahangir Alam

Kaminul Maijid Mobmud
Mohommed Abdul Sofon
Sarmod Youssoul

A B Moinul Korim
Mohamimod Ikios Uddin

Mgl Enomid Hogue

Dickanul 1S

Amirud Hoque Chowdnury
bohammod Marwar Hossain
lervtear Uadin Ahmed
Mohammod Abu Hanif

5. Sirojul Kabir

Ms. Shiyrna Akdhor

P, Mundl Armin

Ml Muribur Rahman Chowahury
s, Chifee Choduny

Sujoy Kumar Das

Mgl Bockshoh Gas

ha. smin Famcgue Sharf

S Ashraf Alam

Ms. Bnnotun Bakda

iid. Miunjur Kodher Chowdhuny
Albu Jormil M, Abdul Alim
Mohommod Shomel Hoder
ligjtocal At

hicl, Al Tomos

Rilaf Tarei Ahvmed
Mohommod Al Amin

e, Khainal Adam Crawdhuny
Ants Lr Banman

AT M. Tahmickuzzaman
fumitce Abmed

hddl bl Hossain Howlodar
Ml Foruk Hossain

M. Shomim Fadous

Partho Kumaor Bagohl
Dabashish Roy

Joved Moin

Miloboal Sarkar

bid, Johangir Ahmed

PG, Mezin Liddin

Sved Lutful Hogue

b, Munal Absor

Yousour Al

Moamam Hossain Chowcwry
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Last Five Years at a glance
Flg.in Milian
2006 2007 2008 2009 200

A

Authicrised Capital 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 8,000
iy

Pald-up Capital 230 00 00 1,194 2910
e ey

Reserye Fund 1,242 1,584 1.88% 2818 3.451
b |GG e

Deposits 33076 A2.294 D485 TRTI0 113,071
L]

Advances 26,110 37556 44445 61,692 3,260
st

Imvestments &1 5518 7201 0,344 15.048
oAl =

Gross Incomea 4,118 6062  7.850 2.540 13.487
ol

=ross Expenditure 2797 4034 5400 65,415 B. 7565
e =re (S

Meat Profit (Pre-tax) 1,321 1,668 1,453 1,542 4,732
w3

Irort Business 39853  &0329 S0009 58,857 86,667
i e

Export Business 20,803 27230 34500 38519 50712

TarifEe oS

Foraign Comaspondeants 213 235 257 274 2046
wHETE

Mumber of Employess 2029 2082 2292 2508 2738
=it T

Murmber of Branches B4 B4 B4 o8 107
i b o |

Murnbear of Sharaholdars 4,120 7499 104537 10,337 T2.793
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Credit Rating Report

CRISL haz rated the Bank based on September 300 2010 with ‘A4
(pronounced as sngle A Plug) in the Long Tesm and 5T-2 for the Short Temm,
Tha daote of rating was Decembsar 15, 2010,

Year Long Term Rating Shaort Term Rating
2010 Ht 57 -2
2009 At 5T -2

UCBL hos been roted os A+ which means Adeguale Safety for fimely
repayment of financial abligations. This level of rating indicates a coporate
entity with an adequate credit profle, Risk foctors ore more vorable ond
greater In periods of economic sfress than those rated In the higher
categories.

The Short Term rafing 5T-2 indicatas high certainty of imsaly poyment, Liouidtty
foctos ore strong and supported by good fundamental protection foctors,
Risk foctors are very small,

uch
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With fthe commilmant of economic & social
development of Bongladash, UCE stared s jourmey an
29h June, 1983 After possing aimost 28 years, we 5l
hove o disfingushed ploce omong the fnest banka In
Berglackesh, Tockay wa hove a countrywide natwork of
108 pronches, oround 2500 cedicoted employvess &
miora hor 500,000 wolued clents

Fram the very Dbegnning we ang olwoys commitad fo
daliver ubmast sofisfoction to the customarns. UCE &
dedicoted fo provice unlgue sendce fo e customers,
come up with fmaly and inncwvative produects and
sanvices whie emphasking on fhe lofest fechnology.
Win ame confinucusly imesing In extended rabwans
couninywide, Iotest fechnology to enable Improved
sanice o our customens ond fo enhonce  our
copapilities to ofer premier product feafures of
infemational repuie.

in 2010, In the foce of wnoaranfies and chollenges
dug to ropidly eveling busness condifions UCB
continued o Implement changes to sirengfhen it orea
af operafion whils anarisg customar satisfaction in
arder to remain competitive and successful in the
market The vear i marked by unprecedented succes
as UCE recorded o pheromenal growth of S4% In
aparoding orofil. On tha other hond, increasing network
covernge, enhancing sendce qualty with wice rangs
of products option has abo topped fhe aganda faking
the number of Branches to 108, Increasing number of
ATMs to 54 and opening of new sarvice delvery
window for non-resident cugtomers, the Off-chane
Borking Unift, Furframces, recend suparor roting of the
Bonk by CRISEL ond reguiaion betier price of our siock
and anfanced customer confidence indicatas That
UCH Is now ane of the most sought after banks.

Cur volped  customess”  tousf, Donk expert
management & fhe Incessan! endeavor of our
commified employess hove ployed the mest
sgnificont part bahind our success stone On fap of
that we are blesed with the precise drection fam
aur knowladpesble board of drecion

ucs
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Evarpone of UCE confributed fo fosfadng the peesent
tromslorming cultuma of occouniaDiity, openness and
mtegrity. The Board's guidonce, supendsion omd
commitmanl 1o sound Coponaie QOWeMance ensuere
tat our Bank B manoged for the beneft of al of A
many sokahokion. Wa ore proud that UCE%S polichas
ond procedurss meet ond sxcesd the stondands ond
necyubarmants in ol o locaions whans wa opanate, The
Bank's troraformotional jowrney sharted wiay bock and
has aready provided o unlous dimension fo our Bank,
The bansfit of this B baing reflected In Bank's iImproving
inanches oparationdal excellanca and cusiomeds
noreased solisfoction.

UCE ochleved a record level of operating profif in
M0, an achlevermnent of which wa ae extramaby
proud of despite the dificult market condition. The
siong underlying perlcimonca & a lesiament o the
sirength of the Banks core business, s monogement
ond the bomalit deched fiom the cenfralized banking
fromework. The Bonk's operating profit for 2000 was
mecorded af Towa Sa2d millon, an Pcrecss of 0%
compared to lost years operoling proft. | B mpodont
ta necognize that the healiby performoancs and nesuts
ochieved oy owr Bank hos been achlesed aogainst the
bockdrop of gobal Anoncial turmal and in fha bed
context. agalnst high Infiaticn and o high cost of funds.
But tha crowning momen! of uccess for ha
Manogemant came with the hoding of pendng 08
Al in 2010

Youp ore all wal-owore tal curanty borking irdusiny &
focing fremendous chollengss ond one of tha major
chalenges 8 1o succasiully imphament Bosal I, UCE s
curenity striving hard fo make the Bank compliant with
Bozcd B as we balewe thot 1B wil help us grow in strangih
ond stabure. Tha beld dacllon by fhe Board of EGM fo
maa tha Copital Base of UCE by Bsuing fight shana fo
meet coplial reogurement under Basel-ll s o step
Torword 1o shengthan Bank's Anancial postion,
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The remson for our wany edsfence hos ohwoys baen to
sanda the customans. UCE prides Beelf in offedng a vary
personalized and Fendly custormes sendce. UCH
focuses on ansuing hoppy custarmes through sefling
benchmarks for the Bonks smployess' atifude,
behavior readines kevel, occuracy and timelness of
sandoe gualiy

Ag o socigly regponsibie Bank, UCRE hos newar fangothen
ity obigotions towards the communify, Though CER
acthifies are not mondatory by Bangiodesh Bonk's
guidalines. C5R 5 belng infarwoven Into the peyche of
cameg busness opanafions and we hove odophed C5R
procfices in a formal. struchured monnes in ling with cur
organizational vilon. in 2010 we engoged In the
procass of denitfiing cur impoct on soclety and how
we con contribufe best to the cevelopmeant of the
local communities In which we operate and the
sociaty of lange. In offer words we sought to defing
whot responsible banking means,  Accordingly. |t
yeor UCE toak a losge numizer of original and dignified
Inicthves in socialy respansible arsa and confinued o
b involved in o numer of C3R activities roughout
the year includeng number of conations towards
charitable cousss. Education, Health, Enronmeant,
Soclal Awareness, Sporfs, Aswareness about climate,
Poverly raduction efc ore some of the secton whans
UCHES contributicn has baen unporalkal

| would like to toke this cpparunity fo express my
dncere appreciafion fowords dl fhe membsas of BCE
farmiy, whass Imakemant inovordous aspects of Bank's
coerdiions halped mode Il yeaor anothar seccasiul
addifion fo UCEY long legocy fo prosperity, | would ke
o exprass my grofifude fo boord of directors for their
wison ond confinued support | want to comesy my
thanks and grafttudge to all ow vousd chanis
honarable shaaholders. businaess panners. wellwishers
for thiir canfinued support ond Co-Opanafion. We
expresd sncere gratiuce to Bangiodesn Governmant,
Bongiadssh Bonk & reguictony bodies for helr suppart. |
am confdant that wifth al of youwr suppard, UCE will
arac! new Cuslomess, expond IS opandition: and
cantinue 1o e successiul in the yeors 10 coma,

NG
.'

(M, & Hoshem)
Chalmman

uce
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It's o geeat honour to share my views with fhe
valued sharsholdss of tha Bank abowt the
parformonce of Unlfed Commercial Bank Lid. for
fhe yaor 2070. In 2010, In the face of
uncarcnfes and challenges due fo ropicly
evohdng buslnsss condiions. UCHE conlinued to
Imolemeant changes to strengthen s diferent
amma of operalions fo ensure  customes
satsfaction in order to remaln competitve and
siccassiul In the markeal The yeor B marked by
unecedentad jucoess os UCB recorded o
phanomanal Operafing Proft of Toka 50526
méllicn, a growth of 6% over the preceding vear
5% growth in Loans and Advances and 453% In
total Depostts. On the other hand increase of
natwork coveroge, enhancement of senvice
guiakty with wice range of product options hove
also been on fop of our ogenda witnassing
Increcse in number of Branches o 107, number of
ATMs 1o 40 and opaning of new ssrvice dalivery
window for non-resident customers, the Off-snone
Banking Unit. All thasa ochlevamant: put
fogether underin scaling of new helghts by UCE,
unrivalad by cur pesrs In the Banldng industry. The
recant superor ioting of the Bank by CREBEL and
fha regulcatorn bullish pice of ouwr stock. enhonced
customer confidence Indicates that UCE B now
considemnsd a pramium fnancial institution n thes
country, We can now confidentty claim that LGB
has lsoped info higher frojectony of development
arvd growth,

In the year 2010 we took few bDold ond
courageous staps in ocodar to ovencomea some old
suas troubling the bank for aulte some time, The
crowning momant of success came with the
holding of pending Blelghty ASM(E) In 2000: o
legacy thal shymiled BCE's growlih and impadad
Its progress for o long pearcd of time, Furtharmons,
bold dacldon by the Board fo ralss the Copital
Bose of UCE by Bsulng right shore to meet copital
requirament under Boselll B o sep forward
fowards sirengtbening and conscidating the
Banks posttion.

Howing complated 27 years of momanfous
exigtence, UCB I3 determined fo  deliver
wiorld-class banking sandice to its customerns. LCB
has always bean Innovative and prooctve In
maating the neads of its valued customears. In this
context, wa hove aready lownched Of Shone

banking fo mest the bonking demond of
narHEsdent customans In 2011, wa hove o few
more products In ihe pipeine ke privilege
barking, studant kit and naw affractive deposit
sohemies.,

in the year 2010, ancther miestona for UCE was
the shifting of ils Head Ofica Divisiors in a singla
premise af owr Corporate Head Office af
Gulshan., Tha New Haad Ofica with its modam
focdities hos been occiaimed o one of the Desf
edquipped coporate offices in the banking
industry of the country which hos fremandousy
noreasad tha brand value of the bank In tha
eyved of all s sfokeholden and the people aof

Karge.

Cur shafegc ooiective for 2011 s to go for
consolidotion and orgares growh, increase our
capltal basa, mplement Basal || requirament,
pricritize  salection of on oppropriote CBES
matching our diversified business requiaments
and roll out the some In fostest possible fime
towards Iintegration of Business under
canfraization In arder 1o ncrecsa eficlency and
mifigate sk We want fo see a naw UCE whens
cuffing-edge technology promises to open new
horizon of opporunitias for us enabling our
valued cllenfs reaping beneafits of priarity Danking
that is based on techhology divan sarnvicas. Gal
an  internafional foothold by opening
branchfsubsidiory abvoad. Take all ouf msasunes
to Increase Inward foresgn remitance of the Bank
taking odvontage of BEFTM and estabilsh mone
arangaemenfs with  pofenfial  exchange
COMPOrias,

United Commercial Bank also bas a long hishony
of amsocioting seif in diferent specinem of social
responsibility & there are numerous glasing
nstonces of which we can toke pdde from, Cwver
the past 2B years, UCB has rendered extensive
finoncial ossistance  for oiferent charitable
purpossd. In year 2010, we took Important steos
fowards moinstreaoming CER Into o core
activities. Manpawet fma ond resources weda
spent defining  what e  company’s
rasponsiblifies fowands society are and also Fow
UCE con best contibuie fo the betterment of
sacialy. Some of our notable CSR inilatives of
vexr 2010 ore scholaresnip for poor and bRallkant
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students. donofion  for  educotion  for
undarpidieged children, donation fo Economics
Depaoriment of Dhoka Unbversty for purchasing
ks, frems rmedicad freatmant incleding cataract
operction fo 100 poor Banglodeshi patients,
danation to the Centee for the RehabBlation of
the Pomlyzed, fnonclol ossistance fo SED Trust fo
Ioke cora of Aaufisic Chilkren, donation 1o the
Honoroiole Prime Minister's Rellef & Welfore Fung
for fhe affected family mambars of the vctims of
the Meemtall & Begunibar trogic incidents,
donation of o Microbus for fhe volanhary works of
Bonglodesn Scouts Dinoka Metropodton, fincncial
support for anganizing 1110 South Asion Games
Dhoko-2010, financial Assstonce to Bhaflary Golf
& Country Club. Chitagong donafion for
conafruction of Uberotion Wor Museum etc, We
are committed to explofe new hozors of TSR
activities to move faster towards o developed
and happy Bargiodesh,

Modern day banking & geting maore inficate
and technotogy diven to cater to customer’s
i for sirmobe, fost and bmely solutions, To have
a sustainoble development and get to the
pinnocle of success, wa all wil have fo cope with
the changing industry conditions. | believe If we
rurfEe oW Come vaiues, et ow strabegsas nghiy
and proctice  knowledgeoble  business
oparatiors, wa will be oble to overcorme
upcoming buslness challenges. Tree dedlcation,
sinceity and bond work will absays keod s to the
zenith of success,

The management and staf of United
Commanciol Barnk Urmitad |5 the comenstons of al
thot we hove ochleved to dote, aond the
foundation on which we Wil buld and giow. |
would ke to pesonaly thank every member of
LICBE famiy for thel commitrmant and enthusiasm,
os well s ol our parmers. ossoclotes ond
customears for thel cortinucus support, which wea
confirue to count on as we forge aheod. We are
wany much thankhdl fo all our clents stakeholdars
and shareholders for thelr cordlol support,
coopenation and balie! towards us in moking the
wear 2010 a sucocess.

M. Shahjahan Bhulyan
Monoging DEactor
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The Board of Deectors has the plaasure o
presant fhe heanhy eighth Anrwal Repart of
the Bank along with the Accounts & Audicn’
Raport for the yeor anded Decembar 31,2000
with a borsf overdew of the couniry's
economic  condition  and  the Bank's
perfamance

Hongiocesh EComarmy

Bangladesh economy  was  remarkobly
reslient in the year 20010 malnfoming o
modenate  growth momentum despite the
impoct of global economic sowdown on
axpart and remittance inflose. Bangladash
aconomy aficined 5.6 par cent growih during
FY2010. The domssstic savings rate fo G0P was
sightly cown from 201 per cent in FY 09 1o
198 per cant im FY10. Tohal domestic credit
increcsed Dy 174 per cent  in Y10 agaoingt
169 par cant in Y09, Tobal export increossg
by 4.1 per cent from USS 15555 milhon in FYO9
fo LSS 14,205 milicn in FYI0. On the othar
mond e impor increased oy 55 per cent
from LSS 20291 milion in FY09 fo USS 21,407
milion i FYIQL Fomegn exchonge resane
Fowever, increased by USS 3,279 milion fo USS
10.750 milien of tha end of FYID from USE
7471 milicn at the and of FYD9. Annual
avenge CH (base FY9a) inflation as of end of
Jure 2000 was 7.3 pear cent  comporad with
&7 percent af the end of June 2009

The Bank

Ther Bonk closed the year with solistociony
performance In every sector. Al the and of
the year 2010, tatal assets of the Bank stood
af Te, 129,878 milion against Tk 50484 milion of
20089 registering an increass of £3.53 parcent
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Tatol asets included Tk 10,029 milion cosh i
hond, bolonces with Bangiodesh Bank ond
Spnall Bank ogaimat Tk 7,004 milicn in the
previows year Total loud asets including
Irsestrmient stood at Tk 28,082 millon durng the
yeor ogoinst Th 22,689 millon in the presvious
year, The loud assets inciuding Investment
wis 2.0 per cent of the fotal depaosits as ot
the close of the yeor. Met efurm on eguity
during the year 2010 was 27.90 per cent os
against 146035 per cent In tha previous yeor

Metwaork

Presanily the Bank (8 funchoning wilth s
country wide network of 107 branches
covanng all ghisions of tha cowndny. Out of 107
bronches, Dhako Divsion has 43 branchas,
Chittagong Division hos 3 branches, Sybet
Divislon 13 oronches, Roghohl Division 7
bronches, Rongour Division 7 branches,
Khwuing Dhvision 7 branches ond Bortsol Division
1 brarch, Tra Bank hos sat up o Zonal Ofice
gt Chittagong to fociitate senices fo the
custamans. Tha number of Authorsed Dealar
branches are 22 Besides, the Homk curmently
has 296 comespondents  covarng &7
imporiont countries in ol the confinents of the
ward which & confinuously expanding o
mest tha growing cross-border banking nesads
af the customers. Moraowves the Bank Hos
arrangement with @ number of Exchonge
Howses af LK, Sngapdde, LWAE Oman, Gk,
Bohroin and Kuwot fo foclitote remitances
fravr empatiote Barglodashis,

Manogarmant

The Manogement feom of the Bank s
successhully lad by Me M. Shatjahon Bhukyon,
WMonagng Dlrector. He & o renowned and o
dynaomic bonker with mome than  three
decodes of bonking experance. Erominesnt
and dyramic barker M Shafqul Aam and
Mr. Shahidul lslam are the Additional
Momaging Dinectars and M. Mamunur Rashid,
Mr. Mizo Mahmud Rafiqur Rohmon and .
Shofed Jalal Chowdhury are e Deputy
Maonoging Directors of the Bonk The
Moragarment i ably supparied and assished
by quolfled executives and officers,
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Copltal & Resarves

Durdng the wear under repor authodzsd
copttal of the Bank stood af Ts,000 midkon
agalnst T 1,000 millon of 2009 ond paldup
coplic stood of Tk 2910 millon agoinst
T 1,794 millon of 2009, Tha rasenve fund of the
Bonk increased by 22.44 per cent fo Tk.3.45]
millon o5 agoinst TR2Z818 milicn In the
previcus year

The Capltal fund of the Bank steod af T 2085
milion In 2010 ogainst TeA 03 milion of 2009
meconding an increass of Ti.d,080 milion (50.54
par cent ). Core copital (Tier ) iIncrecsad by
Tk.2.181 millon (45.11 per cant ) fram Tk.4,835
miflan of 2009 ovd stood af TRZ.016 milkon
whils fupplsmantary capiial {Ter-l) incracssd
by Th.BS9 millon (T242 per canf ) from Tk
1,200 milicn of 2009 and stood ot T 2069
milion, The copifol adequocy rara (CAR)
stood al .31 par cenl ogaoinst requirement of
.00 par cant of foicl Rek Weighted Assefs
Total copital was short by 3,882 millon ogalnst
requirement of Te]2%7 milion. To cover
copiial shortfall, e Bank has offsrad Rghls
Srara @ 1)1 (ore nghts shore against axkting
ang shora) al o premium of TS- par share
on Jonuary 25 2011 which bos bean fully
subscribed and thus Thd 386 millon shall be
acidad with copital,

[Deposit

The diepost of Bhe Bank regishaned on increass
of 45,47 per cenit In fha yaor under review, At
the cloge of 2000, fofdl depodits stood of Tk
113,071 mikon against Te 77,730 milion in the
prenvious yeor The deposit mix comprised Tk
20,143 mifion as demand and T 92,928 miion
a5 fir chepogit, Tre rotio of demand ond fime
depost to foiol cepost was 17.81 per cent &
8219 per cenl  respeciively. Out of the lotal
deposits, Tk 103,474 milion was mobilzed from
the privote sector while the Dolonce T Q.597
milion from the public sschor.

Cradir

Tz HBank continued s parficipation  n
different credit progrommes for Bnancing nenw
industriol projscts, working copifcl, frode
finance, intemotional traice efc
Corsaquently tola credt rose 1o Tk F3.450
milian in 2010 frarm Tk 61,452 milion of 2008
showing an increase of 5149 per cent
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At the close of 2010 total Investment of the
Bank stood of Tk 15048 milllon against Tk 9,346
milfion In 2009, Incorme of Tk 77 milion hos
poen eomed from dhidend of different
companias during the year under report,

Treasury Oparafion

Globalzation, rapld changes In technology
ond wolotie world economic scenoria of the
recent past hos tomsloted Info o moans
complax and greater responsbility for the
Trecsury of commencial banks, Treasury, In
adation fo manoaging liquidity postion of the
bank hos fo cormy out mare comples and
mporfant funcions lke:

wboraging Balancs Sheei gops,
assal-Eabilty misratch,

= Monaging reks: inlerast Rabha R Markat
Risk, Counter Porty Risk, Foreign Exchange
Reskc

« Maintaining Cosh Resense Rotic (CRE),

« Maintaining Starutony Lguidity Rofio (SUR),

» Deployment of sunphs funds in securties -
SLR ar Man-5LR.

» Manoge the markst rsks associated with
fha Imvestmaniz

w Troding In sscurities.

w Bormow | Lend money In the cdl manay
mariat,

w Fiing of inlesast nales for toka daposits and
FC deposits,
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» Provide guotes in majal curencles of tha
waris o facailerhe Foraign Trochs.

o Baling and Buying of FC in Gocordance with
Exchange Pastlon hManogement
Requirermsnis.

In kedping with Infarnabional sftondand and
tha Cantrol Bonk Guidaines for Come Risk
Monogement paolicy the Bank  hos
restructured s Treasury Depardmeant into fhres
segments 1) Treosury Frort Office, 2) Treasury
Mid Ofice, 3) Teatury Back Offica (Treasury
Oparnalicns). Trecsury Front Office acts as fha
window for interactions with offees banks and
finoncial Instttutions while fhe mest two ans
responsiole for tha sslflemant and sk
mifigation redafed to the deals sineck by front
offica, Tha front office carmes owt IS funciions
fhrough three diferant oesks nomaly 1)
Forelgn Exchomge Desk, 23 Monsy Morest
Desk and 3) Securitias Desk,

1) Fansign Exchonge Desk | IF hos succasshully
orranged forsign exchange posttion far fhe
bank o g whole o suppodt the doy o doy
farsdgn euchange business of the bank, Based
on requirsment It frequendly engages in
currancy buying and selling ond conducts
SWAP deals with the counteparty banks
sthuahad at home and abvoad. Dally Fx Rehes
hos bean prepored o assist the emtfonca
inflow and tode payments In o way o
maintain o posditve peoft margin for e Bonk
In 2000 the bank hos eamed a fohdl proft of
T 80080 milion friom  fonsgn  exchanga
busines hordiked Dy the treasuny.

2y Maney Market Desk ;| Hos ensuned a sleady
praterse of 1T Bank in e irnedbank money
raarkal throughcut the weor through lending
o Borrcwirg of Toka and stiking Reoo deak
o ond when necessary, [F hos provided
mparant service in mantaning the cay fo
oery eash fiow of tha bank, [t has irvesied fha
eocess Buickty in "Call Money Market® fo
ergune cofimum use of fund and on the
oppasite sce Domowed funds safeguondng
Il prafitabidity goal of fha Bank, [T proviceds
inparant dala isput fo ALCO and bosed on
ALCO feadback manoges the bakincs shaat
paps and re-pricng of Assets and Liabilities in
brid Wil SPICIfeQic pkan of the Bane,
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) Secusities Desk: Erewed that the bank hod
the rght omount of SLR securiies as reguirsg
by Bongiodesh Bank regulction. In doing so it
has actively pamicipated In the nterbank
sacuities morket o3 well os Bonglodesn Bank
Open morket operction. Bosed on the
requirement it has successully wndertoken
Fepo coalb with Bangiodash Bonk ond offer
counterparty bomis fo maintain odequate
liquidtty af the bank. During the Year 20010 fhe
saCulties deporment hos purchased a fotol
of Te484250 million Gout. Trecsury Bonds fo
fuifil the SR reguirement of the Bonk From
securtties, debentures ond revenss repo
frongoction the Bonk hos eomed o tfobol
Irterest of Tk 1,008, 70 millcn

Witnout agegquate Iguidty o bonk will not be
oble fo conduct is day to doy opanations
and cannot maintoin customer sofisfoction
and rellaby, [ has to be cone In conuncticn
with, proper monagement of Balance Sheet
Gaps and fimely and occurate cosh flow
forecasting. The Treosury ond e sUpoOTing
ofices hove kept up ther best effort
throughout the yeor ond 8 determined fo
keep It up for better monogement of fhe
Bonks cssets and liobilifies.

import & Export Businass

In the yoor 2010, UCB ochleved o significont
growdh both In impon & export business, Tolal
Import Busingss hondked wos Tk, 85,667 millon
whils the expord busines fransocted during
2010 waos Te, 80712 milion, The growh rote of
the mport & esport business was 45056 ped
cont & 31.64 par cant  respeciivaly which
wera abova the industny avarags. The man
Impart Fems were Industricl row moteniak,
Indusirial maochinardss, commodiies iz
Wheat, Sugat Lentik, Edibie il Caotton ebe,
whie the major axpord hems were BMG, Juls
Goods, Tebacco ete. The growth In Impart
and export business was ona ol the ey
attibufing  foctors  towards  the  oweral
profitablify of the bank in 2010,

Foraign Remitoncs

Femithances hove emaged a3 a kay oriver of
economic growlh and powvarty reduction In
Bongladash, Incracsing ot an overage anrvaal
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rate of 19 per caent In the lost 30 yean.
Reverwas from remittonces now excoed
warkaus types of foreign exchange inflows,
parficulorly official development asistonce
o met eammings from exports, The bulk of the
ramittances e sanf by Banglodashi migrant
worlars  rolhar than mambears of  tha
Bonglodeshi Dicspora. Robust remiffance
inflows In recent yeors have been Insfumental
in mairtaining the cuwrent occount sapilus
cliaspila widaning of rade defict This in turn
hod endbled Bonglodesh o maintain O
pgrowdng level of forelgn exchonge reserves,

Considering the role of forsign remiftancs in
the owerol economic devslopment of the
country the Bonk has st top pronify for
mobilizing Fward forelgn remitance  from
Bomglodeshi  migront workess  living  and
working cbrood, The Bank hos restructurad itz
eulsting remitionce sstup and manmed i with
siilled and eficent manpowsr 0 oder fo
pronide seamisss delivery of remiffonces fo
fhe bensficiares theough Bank's 107 branch
network in strotegic bocations. Furthemmons,
tha Bork hos abso taken infiative to sirengihen
fies withs the exchange componies with whom
the Bark ha: ormongement with through
strong relotionshio manogement and hos aso
foken initiotive fo  enfar e new
amangaments with other  eschangs
componies hoving potential to ssnd higher
volume af Fwand forsign ramittance. Up to 31
Decembar 2010, the Bank has estoblshed
ralofiorship with 14 leoding exchangs
companies n UAE Huwaoit, UK, Omaom,
Buortar Bahrain and Sngopore. In odoifion
the Bank has emittance arongement with
global remittonce company ke \Westamn
Union. n 2010 the Bank hos procwred inwand
farsign remittance equivoient fo Tk.5.452
milien as against Tkd,%14 milion n 2009
recording a growth of 10,95 per cent

Cand Businass

LR hos sforted credt cord operaiion In 2004
by Infroducing Viso bronded dual curency
cradt cord. The Bonk hos Bsued 35000 crec
cards and has exlanced B8 sandce In
Dhislonal and District cifles like Dhoko,
Chiltagang. Sylhel, Rojshahl, Barsal, Bogea
Comila and Mymensing, UCE b the principal
mambar of VEo Whtemalionsd and  hos
ochlevwed the highsst number of cords In
clrculction amongs the Bonglkadashi Baris' In
the Country. Baing the most popubkar brand in
Cradit Cord UCE has ako



S qEEnie e oF v Rt
b pos B TR =oe Tt S
FioE $OR | witeE FTeR GEEE @ ourER
FIET HOW CAT T aF e
R Y ST 0 o W |

1RHT q00n WE TN AWM cPelw B
FEE O Toneg 08 ATV T TEE | TRe
gof AIM 203y FR WO GRENTE WA
TNF Bo,000 (B0 T8 TF TEE <% Brefe
e A5 R o =

T e 8o A wem YRR @it
e ANF CR &WF TEE | ARFE UM OFE

e oA o ot few oom Ty
e | Freii offs w1 apsE Tl e
FH quEet 7wie T W Few 9
e

Gy i

1ER AT Tfe o = e e e,
(U, FA @ T e @ ow R
HEW o T R S A TS ST
TR TEICCH FA eeeThiee wifdE onl

SR AMIE Sy SEF T T |

yoon HIF FHHN oF WF GO 300 4
fitter Tl 9 Gl AW e o, w0
e b | T o v, PR 4T
THOE W e OR 59 AR AW Y
ST WS T Al TR R
T A 7 T |

T T ey O ST s
it YERR Bl aefe, v e e
e e, YERR nFiERT o Gy
Hi7 <9 o A HFE, TERR W e
W fieT o A, ¥ o0, i e e o
(I T A o R I T |

achieved fhe biggest Credit Cand boaok In the
eountty ormongst Banglodessi Bonks'

UCE hos plonned to Inffiote Merchont
acquiiyg busingss ond has stoted technical
project for the introduction of POS terminals ot
Meschants, Project hos ako started in the
infreduction of MosterCard  Credit ond
MeashanZord Debit In divessifing our portfalo
and senvice offerings.

UCE storfed s own ATM Mehwork in 2009 and
has alreagy estatibhed 54 ATMs theoughout
Bangladesh: ancthar 50 ATMs are fo be
acded to the netwark by end 2011, The Bonk
has issuad 40,000 Debit Cards ond project s
undarway for the Infroduction of Pre-Pald
Cords,

Today the Banks' Cord Serdices are ovallable
Trom 40 brancheas acnass the countny, Tha Bonk
s infroduced special valee odded services
ta its Gold Cond holdars, spacial dscounts af
sglected stores ond restaurants and Business
Class Airpart Lounge facility far oulgaing
poEsengern.

Retal Hnl‘u:rg

UCH Retal Bonking s phaying on irmporbarl role
for many millons of corsumens in Bongiodesh
firancial sandces os s evidant fom the
riambee of curnent and saving accounts, home
kors, car loans of peccsal loars, and
irvestment products ke OPS and  other
monihly banafit schermes.

Since ity lounching In 2009, Retal Banking hos
reached on aset s28 of cbout TK.A 7583 million
by the end of December 2010, The Bank hos
ochieved the highest growth in the industry in
this sector kargely cws to i3 dedicoted soles
afficials, one of e lagast branch rebaorks B
the ivate bDonk sector ond  the
uncompromisng quality of sernvice provided
by the Bark.

Today Retal Banking offers products and
sanvices to meet ne requirements of vonous
segmants of socialy sech as any branch
banking, foreign  remittance  colections,
Soving Schemeas such as UCH Mol Miliancing
and [PS Fhe: Double Benedi Schemes such os
UCa Monay Moximizer Cor Loan; Educafion
Loan, Home Loon ete,

The Bonk's Redal Banking sechor s posad 1o
mowe forword on many fronts, friom branches
ta the inbarmat o mobile; fom brands o
busings: shrotegies: and from products to the
meacs of the custornens, As the Bank's plan 1o
make huge Imvestment In fechnology s
mahaniaiized, distnguithed valued chsds will
enjoy the benefits through aternate charnel
a5 the Bork shives 1o diferentiate ils unicue
senvices from cihem.

LCH
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T meet the growing need of consumens of
dverse oge the Bomk hoy developed
procucts for young chidren ond young odults
to lay strong foundotions for the futuie: on
providing comporote with recdy occess to
nformation In thek ploce of wark for
collections mode by the Dank through s
unlgque  Cash  Manogement Systern  and
meefing fhe demand of enfrepreneurs
wantng 1o be teated diferently theough o
privieged service

Infoernation Technology

UCE T Divislon wias Involved in manifold
activities throughout the yeor 20000 Fomweenes
some of fhe signicant ones one o3 follows:

UCHE bult new Dotg Center to Corporote
Heod O#ce of Sulhon with all modem
technology fociiies folowing global standarnd
Green  Technology. To  Implement  Cone
Banking Soluficn we hove redesigned
Natwork Archifechure and System Securty 1o
LAN ond WAMN commurnication to all branches
and Heod Ofce to protect Infermnal ond
Bxtamal threat. In year 2010 we have opaned
8 branches ond renovaled significant
pranches whane we hove implemented
secune and modarn MNatwork Infrastructuee.
Besides we have exponded our Onine
MNefwark comnactiviy 1o 30 new ATM booths
Wark s underwoy for the nfoduction of
MosterCord, bath deblt ond cred®, including
AR and POS acquiing,

Under MNehwork, Securtty & Infrostructune
department we have Implemented Anl Vi
and Domain bosed MNetwork In ol branches of
UCEL For PABX solufion UCE & using B Phone
sclution at Copaonate Heod Office, For Dota
Center cocling solution. UCE deployed
anengy efcient preclilon codling systemn. For
maritoing Network connectivity and securfy
aystem UCHE Implemanted warld renowned
CA Natwork Monitaning System,

T Division along with business eraured the
successiul Implementation of mbsion-crifical
projects lke Banglodesh Auternoted Clearing
Houwe (BACH), complimenting both BACPS
ond BEFTM, This wos o shotegic project
nifiated by the Cenfral Bomk in modemizng
trea poyment systems of fhe country, Another
sigrifcont  project wos  the  successful
deployment of our Infemal Credif Information
Burecy (CB) sofware, o wab-bosed inferfoce
providing subject ond confract information
ond the creation of bofch flle recuined by fhe
Crine CB Systemn deployed by Cenfral Bonke
T Divislon worked with relevant business
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division In the need osesmant, produch
cesgn ond deployment of our st ever
Offshofe Bonkdng  Unlt {OBUY, whare 1ha

ponanl edgar s bosed on foralgn curmency.

For adepfing s bossed copltol adeguacy
Bangiodesh Bork hos implemeniod MNaw Risk
Bossd Coapllal Adaequacy Fomework namealky
Bagal . To help UCB ISantily and macsuns
warious riks In oddifion to Credil Risk
Dpanaional Rk ond Moo B [T Divigian
hos developed a Coporgle Dafa Warehousa
(COW) which Teads sumcient infoemation
complimanting Interna Copital Adeguacy
Assassnen! Process (CAAF) undar Bosal B
Goma al tha afher orojects inchede 1ha
Implementalion of o cantralzed Hurman
Rasources Manageman! Sysham and a
cantiaized $stam 1of the dEbibuban of
imeard  foralgn  remiftonce. Too reduca
Technology driven sardce inlerruption af
beanch eval wo hos conducted an
schshe  fralnimg  on Banch  System
Agrmirgsinator (BSA) 1o e reprasanialive of al
UCH bromches, BSA will ansure At kevel T
relcited support fo the bionches and mantaln
lcasan with the IT Divisian,

Hurnan Resourcas

Sklled workforce 5 the most Importont
shalegic  rsource  In on ncrecosingy
competitive business environmant With this
and n view, humon resource devedopmant
hos alwoys been recehing highest prodty In
fia Bomk, LICE has 0 strong focus on iImparfing
trainimg fowards enhancament of the skdis
ond compatancias of tha amploysss o ok
ower the chalengsa of modern banking, Snoe
friang [§ no altemalies 1o fralning for acguirng
the regured eficlency and professional
excallancs, Banks Training Irshiiute was busy
throughaut the year to focus on creoting
owadraness cbhoul the bes! pinciples and
praciices In banking  through  Imparting

frcinirg on difenss aspecis of bonking.

73 Bevanty fvee) in house froning counes
wera arranged during 30 in which 2344
axsculives and officers fook parl. Momsowat
dy ewaculves ond ofcars fook port In
cifferent  froling courses  organtzed by
cifferent  fralning  Instifubions.  Emploves's
parformances ae regularly evaluated ond a
good number of Them hove been promoiecd
o5 0 reward ond recogniion of thelr good
parformonce. At the end of 2010 fotal
number of employess wane 2738 comprisng
24 execuihves 1,811 ofcers and 703G sofl,

ANNUAL nmnrz%ﬁ .
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Gratuiby
Gratuty berofits ore ghven to the employees
of fhe Bonk in occordance with the oopeoved
Gratulty fund rules. Nollional Board  of
Renvanue has cpproved fhie graofulty fund os 0
recognized grotulty fund on December 27,
1995 The fund |5 operated by o Boord of
Thatess corssting 3 (Thies) membens of the
Bonk, Employess are entttied fo grohaty
et after complaton of minknum S (Tee)
yeam of sendce in the Bank.

Bank hos oppoinfed £ Holm & Assockoies
(Acturol & Pension Consuthants) for aciucral
valuation of UCEL Ermployess Geotully Fund.
As per octural walugtion repoet submitted by
Z. Holim & Assoclotes, shortfal of the Grofulty
fund hos been amessed of Tk 23951 milion
up o 31122009

Z, Halim Aszcclotes has recommended o
make provision @ 10,10 par cant of the bosic
soigries per month which comeas to Tkd 50
millcn (oppeox) until the next actuid review
which should not be later than 311220011, As
on 31 December F010 shorffal In grohuity
provdgon wios T 126,31 milion.

Inspacton

Exparenced officlols of infernal Conirol and
Compllonce Didslon regulardy oudft and
mgoect fne octhvifies of the Bonk frroughout
fhe year, Dudng 2000 audt ond Inspection
were comed out of 101 bronches. Besdes,
Bonglodesh Bank imspection Teom alwo
irepacted 19 general bronches ond 8 AD
bronches.

Review of Branch Performance

The growth of busines ond proffobiity of the
Bank largety depends upcn the perfarmance
of the branchas. Keeping thi In mind, the
performance of the branches ane evakated
on monthly bosks bossd on budgst &
ochievement of depostt, oovonce and profit
& pss. Perodicol branch  manogen
conderence i conducted to review progres
of busivess thaot motivotes the bronches for
dioing better in fhe doys to coma,

Cipaeating Resu®

The Bank eamed o total opercting income of
Te 7,854 millen duing the yeor ogoinst
T 8192 milion In the previous year. The total
cpergfing expendifure was Te.d, 122 millon In
AND ogakst TRZ067 millon In 2009, Thus
opeafing proft sfood at Tkd, 722 milion during
the year ogonat Tk 125 milon of 2009
reglitering o growth of 51.42 per cent .
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MNet Intergst Income stood of Th.3.E35 milion
durng e yeor ogonst Tk 2617 million
registering o growth of 4454 per cent This
inCreass wos a nesult of strong loan grawth of
51.47 par cent . MNon Interest income stood of
T 4,009 milian in 2010 aganst Tk.2575 milian
of 209 showing a growth of 5608 per cant |
Mo Infenest Expensas stood af T3, 122 milian
in 2010 ogoinst Tk 2,067 of 209 regiktenng an
increass of 51.04 per cant. The growth wos
dus fo higher compersafion experses ond
ofher over heod expenses,

After moking provison of T L1010 millon
ogainst loans & odvonces and ofhar ossaks

o fox provision of T 1,450 milion net peodt
'ﬂﬂ%‘gu " mﬁgﬁ’g;ﬁﬁ'ﬂ“'l stood af T2, 181 millon which is proposed fo
Aty be oppropiated as under -
HER O Tk I A
TR o Dperoing prof befons e ond provision, 4710
IR A T TR P 3,90 : Provision
[Tt 1 W 0 i e iy SR Ty vy St 1,191
fiefies e p N proft before foa 3831 |
'ﬁ'ﬁm T4 Lioas ; Prowtsion for Toeamion, 1,450
Tmres st ww (842 ) |t proft cfver foe & provion 2181 |
muwmﬁmiﬁl'ﬁ ?-:t:‘-*] L : Trernsfenedd o Sotulery Besnve Furd L
T G PTTT) Rerkned sommings 1,455
el Meahngs
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Committes meetings ond 4 Audit Commithes
meetings were held during the yeor under
revienw. Detals of atendance of the Diecions
in Board Mesting ore in Compllonce Report
on SEC Nofification,

Patiemn of Shamshalding
Detals of the pattemn of shasholding are In
Compliance Report on S2C Motificatian,

Cradil Raling

With o view to safeguand the Interest of fha
progpectve Investors, dapostors and crediions
and fo improwa the funclioning of the captial
rmarkal of tha couniry. Bangiadesh Bank vida
BRPD Circulor No.Db doted July 05, 2006 has
mode it mandotory for the Bank's o have
thamsebvas cradlt rofed. Accordingly Credi
Raling of Uniled Commarcial Bonk Lid was
clane by Cradit Rofing Informotion Services
ltd (CRIELY om the oudied Amancial
Stabements o5 on A0:09-2010. CRISL haos

TS afte ol owerrergm g Submined inelrepar os under:
B o wmmlH | [ Tong Temn T Tam
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LICE has bean rated o8 A+ In the long term
which means odequote safefy for fimely
repayment. of finoncial chigations, This level
of rating indicotes o conporgie entity with an
odequote credit profle. Risk foctors ane mons
varcoble and greater in perods of economic
shress fhon those rafed i the higher
categonss.

T sharlt tafm sdling 5T-2 indicatas Righ
certointy of fimsly payment. Liquidity focion
o shomg ond supparted by good
fundamantal profection foctom, Rsk focton
e very smcl,

Bosal B impemenicdion: Challongas for UCEL
The sstablishment of sk bossd capital
odequocy a5 par Basel § framework Ras pul
the total canking system Im a chalienging
paosition in these cays. Banglodesh Bonk hos
infroduced Risk Bosed Capttal Adsouwacy
(Bosak-IlY for Donks from 1he year 2000 Through
BRFD Circular # 09, dafed; December 31, 2008
arvd hes clsa renvisad Fh circuliar through BRPD
Circular # 24, dafed August 03, 2010

Prasant Shatus of Basal Il Implemanialion of
UCBL

The Bonk hos asessad the Capltal Adequacy of
e Bank i on December 31, 2010, AF prosend
Copltol Adecquocy Ratlo (CAR) of fha Bank s
631 pad cant ogains the equiremeant of 900
per cant . Summarny of e eport k& os uncen

Foriculm Decamb 71 310
| (P08 i M)
A, Eigioes Copiiet
| 1T - oo Coplo} g
& T -2 fiuppiermunioyy Cook) L
[ T - il For oo A e -
& Tesked Bl Cophs {14243 [
[ B okl & ik Weaigfrin Asmars () T
| - Captl Adequory ko A (A6 100 (AL
| ¥ Cow Coplal fo I8 (A1RVTID 4
| E Bopmlomantary il o e (REEFID )
F. Minimum Copial Sacummant (WCH) [FL 36

Bosal B Ervironment and Impact

Arpa of busihess operations. clant bosa
comcanfration of loan porffolo and sk
expoture 0 Internofionsl  business  have
offibuted on the capttal recuiermsni in wandrg
cagres. Bank may infaoct with four grouns on
tima to time In fris process of Bossl || fromewsorn:
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Risk Monogament EMclancy: An Insde Look
Tha Bosal I haos comeas forth with o view fo
cvercome the shofcomings ossockied with
the previows Bossl framework. This new
fromework hes focused on enhoncamant of
economic copital rafhar than the regulaiory
capdol, The reason benind such policy s not
crly to emphosize oo credit dsk os pes
previows accord but olsa o 8 fhe
olher fds ke operational dsk and markat rsk
which hove signifcont mpoct on fha
warabllify an e saming steeam of the Bank,
50 It & of ulmost Imporance to recognize al
the sk associated with e@och polantial
fransaction. product of process s that wa
can oesass e level of economic captial, the
evpected rk odjusied rote of rehum, risk
miligoticn fechnigues, pricing the sendcas
ard thanetny making cholce omong availatle
busines: opportunilies. UWCEL has aficlent Risk
Moragement Ueit (MUY for  identitying.
maaswing and monioing all mataial rsks.

Impact of Bonkss- Cusformer Relationshlps:

Tha Intamal sk manogement approach for
medswing credit dsk can be ulifzad o Idantify
the customarns with differsnd risk leval. This lypa
of clossification oids In malking choleas
amang different poleniial customers. The
Bank collscts the Information ragording
custormer's presant scenaro regarding his o
her business, personal nat worth ond sacurdty
for the intamal raling assessments that ara
raquired  Tor datermining the lewval of
economic capltal as par Bosal | romework,

The ossassmant of oedit sk under
standordized approach requires raling of
borrowers by axtamal credt rafing ogencies.
Since, the borowes nesd fo pay fes for such
rafing, they moy msod lo other sources ke
capifol marksl. Bul the loan price wil ba of
premium sinca with un- rofed bormowsas with
high leval of rsk esposura fo mest wo
aodifional rsk bosed coplicl reguirement.
Thay may also focs mesticiive conditions
which may reduce fhelr further barrowing

capabiliby.

Infroducing Mew Role of Bonk: Business
Aspect

T Bank con also wiork a5 an infermadiary of
finoncial  information.  'Whh  this  odded
capabdity, the Bank wih adeguala
Infarmiation about pofential buyars can
succassiuly compete with capiia markst In
providing customess with sufficient fund, Tha
Bassl I fromewtork emghasizes  the
establishment of such customer dofobosa.
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LCEL may use the credi dervative products
fo reduce the credt rsk level But It can
Increase the operofional and  legal sk
masocioted witn the securizoion policy. This
put the Bank In o tertatie posifion,

Ensuring Fnancial Morked Stabdily

Filor three of Bosel || fromework dinects tha
Bonk to discicse all the matenal information to
ihe diferent stokeholden so that they can
onolyze and invest bosed on thedr judgment,
Reguiaton can put sign of fimancial souncness
ond ossess the copital adequocy of eoch
fincrcial ingtihuticn.

Monagement of Core Rlsks in Bonk

Risks invoheed In different operational area ora
under conirod of the manogement The bank
hos folken oppeopricte meaoures o enfonge
ond folow all ocoproved dsk manuals
fquidelines covesing the following sk ansg in
oroier 1o confrol and minimize the business as
well s financlal nsks of an occeptabie leved,

1. Policy Guideines on Asset Lickithy
Manogament

2, Policy Guigsines on Credit Risk
Manogement

3, Policy Guiceines on Forsign Excnangs Rik
Monagament

4. Policy Guideines an Maney Loundering
Pressanion

&. Policy Guigsines on Intemal Corrol ond

Compionos
&, Policy Guigaines on Infomiction and
Communication Technoiogy |
The Bank hos formed g Manogement
Commites (MANCOM} fo review proper
imgpiementation and regulor monitorng of
cone areas of Rk Managemeant,

Dividend
The Board of Direchon recommended 25 per
cent Stock Dhidend Le 25 (haenty fve) shares
far ewery 100 (huncred) thares for the yeor
ended on December 31, 2010 subject to
approval of the shorehcéders ot the #ih
Annuci Genanl Mesting.

Rotofion) Appointmant of Directon

Az per Arficle 108 and 109 of fhe Aricles of
Associotion of The Bank, ong thind Cirecions
(Mr. Koml Enomul Hogque, Rajee MLAL Kaolom,
M Snabblr Ahmed, M Showikat Atz Russedl,
Mir, Mur Uddin Joved, Mr Riyadh ZFofor
Chowdhury and M, Satora Begum) sholl
refire by rofotion af the 28th Annisal General
Meeting for the year 2010 As per arficle 110
of the Arficles of Associotion, they are ol
eligitle for re-slecton
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Apﬂﬂl"‘lr‘l"ﬂl‘ll ol ALdeors

MIS, Syful Shamsul Alam & Co. Chartered
Accouniont, qudied the books of occounts
af the Bomk for the veor 200000 ferms of
sechion 210 of the companies Act, 1994 the
cument gudifoes refke from ofice in fhe
Annial Genargl Meeting. Howevar they o
elgitie for reoppoiniment, In the meon fime
they howve expressed el willhgness to oudit
thiz Dooks & occounts of The Dank for the year
201,

Conclusian

The Bank closed the year 20 recording
excelent performance In core oeas of
aparation. Win relenfles ond ceciootod
efforts of the emploveses of fhe Bank and
snceee cooperafion of al concermnad, It was
poatlcda fo achleve the excelent resuts
during the year, Above oll, sfrong Bquidity
bme, soble depostt smecture, ablity o
procuns low coif funding. excalent growh in
toted  oaset, pudent  fund & credi
management. confinued guidance and
inspiration to the Manogament by fhe
members of the Board ployed a vital role in
thuz overcll devedopment,

The Bomd of Diectors & indebted to the
volued clenis,  shomholders, business
amociares, and numarous well wihers of
home and cbrood for thelr continued
suppart, pafronage and trust they reposed on
thia Bank, The Board of Directon exprasses
grafifude ond thanks to the Minlsiry of
Fnonce, Bangiodesh Bank Securties &
Exchonge Commision and offher regulctony
bodies for fhal waluoble guidance from fime
o time,

Thee Board of Deectors ako Ike to ploce on
record the wam aporeckation for sincere and
dedicoted  wanice mandered by e
exacuthies oficers and staff of the Bank that
played an Insiumentol role for sustcining the
groiwth of fhe Bork,

UCE aspires o do baffer in fufune ond with this
axpectaton we pace Defore the astesamad
snarehaldens the accounts of tha Bank for the
vacr 2010 for cppeowal,

2n benalt of the Boord of Directons.

.’_\E:E*;'qu' My

i
(M. A, Hosherm) |
Chairrman

ANNUAL HEFﬂHT?:ﬁ .



Report of the Audit Committee:

Infroduciicn:

In comgbance with the BRPD circulor no. 12 dofed 23 December 2002 and Securfies ond Commission nofilcotion
dated 20 February 2006, the Audt Committes wios constituted by the Boord of Directon of thea Bonk with a view 1o
aesicbish fo g unigue, sfrong and dependoble Banking system for all stokeholden specialy for sharenolden and
deposion o1 well m fo provide Independent overight of the Bank’s finoncial reporting. non financla comorote
dlscicsres, infermal control systems and complionos t0 goveming rukes and lows et

Compoaiion

The compoation of the Audil Commites of the Bank s a3 folows:
Sl Mama Stohus with the Siotus with the
Mo Bank Commities
]l M. 8. Jahangin ke Khan Director Chaimman
i fr. WA Sobur Diractor hMembear
03 Mrs. Gharminun Moo DCriraschar Mleemier

A3 par reguiatory guicslnes, e Company Secretary of the Bank M Mirg Monmud Rofiqur Raobman B the
sacratory of the Audit Commities.

Maaling:

The Audlt Commities nos conducted 4 TFour) mestings in tha year 2010, Detals of the mestings ore shown Delow,

Marme M. of Meating Precent Abeant
Hald
M. Kd. Jahangir Alam Kran 4 4 il
AL WA, Sabur 4 F] L]
B, Sammun Mohor 4 4 il

Funclion:

The primsa jo Me commities B 1o focitate e Board of Dirscion in s oversight responsibities. The folowings oe
e key acthifies of the Commiftes duwing the period

(o Revlenw of Bonk's Finonciol Stoatermarits inline with acoounting skandand set by requiatons,
(o) Revleny the fndings ond recommencations of exemal auditan,

{c) Review the rspection report of Deporment of Borking Inspection (DB of Banglodash Bank and it subsecusnt
compliance freneot.

{dh Review the arrongements made by e management for developing and mainfaining o suftable Monopament
nformation System (WMED,

| as Fr——



(&) Rendenas the Intamal sk monagement procedure.

{fi Monitaing the intemnal Condral & Complance system of the Bank.

(gl Monitoring of effectvenass for removal of megularities detected,

() Rewiew of the Infemal Audit Reporte of the branches/departments and stahus of complaonca thereof,
(I} Review of the closified paritolo and recoveny posifion of the Bank,

(It Recommend for appointment of Auditoms of the Bank for fhe year 2011,

(k) Assessment of ocfities of Bank Manogement in the Ine with e polcles set out by the Board.

Ackmowiedgament:

The memben of the Audlt Commities express thelr grafftude ond thonks fo the Boord of Director,. Manogament
ond Audftor for thelr cooperotion whie performing e dufies ond responsiolites,

/-
M, Jahangh Alem Khon
Choirrman

LCE
ANNUAL REPORT 2010



Compliance Report on SEC Nofification on Corporate Governance

Siafus of compliarcen with the condilioss imposed by the commission's Mo SECCMRRID00E- 1 ERiNGmini 0208

G g [ SR it =i ] = k. g LS NS,

11 Hoanf's St ; should rot be less than St} and mens than = Board Consticind as per Arscios of
1) (wenty] Assodaion of the Bank
1.2 Indepandert Dirscions | & least 110 of the Beard of Directen o Board Congtiuied as par Arfces of
et to miklmum ona Assooimion of e Bank
Appontman of Indeperaan| Diresiors by seckd Dircis . Board Constisied s per Aviies of
Assaciafon of e Bank
[ Mairdenancs of proper Books of Accourta o
1.4(c) Adogson of approprinis acoounting polices and esimates -
1.4(d) with Inlomatioral Accounting Btardand ¥
1) Soundeess of Imemal Control Syslem and ellecdine 0
impiemantafion and monitoring
1.4 Abiity 10 conlinue 85 8 Going Concam -
200 CHIEEF FNANCIAL OFFICER [CFO)HEAD OF
INTERMAL DONTROL AND COMPANY SECRETARY
21 Appontment of CFO, Head of Inlemal Audt & Company -
Sacrelary and defining ol Iheir reaposibiftiss
i L atinndarcs of CF0 and Company Secretary in the Boand of ¥
| Direciors mosing
3,00 WAULIDIT COMMITTEE w
R (1] mumbar ol Marbers n Audt Commitios o
310 Appoinimand of Indapesdan Direclor in Audit Commitlea e Rof-12
LA Vasancy in Sudit Commiios o
.20 Craiman of Audit Commitiae o
1.2(H) Professionsal Knowledge of Chaiman in Audl Commities 54
a3 Reporiing of the Audil CommiBing
T3 H1p Rapoing o the adiviles of the Audil Commies 1o [ha w
rd of Direcioes
3.3 H{iga} |Feparming on condicls of Inlemest o iha Boand of Drecion "
L24E)b)  [Feporing of any frusd or imeguladiies or matierisl dofect in w
the irderral conlnel syalam i the Board
3.3 Nje]  |Feperming om Intingamen of Lae 1o s Board of Dinsciors >
3.2.1[)id} |Feeporing on any other matiess o the Board of Direclon wr
432 Feporing of quakfied point o SEC il
34 Reporing of the adiviies of Audl Commilies in Asnual e
4.00 EXTERMAL / STATUTORY ALUDITORS
4,007 Mo Aprraisal o valumticn Sonvios by Extemnal Audhior .
4.4 Mo Byalen dasgn ry Extamal Audicr e
4.00(i)  [MoAccousting Sersicn by Extemal Auditor =
4,00 Mo Broker Daslar Sanics by Exenal Audlior |
4.000) Mo Inlemal Audit by Extemal Audilor =
A Dty o Cter Sordcn bry Extomal Audior ~f




Compliance Report on SEC Nofification on Corporate Governance

|compesition of the Boart Raus Totad Mesting Atended Remarks

M. A Hashem Crasiman 2 2

Mazi Enamul Hoque ¥ice Cheirman bl n

Hajee Yunus Ahmed Mrector n o0

M. fehangie Akam Khan Dimctor 22 b |

Akhisneraman Chowdhury WP Direcior pd ' Appainted fram 1609 2040
M, A& Sabur Hrector 2 2

Hajee M. A Matam Mireetnr ) 24

Saifurmamn Chowdhury Director b | Appainied from 30058, 3040
Enabbir Shmed. Direrins 2 19

Showiat Azfz Russell Diressiont 7] 15

Pur Uddin faved Mrector n

Sultena Rezia Begum Direstie ] 11 Appainted from 300052000
Sharit Zahir Durecinr 2 a Appointed from 30052040
Atyadh Zafar Chowdbury Director n E

. Tanwir Khan Mirector n ] Sppoichad from 05,2010
Afmed Arif Billah Director ] ) Appoinked from 20,05, 2000
Emran Ahmed. Cimcior &2 B Agpointed Tram 30.05.2010
Magien Kalam Direedin n E fzpointed from 300055010
Baral Animed. Drector ) T Appoited from 30.05.2010
Qammn Nahae Direchon 12 14

Satara Bagum. [irecior ) 22

PBaurul bskam Chodfury, Director e B Agpoited from 30082010

p—- § 51 |




Compliance Report on SEC Nofification on Corporate Governance

il Parent/SubsidiaryAasociated companies and other related panies : N
H Directors,Chief Executive Offices.Compary Secretary, Chief Financial Officer and Heod of nternal Audit:

= Mama of Déaclons Sty e Shares Hald % af Holding,
| No, Board
al Directars
MLA. Hasnem Chairman 2,439,000 (L84
Koz Enamul Hoguae Vice Chairman 2,832,980 05
Hejee Yunus Ahmed Directoe 6,285,080 216
M. tahangr Alam Fhan Direcioe 2,840,800 0598
Aphtaruzzaman Chowdhury MP Director 10,776, 740 370
ML A Sabur Diractar 5,210,680 179
Hajes M. A. Kalam Directar 4,052 S8l 139
Zaifuzraman Chowdhury Directar 1,778,420 el
Shabbir Ahmad Directar 2,181,670 0.75
Showhat Aziz Russell Dirgctar 2,470,770 0.85
Hur Uedin Jawed Director 2,024,800 072
Suiltana Rezla Bagum Directar 1,505,180 061
|Sharid Zahir Diractar 2,990,610 103
Riyadh Zafar Chowdhury Directar 1,042 480 0.38
M. Tanvir Khan Directar 1,264,330 0.43
Ahmad Af Billah Directar 1,250,310 0.43
Emran Ahmead Directar 1,264,330 .43
Nasim Kalam Directar 1,834,430 062
Bazal Ahmad Directar 243,750 0.08
| Qasmerum Nahar Diractor 2,032 480 070
Satara Begum Directar 301170 0.0
Nurul Biam Chawdhisy Directar 2,680,430 092
] |Chief Exscutive Officer M. Shabjahan Bhisyan Hil
cl  |Company Secrotary Mirza Mahmud Rafiqur Rehman Mil
] |Chief Financlal Gfficer .
#]  |Head of imtemal Aadit . Dehwiar Hossain Majumder il
il |Executeees {Top five salared emplovees of the company, othar than tha Diractars, Cheaf Executive
Offica,Company Secratary, Chief Financial Officer and Haad of Intarmal Audit.)
Top five salaried employees of the Bank do not hold any share of the Bank.
i) Iﬂmmmmem halding 10% ar more vating interest in the comparsy : NIl




Compliance of Bangladesh Bank's guidelines of Corporate Governance

{ BRPD circular no 16 dated 24.07.2003)

Particulars Compliance
Status

Responsibilities and authorities of the Board of Directors
[a) Work-planning and stratagic managamant

(i) Tha Board shall determine the objectives and goals and 1o this end shall chalk ol siralegses and |  Complied
work-plans on annual besia, i shell specially engape #sell in the afisie of making sirategles consistent
with lhe dofermined objeclives and goals and in the issues refaling o structeral change and
rearganizalion for enhancement of Institutional efficlency and other relevant policy matiers. it ghal
analyzel moniior &l quarierty rest the developmant of implemantation of work plans.

(i} The Board shall have #5 anabdical review incorporated in the Annual Repor as regard the |  Complied
successfailune n achieving the business and other largets as sat oul In s annusl work-plan and shal
Eppraise the shareholders of s cpinlons/recommendsetions on future plans and strabegies. |t shall set
thir Kary Padormasncs Indicatons (KPIs) for the CEQ and other Senior Execidives and hava it avalusied
&t times,

(b} Lending and rigk managemant:

(i The policies, sirategies, proceduras elo in respect of appralsal of lbanfinvestment proposal, sanction, | Complied
disbursemant, recovery, reschedulament and write-off thereof shall be made with the Board's approval
under the purview of fhe exisling laws, rules and regulations. The Board shall specially distribule e
power of senction of anfinvestrment and such distribution should desirably be mede among CEO and
hes subordinate executves as muech as possble. Mo dieclor, however, shall interfere, direcly or
indirectly, In the procass of lsan approval,

{ii} The Board shall frame policies for risk management and get them complied with and shal monitor at | Cemplied
El‘iﬂr_l'[l'mh Hmmmgnm thereol
[ &) Imtarnal control managemernt:
The Board shall be vigilant on the intemal confrol system of the Bank in onder to attain and maintain |  Complied
satisfactony quaafive standard of its loanfinvestmant portfiolio. it shall review &t quariedy rests the

regarts submitted by s sudil commiltes regarding compliance of recommendabons made in nbemal and
extarmal audit reports and the Bangladesh Bank inspection reports.

[d} Human resources managament and devalopmant:

(ij Policses retafing |o recrullment, promation, ransies, discipliney acton and punilive measures, humen | Complied
respurcas devalopmant, eic and service ndes shall be fremed and approved by the Board. The
chasmman or the directors shall in no way invahm thamsalves or inferdfens inlo or Bfuanos over any
adminisiraiive affairs induding recruitment, promoSion, fransfer and discipinary measures as sxscuied
ender sel servios rules. No member of the boand of directors shall be incluged in lhe selection
commitiess for recruitmant and promotion to the iImmedate two ters below the CEO shall, haweser, rest
upon fhe Board, Such monuitment and promofion shall have bo be camied out complying with the serdce
rubas |e policles for recrultment and promation

(i) Thue bomrd shall focus its spacial atlendion o the developrment of skills of bank’s stafl in differand Balds Complied
of its business activitias Including prudent appraisal of loanfnvasiment proposeis and to the adoption of
modem eleckanic and information fechnologes amd he intodection of effecive Managermant
Information System (MIS). The board shal get thase programs Incorporsied in fis annual work plan.

(e} Financlal managemant:

(ij The annual busget and the statulory inancial statements shall finally be prepared wilth the approval of | Complied
the Board. K shall ai quererdy rests reviewimonitor the posibons . respect of Bank’s income,
oxpendiiure, Equidity, nom-parlorming assel, capfal base and adeguacy, maintenance of loan loss
provwision and sieps taken for recovery of defauiied loans including legal measures,

(i} The board ahall frame the policies and procedures for benk's purchass and procurement activities | Complied
and shall accondingly approve fhe distribuion of power for making such expenditures. The maximum
possibée defegation of such power shall rest on the CEQ and his subordingtes. The declsion on matters
redating fo infrastruciure development and purchasa of land, building, vehicles ebc. for tha purpose of
bank's buginess shall, however, be adopbed with the approval of the boand.

uca
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BEZ

Compliance of Bangladesh Bank's guidelines of Corporate Governance

Particulars

Compllance
Stabus

{f) Formation of supporting committess:

For decson on ugent metiers an executive commitbes, whatever name caliad, may ba formed with the
directars. There shall be no commites or sub-cormmitbee of the board olher than the execulive
commities and the audit committee, Mo siermate director shall be includged In thesa commitiess.

Comglied

(@) Appaintmeni of CEQ:
The board shad appoint a compesent CEO for the bank with the approval of ®e Bangladesh Bank

Complied

Responsibilities of the chairman of the board of directors:

(e} A= the chairman of the board of directors {or chairman of any committes formed by the board or any
directar) does nod personaly possess the jursdiction 1o apply policymaking or execulive authorty, he
shal not partcipate i or infterfers into the administrative or operational and rouline affairs of the bank.

(b} The chadrman may corducl on-s2e inspection of any bank-branch or financing activitles under the
puniens of the oversight responsibdiies of the boerd. He may call for any information refating to bank's
mparaSon ar ask for investigation into any Such affairs; he may submil such inSormation or investigation
report to the meating of Me board or the executive committes and il deemed necassary, with the
apgorowal of the boand, he shall affect neces=ary aciion therson in accordance with the sat ndes through
the CEC. However, any complainl aganst the CEO shall have o be apprsed fo Bangladesh Bark
through the board along with the statement of the CEC.

(¢} The chalrman may be offered an office-room, a personal secretary/assistand, & telephone at the
offica and a vehicla in the businass-intarest of the bank subjact 1o the approval of the board.

Responsibllities of the adviser:

The advizar, whatever namea called, shall advise the board of diractars or fha CEQ on such [ssues only
for which he iz engaged in barms of the conditions of hig appoiniment. He ghall neither have access (o
tha process of decision-meiking nor shall have the scopa of effeciing awecutive authority in eny metiers
al the bank inchuding fnancial, admiristrative or operalional affais,

uce

Comgplied

Complied

Complied

Mo adviser =
appoinbed,

Responsibilities and authorities of the CEO:
The CEC af the bank, whalever name called, shall discharge lbe responshifies and effect he
autharitias ag folows,

(&) bn tenms of ®e financial, business and agminisiralive aufonBes vegted upon him by the board, the
CEQ shall cischarge his own responsbilties. He shall ramain accouniable for achievernant of financial
and ofer business trgets by means of business plan, efficient Implameniation thareol and prudent
administragive and financial menagament.

(b} Tha CED shal ensura compllanca of the Bank Companies Act, 1981 andior othar relevant kaws and
reqgulations in dischange of routine functions of the bank.

{c) The CED shall report to Bangladesh Bank of issues viclative of the Bank Companies Act, 1881 or of
alher laws/reguiations and, if required, may aparise the board past faclo.

{d} The recruitmant and promolion of all staff of the bank axcapt thosa in the two Hars balow him shall
riest on W CED. He shall acl in such cases in acoordancs wilh the approved sanvice rules on e bass
of the hurman resources policy and senctioned atrength of employees as aporoved by the bosrd, The
board or the charman of any commitles of the board or any director shall nat get invalved or interdars
iro such alfairs, The aulhorily relating 1o transfer of and disciplinary measures against the siafl, except
thirse at one tier balow tha CEOQ, shall rest an him, which b shall apply in accordanca with the epproved
gervice ndes, Besides, under the purview ol the hieman rescurces policy as approved by he board, he
shal nomingie officers for frairng edc,

ANNUAL REPORT 2010

Complied

Complied

Camplied

Complied

Complied
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CSR Activities - Year 2010

Comporote social respomibilfty B the  confinuing
commitment by business fo behawe athically ond
contibute to economic developmeant whike Imganoving
the qualthy of Ite of the workforoe and thelr familes as
wiall o of the kel community and society of lage, The
‘social contoct” Detwean the comporotion ond fhe
communlty & of cifcal importance for LCE, We hove
adopted C5R proctices in o formal, siructuned monmer
In fne with owr orgonzotional vision fo help fhe
disoovantoged population of our counfry by Toking
socially responsiole iInflothes.

UCH hios organized B C5R octhilies oround theee main
aneas: customers. emoloyes: and social develoomant.
Consumer dghts and responsbility o working forcs oe
Importont cofegodes B WCE's CSR prochicsa.

Rasponsilifies to employess ond consumens are
foremost concerns n UCEs" coporaie accountabiliy.

UCE has abo ogonized b octhifies for socld
developmant acund sevan main oreas Bducafion,
Health, Cisastar Monagement, Emdrorment, Spords . Art
and Culffure and Socio-Economic Dewvelopment . In
year 2010, owr tfotal expenditure In CER arano was
araund BOT 7 choea,

Cusiomerns

To a large extent, UCH Ives off sardng communlities with
financial products. This anfals providing  finoncing
acvice and o strong finoncial infrastruciune that opens
up opporfunities for owr customess and  other
shorasholders, O succes depends an how wsll we can
apply owr considermble professlonal knowledge ond

experiss, For that reason wea hove ploced knowledge
at the core of our Corporate Soclal Responsblity

programims, By passng on our fnaonckal knowledge, we
asss our custameas i making better fnancial declskarns.
And by comiining this knowledge with owr pinclples of
resporsibility, we devwelop competifve products and
halp davelop a healthy markeat for bonldng.

Knowladge bo develop opportunities:

With our widespread 108 branches al ovar the country,
wi prowidie our customans with professional adwice thot
anables fhem fo moks beffer fnoncial declHons.
Welkinfarmed ond competent customess arge a
preraquisita for Increasad and more  responsible
compafitian, Innovation and product guality In fhe
finonclal markests. Owr solisfied customes  fhus
ancourape us to keegp working to Integrate soclal and
anvionmeantal  corsldanafions Infe o product

devalopment procassss,
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Employees:

Discomingtion of work ploce B o very common
phenomeanon, Mevedheless UCB ookl i an ethical
manmar and keeps oway from fovoeitism, injushics ond
discrimination. Responsicility fo amployess In UCH
inciudes faking cara of the parsconal’s walfars and
safety ot wiork and developing their skils, competances
and profickancies at waork.

Unlsashing empéoyes potentiol

Im WBCH employess ore encowoged fo constanthy
devalop their professional and pamsoral skils. Wa stort by
envaluating e employes’s curent skills for the punposs
of offering tagated competency devalaopment - a key
sament in comgany's polcy on leaming. Afleraords
mecassan training coporiunifies ore ofansd to provice a
foundation for thedr further devalopment

Focusing on work-itfe balonce of employeas

Car focus on work-ife bdance lsues fits with the C5R
stratagy, which aclmowladges our esponsibiity os a
demonding and perfarmance- onented amployes Cur
ampioyes apinion suneeys revealed that our amployess

gensrally sxpenence a good balance behasen waork
and privata e, UCE fies to occommodate this by

offering flaxiole working arongaments such as working
port-fime, fiesible woddng howrs. eowe of absence o
jobs om spacial tanms.

Sio# divarsity

Our endedawar s fo provide equal opportunities to
ampiyess from ony race o raligion. CE olso prowvickss
special apportunity for undeprhdleged pecole. We have
an egual cpporuntty policy for women to b
considersed and appontesd to monogedc and

exaCutive postions.

Health and safely ot work

Cur ombfion B to offer cw employses the best working
condifions poasbile. UCE is olso coopanating with other
stakesholdens to raise the ganerd leval of warkplacs
sacunfy in the industry. These efforts hows lowsrad e
riamiber of work-relohed irjpuriss.

CSR Awareness In Employeas

As part of the new CSR sirabegy, we hove developed
activities 1o wSap amployes:s up o dabe with our C5R
ool ond principles. In um, we Daleve thal they will put
their knowledge fo wark - both of work and in their
private Feelk Every yeor we hove Deen increasing our
afforts o rass employes oworeness of comoany's C5R
poticy ond what it mests 1o our employeds in Their daoily
woek. We will continus fo do so in upcaming years, whan
employvess wil coniributa o achieving our godl of green
countny and kess fual consumption.
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Erviranment and Soclaty

UCB alrms to ensee meocningful sockl Imsesiment
through effectve projechs Info development sues of
this country, peimadly the huo on education, povesty
abevigtion. heaith, sports and emdronment. Prolect and
policies ae Inflated on long term bosls cocompanied
with sustolnchitty ond aovencamant,

Education:

United Cormmescial Bank has alwonys been directy or
Indirectly moived In projects for improvemeant In
aeducational sactor of Banglodesh. UCE has long been
practicing C5R (componate sockal responsinlity) through
scholoeship for poor and illont sudenfs. ecuootion
promotion scheme, education for underprivileged
chilcran, donafion to educoticnal insttheions atc.

Dabating nat only mokes shudents more confidant ord
persuasive publc speakers. | uitimotely, Increoses
shadants’ satt-confidence by helping fo feach tham fhe
skils mecesgry fo become competent odulfs. Az an
approsch to anglch thi anena, UCE proviced financial
assisonose fo Dhaka Unbeestty for onganizing Notional
Dabote Fagthyal 2010, I was @ 3 doy evend, from Moy 15
to Moy 17, 20000 Around 100 nsthutions & 2000 shodents
fram School Cellege & Unhversties from ol cround
Banglodesh porticipated in tha featieal,

‘Wi oo povided o donotion 1o the Econamics
department of Dhako University for purchasing bocks In
Morch, 2010 To promote the development of scientiic
projects o donafion wos olko moda in March, 2010 fo
Sclance Fak 2010 organized by NotreDormn College.

Beddas thesa, UCE abko provided franclal ouktance for
different purpcses to different educofional irsffutions
ke Teigoon Govermment High School, 5. Joseph Old
Boy's Foundation. Cg, Sorkor Commence Coliege afc,

Hoalh:

Over the years UCE has Dean confibuting in heatth
gactar in Bonglodesh which inchudes donating fo
diffeeent haoifh-care insfiufions. inoncicl cssstance o
undar-privieged & poor peopla. rabking oworensess
about epidemics efc. Year 2010 wos no exceptian,
Round the year UCE confibuted to diferent projects for
improvement of healtn sector in Banglodesh. Some of
thiesa ame improvament In medica education. survhal
and hecfty developmeant of chidnen, heath and wal
baing of women, dsabiity reduction and the adopfion
and maintenance af haothy feshise el
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UCH prowided finoncial assislonce fo Bangladash China
Peopla’s Flendship Assoclalion (BCPRA) bo argonlss an
event In Oclober 14, 20010 whera 13 quoliied Doclors
Including some Chiness Eye Dwrgeons provided frea
medical treatmant including caforac! opsnation to 100

poor Bonglooeshl palisnds

In year 2000, UCE prowided a donafion fo fhe Cantre for
the Rehalifation of the Pamdyzed. known as CRF which
gives fras reaiment fo tha destiiuie. We diso provided
fnancial asistonce fo SEID Tust, o non-governmant
woluribary dewalopment ogonloation that fakes come of
Aiistic Chiidnsn.

& domaflon wos oiso given o Shoswala Sabya
Foundafion for the medical treatment of Shoswala
Satva, o 2nd year sludant of Moss Communicabion and
Journalsm department of Rajshohl Unbversity (RUL wio
hias baen suffering from "Ankylosing Spondylts”, a fatal
dbamsae ot couses tha bonaes o go britfie graducily.

Disaster Management:

UCE provided o conaglion of BOT 2500000 fo tha
Henorobile Prime Minkstes's Relisf & Wetfore Fund In Juns,
2010 for e affected fomiy membes of the viclims of
the Meamial & Bagunbar frogic Incidants inold Dhako

We also gove fnanclal assisfance o Desparimsnt of
Cizaster Monagamant. Dhoka University for aftending
the Secaond Workd Confeance on Disasiar Managemant
which was held In Canoda, The monsy was donated In
June wifh o view o develop fhe know-how to combaf
fuhra disoslers.

Environimant:

& donatlon of BOT 300000 wos ghwen to “Jd
Intsrnationaol Conferance on Banglodessh Ensfronmant”
Bonglodgash Pordbesh Andolon (BAPA) & Bonglodesh
Ervionment Metwark (BEM) In association with 20 public
& privata Unheesiies organized this conderance ftled on
January 2-3, 2010, As a sockaly respontible corponata
body, UCH mads the donalion for thé conferance for
drawing attantion o gansnal & speclic probdems of our
amdronman! & obo o educale common peopla on
such issuas.

UCH abo provided financicl asssfonce fo Banglodesh
Scouls Dhoko Metropolitan in May, 20010, Chaka
Mebropaiitan s ana of the active Scoulfing groups In tha
couniry wha ara Inealved In communily sendces ks
agriculiura, heafth, sonflafion, child welfors, fighting
ratural disashess afc. Since tha scout fsam doesn't hava
any fixsd wahicle of s own, It 5 gulte chalanging for
them bo undafoke many voluntany tasks. Thersfore LCH
stapoed forward oo asslst Dhaka Mebropolitan Scouf
Teom by donafing o Microbus (o 1d-seafsd wehicls)
worthy of BOT 10,000,000 for thedr smooth opsnalion of
wuribarg waorks.
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Sports

LICH Is currenthy highlighling on youth desvelopment ond
gpors,  According fo us  young  genaration s
dispossassad of entartainment and exbo curdcwum
octivies. Accordingly there & olso lock of proper
pafranizotion on Spons espacioly in oo and distict
leval, UCH tokes inifiatives mosty fo grass level so fihal
the talents and sdks moy come from rungl ond  dishict
lewal,

As o confinuous opproach 1o support & promate spors,
UCH provided a finoncial support of BOT 50000,000 for
ceganzing 11fh South Asion Games Dhako-2010, The
conation wos mode in Jonuary, 2010 to promate sports
in the county and stengihen Tendship betwean
South-East Asion counfries

In recent yeor Bonglodesh hos Dean  showing
remarkable Improvernanis in Crickal & parlicipaling in
irtamational fownamentse. UCH B a huge supoortar of
Bongladash crickst and accomdingly provided fmancial
suppoet of BOT 1500,000 fo “Top Sporte Cricket Club” in
Porl City Cricksd Lecgue 2010 which was hald rom
March 26 Apdd 02, 2010 of Sranah. UAE We also mads
a danation of BDT 2000000 1o Bonglodesh Association
of Bonks for presenting moloe com fo Bonglodesh
Crickat Team for thar overwheiming win ogoinst New
Zeakand in & ona-day seras hatd in Dholo in Ochobear,

Gof hos clwoys Dean consicened 0% ona af the most
prastighous sporks compefiion & UCE has bean
promating golf by donoting to major ossociotions owver
the yeors. Kesping with the proctice, UCH provided
Finoncicl Assstonce lo Brobiary Golf & Country Club,
Chittagong for organizsing a Galf Tournamant in
Joruary, 2010 and constraction work of Hafwoy Housa.

UCE oo mace o donaticn of BOT 20000000 to e
Lerte Sheikh Joma DRanmond Foolbal Cub for har
porficipation in the Profassionol Football Leagus in
Movermiber

Besices these, we ako provided financial asshance o
Zafar Imom Tennls Comglex in Aprl, 2010 to promats
sports, porticularly Tennk in Banglodash. We gso made
a candticon o Wedt Kobaspur Sports & Welfare Ciuba in
Jurie, 2010 to pramate Soorts & Cutural achiviies of
Faridpur district.

At B Culure:

Bengiaesh has o fch culhural hadtage and a glafying
histary of indapendence and socio-cutherol svolufion.
Ag one of the most Ingpling financiol instihutions of fhe
country, UCB bDeleves thol It B our cone social
responsiity fo pramorhe s doh herftoge and cuthure,
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KZH provided fmanclol ossisionce of BDT 500,000 o
Dhaka Podalk theaire group for organbking Chako
Podoilk Intermnalionda Thealre Festival Parlicipants from
Cthadoa Theats Club, Dhako Podaolik, Theobes from Inda
& Switeadand took part In fhis grand festhval Frogrom wos
heid i Mailonal Thealbre Hall Banglodesh Shilpokola
Acodermy, from 18f-258h Morch, 20000 We olso mods a
donation o The Jairul Absedin Ad School's In July for
crgantdng "Art Compstiien & Bhibibon®™ with an
chisctwa of providing coparunity o childran to bicssom
fhak katent talant.

We provided o condation of BOT 500,000 to Banglodesh
Parjotan  Corporction for  organizing “Concert for
Sundorbans”, Our Bank's chjsctwe was o ancourags the
paople of the country through this concert fo participate
Iri anling woling in an attampt to make Sundorbans ons of
e Seven Wondar of e worldl The concert wies held on
Cichobse D1, 2010 in Armiy Shodlum, Dhaka.

LIZE mods o donalion wos fo Banglodsash Photographic
Soclety fo crganke It %h noficnal compafition and
axhibdfion from 13th Decambeat 2010 to THh Decembse
2010 ar Shilpoknia Acodemy. We obo provided o
donation of BDT 1,00,00.000 to the Honoroble Prime
Minister's feded & Weifome Fund for congtnaction of
Libarafion 'War Mussum in July, 2010, We belleve
parficipating In such o project wil help pratect the
histary of fha country

Financlal assstanca wos alsa given to Chiltagong
shipokolo Acodeny in November for construction of the
main enfrance beside the curmant entrance of Dihlicl
shipokola Acodemy. Chifogong, i & worth mentioning
fhot Shilpokola Acodamy hos besn promofing local ol
ond cuffung since i Inceotion and UCE hos alwoys Deen
In the forafront in supporfing cultural avants. A donalion
wim phwan fo Chottogram Samity, Dhako for crgonizgng
Chittagong Wshao & Annudl Mezban ; fha most popular
fradifion In Chifiogeng. To promota the oo haffoge of
Chittagong his conafion was made in March, 2010 for
caibaing Annual Megban progranm,

A donotion wos ghen fo M Tarmdr Mokammal for
produchion and filming of a decumsniany patdofic 8m
named 19717, UCE made the donaticn to promata the
spiif aof the great [Beralion war A donalion of BOT
500,000 wos also ghen to M Minal Hogue To
canstruct a Sculpture atf the antrance klond of HS
Infernafional  Alpord, Dhako in Maorch 2010, For
promeding art & culbue nour coundry, UCE also mods
donotions to a numbars of clubs and dffarent cuffual
assochkations Tke Lofe Shelkh Joma Dhonmondl Clb,
Dhotea Officers” Chio, Gulhan Club, Chittagong instthute
Limited (Senkars’ Chio} and Dhokea Club,
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soclo-Economic Devaloprmant

UCE provicled firanciol aRetance of BOT 10000,000 o
FBCC! Foundation for socio-esancmic develooment of
the country. On 10th March 2000, The Fedesalion of
Bongiooesh chambers of Commerce & Industry (FBOCN
Foundation howe dshibuted compules ewing
mochines, Imgaotion purm, van etc among 487 poor
fomiles ol over Bongioocesh, A o confinudalion of e
proect FRCC! foundation planned on haiping S00 poor
fomilies o improve their fnoncial condition, As the
project invobses nuge cost, UCE stepped forword in
June, 2010 1o conlibute to the noble cowa to halp
poor farmilles o get seil-empioyed & ako fo give hem
e OpOOURInY 1O CORTIDURE 10 The Dol SConcmy of
Bongiaoesh,

Wa clso mode a donakion of 807 500.000 to Tour
Operafars Associalion of Bangiadesh’ far organizng
"Bangiodesh Trovel & Towism For- 20107 with an
cijeciive 1o help cevelop the toulsm indusiny in e
g

A donalion was given 1o “Bangiodash lTestile Mills
Agociafion” for orgoniing on exposifion nomealy
"TEXBAMGLA™, The objectve of the coposiion wos
moinly 1o creale owananess on the Policy Mokers of
Governmant atout roe & contibution Dy the Primarny
Tewtile Sector (PTH). “TEXBANGLA" wos held fram Moy
1315 2010 ond UCE donated o big omount for this
Grced i

UCE provided NMnoncicl support of BDT 400,000 to
SAMRC Cuthwdl Society for organising “intarnotional
Alionce Event” af Bonglodesh Shishu Acodemy on
Cctober 2% - 30, 2010, Rencwred Poets, Whiters,
Journciists and Adtists from Bongiacesh, India and Mepal
porticipated in this progrom.  The main abjective of e
event wos fo provide o platfarm for cross-culfunal
commmication ond developing nelalionship among
fhie SAARC counries,

UCH hod chwoss proviclen fnanciol SupDor 10 Coreer
foirs gnce ey ofer an omple apoortunify fo ideenlify
and mecrail the Dest foanty thal comrespond 1o
cepanzclionc neads. WIN g view 10 G50 jotaeskis 10
fmd thesr desred job, UCE mode a donation 10
MNorth-Soulh Universty for organising  “&th Notional
Coresr Fair 20007 on 190 & 20 Moech, 20100 Abour
hundred {100) reputable companies, bolh notiona ond
rnulinational, from dferant sschon paticioated in the
event Donation wos given 1o The Intemational School
Droka, Poranf Teocher Association (50 PTA) for
crganizing IS0 PTA Annucl Fair which wos held on Frickay,
Decamber 03, 2010 in S0, Tre funds reised fiom e far
were  confouted Powards monty chonfobile
crgorizotions ke ‘Habitat for Humonity'. ' Jsoogo
Founaotion School’. "Canfre for Rehatiiraion” eic
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C5R Objectives for the fubune:

- iy grean Banglodes
- Lass Fual consumption and enangy saving

: Extangive Faracy progroms

» Educate the nexdt genesation of consumers in ow
markests on Faw 1o sava, gpend, bomow and managa
mcrey wisaly

» Expacrd C5R-relarted HR pragramemes for all ermnployees

UCE rernairs ooen 1o idedas and suggesbons aboud
postibée further suppoet and ossisfonce oplions In
incracsng our octiviias undier CER. which o massiealy
et the padple of the Sountn
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Disclosures on Risk Based Capital (Basel II)

Urited Commencial Bank b sublect to the sk bosed reguiaiory copital odeguocy fromework in ne with Basst Il hos
fuly come intd farce from Jonuary 01, 2010 a: stipuated by Bongiadash Bonke The Basel || framawank consists of
thraa-mulually reindoncing pllans:

Flicrr | ; Minimumn coplial regquiremeants for credit rigk, market sk and operational sk

Filcr 2 : Superviscry renview of copital odequocy
Filer 3: Markel dissiping

Morkat discipline Filar 3 comprises o sef of dsciosures on the copital adeguacy and sk monogement fromessork
of the Bank. These disclosurss ore infenced for market parlicipants to ossess kay Information about the Bank’s
enposure to variaus fisks and 1o provide o consstent and unclastandable disclosure frarmewark for easy comparkon
armang Donks operaling in e market,

Seope of Applicafion
Filer 3 dsclasunes apoly to United Commercial Bank Umted as a single enfity, The sk bosed reguiatory coapal
QoeqUacY Tamewonk § opplied to Bank only Soio BosE o8 hos no sutsidiony. The Bank hos compuated the Copaeal

Adequacy Rotio odopiing the following cpproches,

a, Hondordieed Appeooch for Credit Risk for compuling Capifal Adagusacy under Basel Il using notional discretion
o

- Accegting the cradit rofing opencles o3 external credit omessment instifutions (ECA) for claims on Compaonate
Customans;

- htcapting Cradit Risk Mitigabes (CRM) ogairat the financial securifies & guorcniess of lon axposuns.

b, Stondardzed (Rue Boed) Apamoch for Market fisk ond Boaic indicotor Approoch for Operational Rk,
Capital Shuchuns:

The Bank's copiiol siruciune consists of Tier | copilol and Tier Il capital, Capital Sinectuee of the Bank is as under os an
December 31, 2010: (Provisional)

Eligible Capital EOT i Milon)

g, | Parmculons Amount
1. | Tiee-] (Core Capilal )
1.1 | Fully Paidup Copita ZH095
12 | Statutory Resseve 255,70
13 | Genena Reserve %158
1.4 | Relcined Earnings 145627

Sub-Totat 701650
2. | Ter-2 (Supplementary Coplal)
—mmmﬁ 155098
27 | Assets Revalualion Resarves up to 50% 728 25
23 | Revolohion Resane for Securifies up o 50% 171,74
24 | Revolotion Resene for equity instruments up 1o 10% 117 56

Sub-lalal 206853

Total Eligible Caplial pp—
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Copltal Adeguacy

For acoessing Copifal Adequocy the Bank hos odophed Standondized Approach for Credit Risk, Stoncordized (Rule
Bosad) Approoch for Morkst Rek ond Bosic Indicotor Approoch for Operclional Bee Copftal Reguirement ond
Adequocy of the Bark os on Decamber 31, 2010 ara as undsr,

(BOT in millon)

Capdol requirament for Credit Risk 125648 43
Capiol requirement for Market Risk B,834.31
Copial meguiaman for Opanational Risk P.595.41
Toid Copftal Regurement under Fillar- 12067 25
Tigr 1 Copitol Adequocy Rotio: 487
Tier 2 Capitd Adequocy Ratio: 1.44

Credlt Risk

Credit fisk B defined s tha probanilty that o bormower of countenpa ty may [all ta meet B oblgalions in accodanco
with the ogreed tems ond concitions, In other words, It s the loss ossocioted with degrodation in fre credit qualty of
bormowers of counterparties. In o Bonk's porifolo, losses stem from outdght defoult due o the inability or unwdlingnes
af the custormes of counterparty fo maat commifmants in rslalion fo lending. fmoding, setlement and olar fnanckal
fransachiors, Alarnathaely, losses resut Trom reduction in partfolio wolue ofging from cotual o percelved dalatomation
In credi quolify. Credit ik emonates from o bank™s on and off balance sheet dedings witn an Inchidual. firm,
cormpany, coponate antity, bank. fnoncial nstitution ar g sovereign,

Mehods used ho measune Credll Rk

As per Cantrod Bonk's Guldaines. the Bonk follows Stondordzed Approach for measurement of Credit Risk odopting
the cradf rating ogancles As BEdernal Credlf Assssment Insfiutiors (ECAI) for claims on Coporote Customees and
Cradif Risk Mifigotes (CRV) ogoinst fhe fnanclal securifies & guanantess of loan esposuns,

Credit Risk Manogemeant

The global sconomic otk has rodicaly chonged the cradit rek envronmant not only of fhe developed countriss but
abo of e amaging and developing countries. The economy has sumpsed with loan defoulls sooring around the
world, The Boced of Directos aond the Monagament play falr dus rale o manoge the cedit sk efficienitty amia this
credit crunche UCEL monages fs credit sk In fre folowing manner:

Credit Risk Manogemeni Palicy

Givan the last changing dynamic global economy and e Increasing pressue of gobalzation libemaization,
consciication and disintermediation, Unifed Commencial Bank hos o robust credif ek manogement policy and
procedurss thot ore sensfive and regponsive to thess chonges. A cleorly defined, wel-planned, comprehensive and
appropriate Cradt Risc Monagement Policy of the Bank provide a board guidsine for the Credit Opanation towords
aflchant managarmant of 15 Cred? Dortfolio,

Dedegation of Credit Approvod
Cradlt opproval oulhoeltiss ara carsfully ssgregoted bsbwean CRM and the Busines: Unifs with appropriafa leval of

managamant fof check ond bolance Delwean coniidl ond busness consideration, Propel delegation al cradit
approval ensures il fronsponency and accountabiity af of level,

Credit @uality and Partfolio DiversiScation

Thi wedl practiced SCs principies of Credt e, Chorocte, Capoctly. Capitol. Condiflons and Coliatenal and Tollowad
professionally in the credi evoluction sioge. Evaluation of repayment ablity, characier of financlal discipline and s
ey pemannel. Snanclal health of the bormowsr and other gualiothve ond guanfitative Informotion are gothered o
that cradif faciifies ares allowsad Ina mannear 50 that Bank's opiimum asat gualfy [s ansured. Concanimalicn of credh &
conalully avoldad 1o minimize dsk. Cract Lnes have boan segregoted focusing on regulatony requinamants and wit
respect 1o spcior Indusiry, geographical region. mafulty, s2e, aconomic purpass afc,
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Lorge Loan #mit ond Credit Faclly on business Conslderotion

Tha Bank waoichfuly awoids name landing. Credit fodlity shall ba clliowed absolutely on business consdanalion after
canducting due digence. No credit fociity B alcwed simply congidedng e nome ond reputotion of the key person
of tre Domowing company, Inooll cases, viabillty of business, credlf reguirements, ond security ofiered, cash fiow and
riis lewal ara maficulouwsy and professionaly anolyzed.

Separofion of Credd Admintstrotion

Credit Adminktrotion Diigon hos been segregated from Credit Risk Monagement Divigion In line with Cantnal Bank's
Fudeines. CRMD ossess credit rsks ond saggest mitigotions before ecommendation of every cradit proposal
whareas Cradit Administration confirms thal adeguate sscurity dacuments an in place befoss dsbursament,

Early Warning system

Performance of koans B regularly monitored o tigges eorty warning system fo address the loans whose performance
show any detedonating frend. It anciblas fhe Bork to grow fs cradit portfolia in g sustanable way 1o erdune highes
cuciity and Iowwer risk with fhe ullimahe obiective o profect the infenest of oaposion and shaehaldens.

Pravision
Far Closmiied Loans and Advances, Bonk maintairs erough provision, Thus, e Bork hos odegquate shock absanning
COpocity in ool af o of impoired ossets,

Independant internal Audit and Board Audht Ceil

Imderndl Conteal and Camghance Divisian (JOCD) ndegendantly varfies and ansures, ol ka8t once in O year
comalance with approved lending guidelings, Bonglkackesh Bonk gudelines, operBional procedunes, adequacy of
infernal contnod ond documentafion, Boord Auckt Division directy repants fo e Boord/Audtt Commities the oweanal
quuoity, pedormance, recoveny shatus, rsks stafus, odeguacy of provision of loon porfolo for information and
guidarce,

Creating Credit Rk Aworeness Culthee

Strong emphoss hos been plocsd to creats credi sk oworaness omong al lending employess within the Bank.
Moparanass programs hove been conducting reguiardy to create o dsk-conscious cufture ond empower Fhem wilth the
copokdity bo identity, control and manage Credit Risks mese alfectively.

Geogrophical Distribusion of Credit Exposure

DIVEION AMDILNT %
Dhaka 64,525,850 AR
Chiltogong 18,348,667 19.63%
Khulha 446756 4.78%
Fojshahl e 3.5d4%
Syihet 1.834.4] 197%
Borsal 199.08 0.21%
TOTAL 93,460.37 100.00%




Indusiry Type DistribuBon of Exposure

(BT iy rrvilicar

Rz & occamsonias 95060 BSI%
Teudie incustries A 080 &3 43T%
Agricutung 33406 0L36%
Food products & procesing 1.151.41 1.23%
Jute irdusiries Ts3 082%
Laother & keathar products 46528 DL0E%,
Popar & poper Srocuc!s indusires 235154 257
Wiood & wooden products 57031 0AF%
Chamical & chemicol products 1.207 84 1.25%
Cament industriss 24044 027%
Ghass & ghosswaone procluct indusiies 253 QL.00%
Brick field, outo bricks, ties 408 2 D44
Engineedng, bosic metal & producty LBAE 24 30T%
Ship e -cycling 471.39 0L50%
Educational instilute, hatal, restourant 241,35 1.00%
Telecommurication 9320 1.06%
Transpar & communicalion 270757 290
Diagroshic/medcal/clinic Ta 0 0a4%
Hausing Industry 6,265.80 &T1%
Caoratruction { otfer thon housing ) 59353 &41%
Taa manufaciuing 176.43 0L1%%
Electronics mecia 18472 .20
Powar & snesgy QE5.41 1.05%
Commercial rode financing | 0TI
Criiwars 23, 22549 24.B5%

Q3440.37 100.00%

Residual Confractual Maturity wise Désfribution of Exposune
(BOT in Milicn)

Porficulars Amount
Upto 1 Month 1366336
Cneer 1 Month Upto 3 Manth 1351644
Crer 3 Month Uplo 12 Month an10s.88
Crver | year Upto & Years 2476352
Crar B Yaar 11.610.85
Tortal 9348037
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Loons & Advances and Provision

(BOT in Milion)
Custonding Loans & Fravision held ogainst

Adances Lsans & AOoncos
Totol Loans and Adwances 346037 1434.52
L ~Clossified Loans &
Aol w2 3557 114401
Closstfied Loans and Acvonces 112080 200 52
Substandard [(55) 248210 a8
Doubtul (DF) 145.99 3406
Bod/Les (BL) 728,60 24947

Equitins: Disclosuras for Banking Book Posiions
{BOT in Milian)
Cioest Price hborket Prica

Invasimant in Guoted Sham 1,682 54 285821
Reazed Gans SE270
Unineciied Saoing 1, ZB0.0%
Unrealzad Losses 104.54
Mot Unmealzed Going 1,175,465
Amount included in Tier-2 Copital 11757
Copital requirement for Eguity Fisk Bpeciic & Seneral) 514.50
Suparvisony Provision ogainst Clossifed Equity Imestment 104.57

Interest Rote Risk in the Banking Book

Interest Rata Risk in the Banking Book refiacts the chongas in the financial postion of the Bank inchuding potential loss
trat the bonk foces in the event of chonga in markst infarsst rote. This hos an impact on eaming of the bonk
through Met Intenest Eorning as well as on Markst Value of Equity or net worth

Thus this gk wiould hove an impoct on both eaming potential ond economic valua of the Bank.

a ) The Bank uses folowing meosues for deming value of capital reguirement for interast rate sk
i Modifiad duration gop
i) Simudation on markst valus of eguity

il impoct of avaroge nterast rare fuctuation demoensirabed inlast 12 months frem the dote
af computation. In tha evant of lock of data for last twahlve month the bank consdas data of meximum
period available.

& ) Thie Bank ansuras that infansst rate risk s not nciuded wilhin e market risk
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Maoriet Risk

Morkst risk k defined as the dsk of losses inoon and offbaloncs shael posifiors arlsing from mowvements In markst
prices, The maiet dsk podhions subfect 1o the ises peralring 1o intenast rate eidled instrumants and aguities in tha
frading book and Foreign exchonge rek and commaodties sk fhroughout the Bark, Signifies the sk of loss origing out
of decremss in morket porfolo arsing out of market sk foctons, The bank hos corskdered Infersst iote sk on
paonking book sspamtbely ond fhe iImpoct of inleess! rale sk on the rading book wil not be consldensd haa,

Mefnods used fo measure Morked Rlsk;
Standardized (Rule Bosed) Approoch B used to meosure fne Market Risk of the Bonk whereas for Intersst Raote Risk

and Equity Risk both Genad ond Speciiic risk foctas ae applied for calculafing copiia chorge ond for Foralgn
Exchongs and Commodifies only Gananal dsk fochor s applhed.

Capltal Charges for Market Risk

&l Market Risk Copttal Charge
A, Irtanast Rabe Related instnrmants 1.90
B, Equitias 51450
€. | Fomeign Exchange Posifion 2850
0. Commoditias -
Totol 795.30
Opanationc Risk

Cperafionol Ris s the sk of hoss resulting from inodequate or folled Infernal processes, peopke and systems ar from
extarnal events, Recognidng the impordfonce of Informolion technology i banking buslness, the Bank has
considesad information fechnology sk o3 on indapandent k.

Ther Bark hos o sepanate Opendticnal Rk poicy addrasing specic ssues Invobving Openational Risk.

Meftods usad fo maosure Opsnaiional sk
Bosic Indicator Appicach B wsed 10 measuns Opeiational Rk whena coplital charge b 15% on s yecrs oveioge
@ross income of the Bank,

Capltal Charges for Operational Risk

(BOT in Milces)
5. | Operafianal Risk 2008 2009 2010 Capttal Charge
Grots Income 47217.66 519206 7,862.47 BS3AT
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Auditors’ Report to the shareholders' of
United Commercial Bank Limited and its subsidiary

We have pudied the accomperying consoligated finencial statements of United Commercial Bank LimRed and fa
subsidiery, (the “Group®) as wedl ag the financiel swetements of United Commercial Benk Limiked (*the Bank™) which
comprise the balence sheet &5 6t 31 December 2010, profit and loss secount, statement of changes in equity, cash fiow
stetement for the year then ended, and 8 summery of signficant accounting poficies and other explanatary nformation.
The finencial staterents of the subsidiary, UCE Securities Limites as of 31 December 2040 wes swdited by us.

The firancéal stetements of the Bank for the year ended 31 December 2009 were audited by M. J. Abedin & Co.,
Chartered Accourtanis wha issieed modified opinton on 28 June 2010,

Management's Responsibliity for the Financlal Statements

Management is responsibés far the preparation and feir presentation of these consclicated financial stetements of the
Group and also the financial statements of the Bank in accordance with Bangladesh Fmancial Reporting Standarnds,
and for such Internal controd &3 menagement cetenmines is necessary o enabés the preparation of these consalidsted
finencial statements of the Group end finencial statements of the Bank that ere free from material misstetement,
whether due to frawd o emar.

Auditors Responslblity

Qur responsibility s to express an opinlon on these consolidated financlal statements of the Group and the financial
stetements of the Bank basad on our sudit. We conducted cur swdit In accordance with Bangledesh Standards on
Auditing, Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plen and perform the audit to obtain
regsonable assurance about whather the consoligated financial statemants of the Group and the finencial stetemants
of the Bank are free from materal misstetemant.

An audit involves performing procedures 1o obtaln sudlt esigence about the emounts enc disclosures in the
consolidsted financisl statemants, The proceduwres selected depend on our judgement, including the assesasmeant of the
rigks of meterial misstatement of the consclidated financial stetements of the Group and the financial statements of
the Bank, whether due to fraud or emror. In making those risk assessments, we consider mtemal control relevant to the
entity's preparation end fair presentetion of the consolidated financial statements of the Group and the financial
statements of the Bank in onder to design sudit procedures that are eppropriste in the circumstances, but not for the
purpass of expressing an opinicn on the effectivensss of the entity's internal control. An swdt slso Includes evalustng
the sppropristenass of eccounting policies used and the reasonablensss of sccounting estimetes made by
managamernt, as well a5 evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial stataments of the Group and
the financial statements of the Bank.

We believe thet the audi evidence we hewe obielned is sufficiert end eppropriete 1o provide a bass for our audit
opinipn.

Emphasis of Matter

W draw afttention to Mote 2.12.15 bil) to0 the finencial stetemants which describes that shorifall in gratuity provision at
31 Decamber 2010 was Tk, 126,310,000, Az per the actuanal valuation repart the shortfall was Th 239,510,000 up
31 December 2009, However the Bank has mede provision for Tk, 113,200,000 during the year,

Opinlon

In our apinion, except for the effects on the financlel stetements of the meter discussed In the Emphass of Matter
paragreph, the consolidated financial statements of the Group and the financlal statements of the Bank prepared in
sccardence with the Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standeras (BFRS), ghe a tue and fair view of the financial
position of the Group as well &3 the Benk as &t 31 Decembar 2010 and the results of its financial parformances and its
cash flows for the year enced 31 December 2010 and comply with the Bank Companles Act 1891, the rules and
regulations issued by Bangladash Bank, the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rubes 1987 and other

applicabés laws and regulations,
uca
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Wa also report that:

i] wa have obtained all the nformation and explanations which to the bast of our knowledge and balial ware necessary
for the purposes of owr audit and made duwe varification tharea;

ii) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have boen kept by the Group and the Bank so far as it
appaared from our examiration of thosa books and propar returmns adequats for the purposes of our audil have baan
received from branches not visited by ws;

iii) the consodated balance sheet and consalidated profit and loss account of the Group and those of the Bank dealt
with by the repert are in agreement with the books of accaunt and raturns;

iv) thes expenditure incurred was for the purposes of the Group's and the Bank's business;

v) the consolidated financial position of the Bank and its sSubsidianes as al 31 Decermbar 2010 and the profil for the
yoar then ended have been propary reflected in the consolidated financial statements, and the corsolidated financial
statarnants have been prapared in aceordance with the genarally aceapted accounting principles;

vi] the consolidated financial statemants have besan drawn wp in conformity with the Bank Companies &ct 1581 and in
accordance with the accounting rules and regulations issued by Bangadesh Bank;

vii] adeguabe provisions hava been made for advances which are, in our opinion, doubtful of recovery;

viii) 1ha consalidated financial statements of the Group and those of the Bank confarm to the prescribed standards set
in the accounting regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank after consuftation with the professional accounting bodies of
Bangladesh;

ix) the records and statements submitied by the branches have been properly maintained and consalidated in the
financial statemeants;

¥} the information and explanations required by us have been received and found satisfactory.

i) we have raviewed aver B0% of the risk weighted assets of the Bank and we have spent around 2,600 person hours
fior the ALt of the boaks and accounts of the Group and the Bank; and

xii) the capital adaquacy ratio, in comgliance with Basal I has not been maintained during the year. Shortfall as at 31

December 2000 was Th. 3,882 221,331, However the bank declared right offer of 290,585, 350 ordinary shares of The
10 each issuing at Tk.15 aach on 25 January 2011

Dhaka: 23 April 2011 Auditors
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Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31 December 2010

EROPERTY AND ASSETS

Cash

Cash in hand (neluding foreign curmencies)
Balance with Bangladash Bank & iks agant Bank(s)
{including foresgn cumencles)

Balance with other Banks & fMinancial instiutions
in Bangladesh

Outside Bangiadesh

Money at call on short notice

Invesimants

Govarmmant
Othears

Loans and advances
Loans, cash credits, overdrafis etc.
Bille purchesed and discounted

Fixed assels including premises, furniture & fixtures

Ciher Assets
Hon-Banking assats

Total Assets

LIARILITIES AND CAPTAL

Liabilities:
Borrowings from obher banks, nancial instiulions
and agents

Deposils and other accounts
Current Accounts & other Acoounis
Bills Payabie

Savings Bank Deposis

Floed Daposits

Bearer Cartificate of Deposi

Other Deposits

Other Lisbilities
Total Liabllities

Capital [ Shareholders’ Equity
Paid up Capital

Dividend Payable

Statutory Raserva

Genaral Reserva

Other Resarse

Retained Eamings
Total Shareholders' Equity

Maon controlling nterest

Total Shareholders' Equity with non-controlling intorest

Total Liabilities and Shareholders” Equity

il W7 TR T T

3 10,029, 475,236 7,003,7
1,615, 750,667 1.227,332.118
0,413,724 569 5 776,423,908
#(a) 1 534 BE2 2,419,277,
1,278, 118,318 1,762,187 822
5 1,120,000,000 3.800,000,000
B(a) 15,474 647 0346 14
12 408,114,252 7,845 872 G54
2,763 265 358 1,406 510,080
7(a) 03 580,701,744 &1 218
81,186,581 ,801 G0.4587,087 454
2374100943 | 1,205,130, 845
8 1,968,340,087 1,305,810,015
Ba) 6,101,980,094 4,816,328, 155
129,77 B70 g 781
10 - 550,000,000
11(a) 112,970,782 505 77.730,401,057
16,136,267, 104 10,404, 754 490
2,542 B2, 147 O7E,B55,4B5
14,130,384, 589 11,281,425,385
BO0,161,302 685 66,055 585 697
12{a) B,089,014,745 6.407,914,021
121,958, 797,250 B4,778,315,078
13 2,909 553,500 1.193,827.100
“ 1,044, 568,700
14 2,559 685 T 1,833,335 403
15 01,577 861 114.123,086
16 795,060,603 B70,599,901
17(a) 1,453 436,242 4B 575
7,814,632,323 5 705 466,765
a7 2

—LEI4S32 430 _ 5.TOSA00.TO0

120,77 ET0

a0 T81



Off Balance Sheet Iltems as at 31 December 2010

Not Amaount In taks I
31 Dec 2010 || 3 Decgooes |

DFF BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

Contingent llabillities : 18 40,797, T36 BE4 22 098 194 8B40
Acceptances & Endorsements 13,680,010, 767 B 88T 548 375
Lattar af Guaraniag 10,543,900 528 3,039 885,293
Imrevocable Lettars of Cradit 16,288,672.250 4,518,055 412
Bllls for Coliection 285,153,248 | 150,905,760
Other commitments:

Chocumentary credit and short term trada
related fransactions . -

Foresard asseis purchased and forwand deposits placed - -
Linddranwn nofe ssuanoe and revabing undesariting facilibes

Unidrawn farmad standby facilibies, credit lines and cther - -
commitments

Total Off-balance Sheet items including contingent liabilities  ____40.797 736,864 ___22/008,194,840

The annaxed nobes 1 fo 45 form an inbegral pan of these inancial stalemants.

)ﬁk 1}:’/{# \1&“4‘ ’}:@Lﬂ*;— |

AVay
nﬁfaﬂ Director Director

a
Ag per our report of same date
_H__.—-":'.?“':l—-.— £ 3
Daled : 23 April 2011 Auditors

Place : Dhaka
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ANNUAL REPORT 2010




Consolidated Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31 December 2010

Amount in taka

Particulars Motes
* | 31 Dec 2010 31 Dec 2009
Interast incame 20(a) 0,468,361,424 6,965,321,635
Interast paid on deposils and barrowings ete. 24(a) {6632 947 435 4,348,234 B&2}|
Mot interest income 3,835,413,988 2617,086,773
Invesiment incomea 22 1.8972 538,276 B83 452 758
Commission, exchange and brokeraga 23 a) 1,358,550,333 1,121,458 141
Other operating income 24(a) 1 490,01
Total operating Income (A) 7.855,748,978 5,192,054,616
Salary and allowanoes 25(3) 1,785,675,637 1,313,788 904
Ronl, taxes, insuranca, electricity etc. 26 373,489 BET 247,991,031
Legal expensas 27 11,085,425 5,523,108
Postage, stamps, telegram, telephone eic. 28 54,033,234 51,768,676
Stationery, Printing, Advertisements etc. 29 150,085,714 85,204,088
Chief executive’s salary and fees a0 10,033,000 9,130,000
Directors' fee and expenses k| 4,600,161 3,590,806
Auditors’ foes 555,000 225,000
Depreciation and repair of bank's assels 32 169,015,538 108 460,785
Oiher expenses 33(a) 54T 772,223 231,191,837
Total operating expenses (B) 3,125,255 599 2,066,885 136
Profit before provision | C ) = (A-B) 4,730,493,379 3,125,169, 480
Prowision for loans & advancas a4 832 062,754 1,502 864 000
Prowision for diminution in value of investmeants a5 71,832,000 -
Chhar provisions a6 | 196645125 )( 80340087
Total Provision (D) 1,100,528 879 1,583,304 08T
Total Profit before Taxes (C-D) 3,629,963,500  1,541,864,493
Provision for taxation 3T(a) 1&.15’?.“? 608,966,603
Current tax 1,288,052,590 601,066,603
Deferred tax 162,115,057 7,000,000 |
Met profit after Tax 2,179,795,853 832,897,830
A i
Statutory Resane 726,358,614 308,372,899
Retained Swrplus 1,453 436 2389 524 581
—2,170,795.853 932,007,890
Earnings per ordinary share (EPS ) 38(=) 749 321

The annexed notes 1 to 45 form an integral part of these financial statements.

A

Dated : Z3 April 2011
Placa : Dhaka

Direcior

Director

As par our report of same data

2=,

Auditors



Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 December 2010

Amaount In taka

Particulars Hotais
A} Cash flow from operating activithes:
Inferast recaipts in cash 10,408 401 GG 7,701 406,200
Interagt paymants 15,632,947 436} (4,348 234 BEZ)
Dividand receipls 78,921 833 B A4 852
Foas & commission mecoipts in cash B4G 031 02 643 79, 3456
Recovanas of lnans pravipusly written off 140,548,029 Ti.7TR, 782
Cash paymenls io employaas 1,805,608 237} (1,322 926,804
Cash paymanis o supplors (GEE, 508 400 (94 664 805)
Incoma taxes pasd {848 620, FO5) (B3 856,615)
Recaipts fram olher aperaling acivitas 39{a) 1,060,962, 351 1,115.026,040
Paymenls far olher oparabing aclivilies d0fa) | (589 134 6000 {263.891.311})|
Operating profit before changes in operating assets
and liabiities 4,017 287 511 2 426366 851
Increass | Decrease in oparating assets and liablilities:
Statutory deposis 4,553,241 328} [1, 728373, 116}
Purchasa of raSng secusilias (377,841,105} {203 531,212}
Loans and advances io cusiomams (32,673,242 B 38} (18,747 821,894
Other assats &1 [a) (638,337 58] (1,008 010,009)
Deposd Iram olher Banks {2,015, 718,000} 2.174,701,000
Deposdt from customers. 37,256 059 440 21,070,433 332
her Babdites 42a)
{2,227 537,540) 1,739,249, 511
Het cash inflow/{outfiow) from operating activities (4) 1,700, 458,962 4,165.616,362
B} Cash flows from inwvesting activities:
Payments fof purchasse of secarilies |BE3,752.343) {124 80E,38E)
Acquisfion of fved assets (758,448,365) (383,731,611}
Prooeacs from sale of fixed assats 1, TE006F 21 1
Hat cash inflow/outflow] from imesting activities (B} {1,690,421,256) (516,430, 178)
C} Cash fMow from financing activithes:
Barrewing Sarm alher Banks 100,838,072 550,000,000 |
Repaymant of bormowing {550, 00 000} [
Nat Cash Inflowi{outflow) from financing activities (C) {448 061 928) 549 541,694
O} Met cash increasel decrasse in cash & cash equivalents (A+B+C) {348,023, 222 4,168.727,878
E} GCash and Cash Equivalent at beginning of the pariod 13,323,033,320 ,124,305. 443
F} Cash and Cash Eguivalent st end of the periad {D+E) 'IEITEIEE _ﬂ-&&&&l
Cash and Cash Equivalant at end of the period
Cash in hand and balancs with Bangladesh Bank 3 1,615,750 66T 1227 332,118
Balanoe with other Banks 3 8,413,724 565 5,778,423 908
HBalance with other Banks & financial instibutions A a) 1,824 534 BEF FANBITT 2
hMaoney Bt call on ahon noGos 5
Ef The annaxed nolas 1 b 45 o L WH partal teasa frsncal skalaments.
\ -~
\Z¥ YV e @
| A?__,-—F" L ; "\-l#' z Plunns =LLli..--‘_
g Direcior I:ﬂrFlnr Dirsctor Diractos
Drated ; 23 Apnl 3K o I
Placa : Dhaka G
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Balance Sheet as at 31 December 2010

PROPERTY AND ASSETS

Cash

Cash In hand {including foresgn curmences)
Balance with Bangladesh Bank & its agant Bank(s)
(including foreign curmencies)

Balance with other Banks & financial institutions
In Bangladash
Outside Bangladesh

Maoney at call on short notice

Investmants
Government
Cthers

Loans and advances
Loans, cash credits, overdrafis efc.
Bills purchased and discountsd

Fixed assets including premises, furniture & fixtures

Other Assets
Non-Banking assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

Liabilities
Barrowings from other banks, financial institutions
and agents

Deposits and other accounts
Currant Accounis & other Accounts
Bills Payabla

Savings Bank Deposits

Fixed Deposits

Bearer Certificate of Depaosgit

Other Deposits

Other Liabllites

Total Liabilities

Capital | shareholders' Equily
Paid up Capital
Bonus Shares Payable

Statuiory Reserve
General Reserve

Other Reserve
Retained Eamings
Total Shareholders’ Equity

Total Liabilithes and Shareholders’ Equity

N Amount in Taka
31 Dec 2010 | 31 Dec 2009
3 10,020,475236  7,003,756,028
575,750, 227,332,11
B8.413,724 568 5,776,423 808
I 1 2418, 27T 282
546,416.548 | 657089370
5 1,120,000,000  3,900,000,000
6 1 s,ﬁzaz!m H%E,m 014
2640118212 | 1496519.050
7 n%g,m,m m,%,m%m
2.273.782.805 |  1.205.130,845
8 1,066,340,087  1,305,810,015
g 6,427,258,102  4,816,328,155
129,876,224,397  90,483,781,843
10 - 550,000,000
11
2.542 828,147 678,655,485
14030124624 | 11,291,425,385
B0,160.624 558 | 55055565607
12 8.988,970,000  6,497,914,021
122,058,752,506  B4,778,315,078
13 TE08853 500 | TAG3EET,
- 1.5441595.?:“]
14 2550605017 |  1833.335403
15 01,577 961 114,123,086
16 799,969,603 870,599,901
17 1.455 275 811 B8 882 575
—30,576,224,397 00,463,751 ,643
uca
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Off Balance Sheet Items as at 31 December 2010

|"m || Amount in taka |

OFF BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

Contingent liabilities : 18 W,HTITH% %H!ﬂ E,%
Accepiances & Endorsements 18.1 ; : - BT ‘
Letter of Guarantes 18.2 10,543 900,559 3,039 885,293
Irrevocable Letiers of Credil 18.3 16,288,672 250 8,919 866 412
Bills for Collecton 18.4 285,153 248 150,806, 760

Other commitments:

Docurnentary credit and short term trade
relaied transaciions -

Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed - -
Undrawn nole iEsuance and revolving undarsvriting faciiities - =
Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit lines and other - -
commitments

Total Off-Balance Sheet items including contingent liabilitie  40,797,736,864  22,008,104,840

The annexed noles 1 1o 45 form an integral par of these financal stalements,

A 1}’/ &
b

Direcior Direcior
s
As per our report of same date
_EIIT__-_-
K 7&__{ - —'“*-:I

Dhaka: 23 April 2011 — Auditors

Place : Dhaka
uce
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Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31 December 2010

Particulars

Notas

Interast incomea 20
Intarest paid on deposils and bomowings eic. 29
Het interest Income

Investment income 22
Commission, exchange and brokerage 23
Othar operating income 24
Total operating Incame (A)

Salary and allowances 25
Rent, taxes, insurance, alectricity ato. 28
Legal expensas 27
Postage, stamps, telecommunications etbc. 28
Stationery, printing, adverisaments etc. 29
Chief Executive's salary and faas 30
Directors” faa 3
Auditors' fees

Depreciation and repair of bank's assets 32
Other expenses 33
Total operating expenses (B)

Profit | (Loss) before provision ( C ) = (A-B)

Provision for loans & advancas 34
Provision for diminution in value of investmants 35
Other provisions 36
Total Provision (D)

Total Profit / (Loss) before Taxes (C-D)

Provision for Taxation v
Currant tax

Deferred tax

MHet profit after Tax

Appropriations

Statutory Reserve

Retained Srurplus

Earnings per ordinary share (EPS ) 38

Amount in taka
31 Dac 2010 I 31 Dec 2009
v . [ E-EEE|ﬂ I.EEE
;5;332;93?;591“ ;ﬁ.:}dﬂ:zm,ﬂﬁzl
1,358,657 291 1,121 499,141
688,179,188 480,015,943
7,854,634 893 5,192,054,616
[ 1, 785260270 || 7.373, 798,504 |
373,480 667 247 991 031
11,086 425 5.523.108
54 033 234 51,708,676
159,085,714 95,204,988
10,033,000 9,130,000
4,600,161 3,500,808
525,000 225,000
169,015,538 108,460,786
545,168,093 231,191,837
3,122,306,942  2,066,885,136
T 4,732,327,951  3,125,160,480
71,832,000 :
196,645,125 80,340,887
5.631,708,002  1.541,864,403
1%'1 62,647 608,966,603
'162.115 057 7,000,000
2,181,635,425 932,897,890
[ Te6,a50,614 [ 308,372,809 |
1,455.275,811 624 624 991
3.181,635,435 932,897,890
T.50 LRI

The annexed notes 1 to 45 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Qs

Bl

% v
S A

A

Dhaka: 23 April 2011
Place : Dhaka

Dirgcior

Director

As par our report on same date

_'-%}__;Z_—"—L'_ Ty

LICE
ANNUAL REPORT 2010
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Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 December 2010

Particulars

Motes

A) Cash flow from operaling activities:
Inierast recaipts in cash
Inferest paymants
vidend recalpta
Fees & comméssion recaspts In cash
Recoveries of loans previousty writien off
Cash payments io amployees
Cash paymenis b suppliers
Incoma taxas paid
Raeceipts from other operatng activities
Paymants for other operating actvitkes
Oparating profit before changes in operating assets
and liabilities

Increase | (Decreasa) In operating sssels and |kabilties:
Stafutory deposits

Purchase of trading securitles

Loans and advances o cusiomans

Cither assats

Deposit fnoem othar Banks

Depoalt from cusiommerns

Crithar lisbilibes

Met cash inflowi{outflow) from operating activities [A)

B} Cash flows from Investing activities:

Paymants for purchass of sscuribes

Acqussition of fixad aseels

Procesds from sake of fixed assats

Mat cash Inflowi{outflow) from investing activities (B)
C) Cash flow from financing activitios:

Barrowing from other Banks

Regaymen] of bosrowing

Met Cash inflow!|outfow) from financing activities (C)

D) Met increasel decrease In cash & cash equivalents (A+B+C)
E) Cash and Cash Equivalent at beginning of the year
F) Cash and Cash Equivalent at end of the yoar (D+E)

Cash and Cash Equivalent al and of tha year

Cash i hand (mcluding farelgn currencses)
Balance wilh Bangladesh Bank and |t agent Bank
Balance with other Banks & financial institution
Miorary ai call on shor nofics

The annexed notes 1 to 45 formi an megral part of these financlal stataments.

W G

£8

41

31
3z
4
5

Amount in taks
31 Dec 2010 31 Dec 008
10,4686,368,091 7,701 406,200
(5,632 937.601)| (4,348,234 862)

TH 921,633 8,441,852
845,038,259 643,700,345
140,548,021 71,779,792

(1,805,282,810) (1,322 828,904)
(586 566 400} {394 BE4 585)
(848, 620,709) (783,050 515)
1,960,895,058 1,115,028, 949
4,019, 837,082 2 436 366 851
[4,563,241,328)| (1,728,373,118)
(377,641,105} (292 ,531,212)
(32472 815,497} (18,747 821 654)
(762,668,494}  (1,008,010,008)
(2,015,718,000)  2.174,701,000
37,356,000 448 || 21,070,433.332
574 408 785 ZT0.A51,210
{2,251,686,191) 1,738,248 511
1,768,250,891 4,165,616,362
[~ (770.606,2001]| (124,608, 388)|
(758, 448 865} {383,731,611)
1,780 2,108,821
{1,567.274,113) (516,430,178)
(550,000,000} {458, 306)
(550,000,000} 540,541 604
(348,023,222)  4,198,727,87T8
13,323,033,320 8,124,305, 442
12,874.010,098 13,323,023

[~ 1,615.750,6687 || 1,227,332,119 |
B,413,724,569 5,776,423,900
1,824 534 852 2,419,277 Foe
11
12,974,010,098  13,323,033,320

o /@/
/|

Dhaka: 23 April 2011
Place - Dhaka
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Notes to the Financial Statements

1.0 The Bank & its activities

1.1 Status of the Bank

United Commercial Bank Umited (UCBL) was incorporated in Bangladesh as a public limited company with
limited habdilty as on the 26 June 1983 under Companies Act 1913 o cary on baenking business In
Bangladesh. It oblained permission from Bangladesh Bank on 13 MNovember 1983 to commence ils
business,

The Bank has 107 branches as on 31 December 2010, A1l the branches of the Bank run on Commercial
Conventional basis. The bank offers services for all commencsal banking needs of the customers, which
inpludes deposit banking, loens & advances, export import financing, Inland and imtemational remittance
facility etc, The bank is listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange limited and Chittagong Stock Exchange limited as
& publicly réded Company,

The principal place of business and the registered office were located at 60, Motijheel Commercial Area,
Federation Bhaban, Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh, Principal place of business has been changed to Plot # CWS
(A) 1. Guishan Avenue, Dhaka - 12123 with effect from January 2010,

1.2 Offshore Banking Unit

Offshore Bank s 8 Bank located ouvtside the country of residence of depositors, typically in the low tax
Jurisdsction (or tax haven) that provides financial and legal advamage. Offshore Banking Unit {the: Unit) a
separale business unit of United Commercial Bank Limited, governed under the Rules and guideline of
Banglagesh Bank. The Bank obtained the Off-shore Banking Unit permission vide letter no. BRPD (P-3) 744
(117 2010-2577T cated 9th June 2010, The Bank commenced the operation of its Off-shore Banking Unit
from Movember 10, 2010, Presently the Bank has 1 (One)] unit In Dhaka operating wnder the Rules and
guideline of Bangiadesh Bank,

1.3 Subsidiary Compamy

1.3.1 UCB Securities Limited

The UCE Securities Limited was incorporated in Bangladesh as a privete limited company with limited
lbility as on the 28 day of January of 2010 under Companies Act 1994, The princigal activities of UCE
Securities are stock brokerage, portfelic management, share ransfer agent, Tund management 1o ssug In
the capital and security markel, underwrite, manage and distribute the issue of stock shares, bonds and
other securities, The principal place of business and the registered offioe 1s located at Sara Tower (Sth
Floor), 11/4 Toyenbes Circutar Road, Motijneed C/A, Daka - 1000,

2.0 Summary of significant sccounting policies and basis of preparation of the fnanclal statements

2.1 Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The financial stalements of the bank are prapared under the historical cost convention and i accondance
with the “First Schedule (section-38) of the Bank Companies Act 1991 as amended by BRPD Groular no. 14
dated 25 Jume 2003, other Banglacesh Bank circulars, Bangiadesh Accounting Standards (BAS) and
Bangladesh Financial Reporiing Standard (BFAS), the Companies Actl 1994, the listing regulations of the
Stock Exchanges, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other laws and rules applicable in
Bangladesh,

The financial statemants have been approved by the Board of Directors of the bank in its mesting held on
23 bpril 2011,

2.2 Functional and presentation currency
The financial statements are presented in Taka, which s the Bank's functional currency, Excepl as
indicated, figures have been recorded 1o the nearest Taka.

uce
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MNotes to the Financial Statements

2.3 Basis of consolidation
The consolidated financial statemants include the financial statements of United Commercial Bank Limited
and its subsidiary UCB Securities Limited, made up to the end of the financial vear.

The consalidated financal statements have been prepared in accordance with Bangadesh Accounting
Standard 2T: Consofidated and Separate Financial Statements. The consolidated financial statements are
prepaned 19 a common financal year anded 31 Decembar 2000,

Figures in the comparatne wers not consolidated amounis as there was no subsidiary in 2009 o
consolidate.

Subsidiary

Subsidiary is that enterprise which is contralled by the bank. Contral axists whan the bank has the power,
directly or indirectly, to gowarn the financial and operating policies of an enterprise from the date that
control commances wntil the date thatl controd ceases. The financial statements of subsidiary ane included
in tha consolidated financial statemants from the date that contral effectively commences until the date
that tha control effectively ceases. Subsidiary company is consolidated using the purchase method of
actounting.

Intergroup transactions, balances and the resulting wnrealized profits ans eliminated on consalidation.

2.4 Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of the financial statements reguires management to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions thai affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, income and sxpanses. Actual resulls may differ from these estimates, Estimates and undaerlving
assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions o accounting estimates are recognized in the
pariod in which the estimate i revised and in any future periods affected.

2.5 Forelgn curmency fransactions

Foreign currency transactions are converted into equivalent Taka currency using the ruling exchange rates
on the dates of fuspacthna transactions as per BAS 21, Assets and liabilities as at 31 Deceamber 2010 in
ﬂ]l‘!l'ﬂ‘l CUTTEMCY ang translated into Taka currency at the prmiling mid rate and notional rates of the
concarmed foreign currencies of that day, Difference arsing through transactions of foraign currencies
buying and saelling on different dates of the period has been adjusted by debsting / crediting to exchange
Eain or loss atcownt.

Bank did not conduct any forward foreign exchange dealings during the period 2010,

28 Comparative Information

As a newly appointed auditor, comparative information in respect of the previous year has been presanted
from the financial statements sudited by M. Abedin, Chartered Accountants for the year ended 31
Decamber 20049,

2. T Reporting period
These financial statements cover the period from 1 January to 31 December 2010,

2.8 Cash flow statemant

Cash MNow statement has bean pregared in accordance with the Bangladesh Accounting Standard-T " Cash
floew statement” under direct method for the period classified by opereting activities, investing and financing
activities as recommeanded in the BRPD Circular Mo, 14 dated June 25, 2003 issved by Banking Regulation
& Policy Department of Bangladesh Bank.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2.9 Statement of Changes In Equity

The Statement of Changes In Equity reflects information about the increase or decresse In net assets or
wiaalth,

2410 Stiatement of liguldity
The liguidity statement of assets and liakilities =8 on the reporiing date hes been prepared on resigual
maturity term as per following basis:

8. Balance with othes banks and financial institutions, maoney at call and on short notice eto. are on the
basis of thelr maturity term.

b Investments are on the basis of their residual maturity,

¢, Loang and advances are on the bagis of thelr repayment,/maturity schedule,

d. Fixed assets are on the basis of their useful ves,

g. Other assets are on the basls of thelr reallzation amortization,

f. Borrowings fram other banks, financial institutions and agents ane per their maturity, repayrment term.

g Deposits and other accounts are on the basls of thelr matwrity term and behavioral past trend.

h. Other kong term liabilities are on the bass of their maturity term.

L. Prowisiona and other lizbilities are on the besis of their settement.

2.11 Adoption of new sccounting standards
To comply the adoption of new accounting standards with effective from 1 January 2000 the Group/Bank
has agopted the following Bangladesh Accounting Standardsy Bangladesh Financlal Reporting Standards:

i. BAS 32 : Financial instrumenis: Presentation

il. BAS 39 : Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurements
i, BFRS T : Financial Instrurments: Disclosures

iv. BFRS B : Dperating Segmants

212 Assets and basks of their valuation

2121 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash eguivalent inciude notes and coing on hand, unresticted baknce held with Bangadesh
Bank and highly liquld financial assets which are subject to insignificant risk of changes In their fair value,
and are usad by the Bank managemant for its short-tarm commitmeants.

2122 Loans, Advances and provisions
d) Loans and advances are stated in the balance sheel on gross basis.

b} Interest is calculated on 8 dally product basis but charged and eccounted for quarterly on accrual
basis. Intorest on clagsified loans and advances is kepl in swspanse account as per Bangladesh Bank
Irstructions and such Interest s not accounted for as income wuntl realized from borrowers

¢} Provision for lpans and advances B made on the bass of periodical review by the management as per
the instructions contained in Bangladesh Bank BCD Circular no.34 dated 16 November 1989, BCD Circular
na. 20 dated 2T December 1554, BCD Circular nou12 dated 4 Septembar 1995, BRPD Circular no A6 dated
& December 1998, BAPD Circular no.9 dated 14 May 2001, BRPD Clreutar no, 02 of February 20085, BRPD
Circutar no.09 of August 2005, BRPD Circular no 17 dated 06 December 2005 and BRPFD Circular no. 32
dated 27 October 2010, The classification rates are given below!
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Genesal provision on general (unclassified) loans and advances 01%
Ganeral provision on Special Mention Account 05%
Genesal provision on Small and Medium enterprise financing 01%
Gaeneral provision on Consumar Financing (Credit Card) 05%
Genesal provision on Consumer Financng (House Finance) 02%
General provision on Consumer Financng (Loans for Professionals) 02%
Genesal provision on Consumer Financing {Others) 05%
General provision on Agricultural Loan 05%
Genesal provision on Off-Balance Sheet Exposure 01%
Spacific provision on sub-standard [oans and advances 20%
Specific provision on doubtful loans and advances 50%
Specific provision on bad/loss loan and advances 100%

d} Loans and advances are written off to the extent that () there i no realistic prospect of recovery and (i)
against which logal cases are pending for more than five years as per guidelines of Bangladesh Bank
However, the write off will not reduce the claim against the borrower. Detailed memorandum records for all
such write off accounts are maintained carefully and followed up.

As par BRPD circular no. & dated 5 June 2008 a ganeral provision at 1'% to 5% under different categories of
unclassified loans (good/standard loans) has W be maintained. Howsver such general provision cannat
satisfy the conditions of provision as per IAS 37. At the year end the company has recognized an
accurmulated general provision of Tk 1144 million in the bakance sheet under liabilities as per Bangladesh
Bank's requirament.

2.12.3 Investiments
Al investment securities are il'li:iallj' r'lB-I.‘.DEI"Ii.EEIIﬂ al cost, imludin.g atguisition ﬂ'ﬂrgﬂﬁ associated with the
imyastmeantl Premiums ane amonired and discounts are accredited.

Held To Maturity (HTM)
Investrment which have Tixed or determinable payments” and are intended to be held to maturity are

classified as "Held to Maturity®. Thase imastments are subseguently measured at amortized cost, less any
provision for impairmeanat in vales, Any gain or (088 on such imestment is recognized in the profit and loss
account when the investment is derecognized or impaired.

Held For Trading (HFT)
Immstment classifiod in this category are acquired principally for tha purpose of selling or repurchasing in
short trading or if designated as such by the managemenL After initial recognition, investments are
measuted at presant value and any changa in the present value is recognized in the profit and loss account
for the year in which it arises,

Rovaluation

A5 per the DOS Circular Letter no-05, dated 26 May 2008, HFT securities ara revalued on weakly basis and
HTM Sacurities are amortized on yearly basss. The HTM Securities are akso ravalued if they are reclassified to
HFT category with the Board's approval. Any gain or 10ss on revaluation of HTM securities is recognized in the
staternont of changes in equity. Revaluation gain has been shown in revaluation reserve account &
revaluation loss has been shown in profit & loss account.

| Government Treasury BIll (HTM) _ | At emortized cost price
Gowernment Treasury Bond {HTR) | At amortized cost price
 Gowarnment Treasury Bond {HFT) At present valug
Prize Bonds | AL ot price
Debentura | Redesmable Vake
| Irvesiment in _ Shares [unquoted) | AL cost price
Irvesstrnent in Shares (Quoted) At cost or market price whichever is
| loweer @t bakance shaet date
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As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003 Investments In quoted shares and unguoted shases are
revalued at the vear end at market price and &3 per book value of kst audited balance sheet respectively,
Provizion ahoukd be made for any [0ss arlsing from diminution In valee of imnestment, As such the company
measures and recognizes Imestment In guoted and unquoted shares at cost If the year -end market value
(for quoted shares) and Book value (for unguoted shares) are higher then the cost. At the yearend the
pompany's market value and book value of quoted and unquoted shares was higher than cost price by Th,
1,175.65 million. However as per requirements of BAS 39 Investment in shares falls elther under *at falr
value through profit and loss account® or under "avallable for sale® where any change in the fair value at the
year-end ks taken 1o profit and loss account or revaluation reserve respectively,

According to DOS circuler no. 05 dated 26 May 2008 and subsequent clariflication In DOS clroular o, OF
dated 28 January 2009 loss on revalestion of Government securities (T-billy/T-bond) should be charged In
profit and loss eccount, and galn on such revaluation should be recorded under Revaluation Reserve
Account, AL the year end the company has accumulated revaluation galn of Tk, 343.47 miliion for T-bonds,
However &5 per reguirement of BAS 39, such T-bills and T-bonds will fall under the category of "held for
trading” and *held to maturlty® where any change in the falr value of held for trading Is recognized In profit
and loss account, and amortized cost method |s applicable for held to maturity using an effective interest
raie,

2.12 .4 Fixed assets and depreclation

8. Assets are stated at cost or revalued amaount bess socumulated depreciation.

b,  Ne depreclation has been charged on kand, Full year depreclation Is charged on the assets which are
purchased before the month of December and no depreciation s charged during the yesr of dispasal.

Rate and method of charging cepreclation’ amortizetion of fixed assets ane mentioned besow:

- Rate of Method of

Mame of the assets deprecation,’ charging depreciationy
A amortlzation | amortization |
Land [ MIL | Mot a pplicable [
Building ; 2.50% | Straight Line Method ;
_Furniture & Fixture I 10% _ Reducing Balance Method |
_ Office Equipment [ 20% _ Reducing Balance Method |
Computer & Equipment ! 20% | Straight Line Method !
_ Computer Software ‘ 25% | Straight LineMethod |
| Wehicle | 20% | Straight LineMethod |

Galn or loss on sale of fixed as9ets are recognized in profit and |oss account &5 per provision of BAS 16
*Property, Plant and equipments®

c. As at 19 March 2008, Bank's end property was revalued by Padma Techno Consult & Survey Ltd,
Accordingly, revaluation surplus is Included In fixed assets and assets revaluation resenve of these financlal
StEterments,

d. On dizposal of flxed assets, the oost and sccumuiated depreclaton are eliminated from the fied
assets schedule and galn or loss on such disposal is reflected in the Income statement, which s
determined with reference 1o the net book value of the assets and net sake proceeds.

2125 Other Assals:

(ther assets Include all other financlal assets, fees and other unrealized Income recelvable, advance for
operating and capital expenditure and stocks of statlonery and stamps.
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2.12.6 Non banking asset
Thera are no assels acquired in sachange for loan during the paod of financial statements.

2127 Capital / Shareholder's equity

|. Authorized capltal

Authorized capital is the maxirmem amouwnt of share capital that the Bank is authorized by it Memaoarandum
and Articke of Associaton 10 Esue o shareholders,

il Paid-up capital

Paid-up Capital represents total amount of shareholder capital that has been paid in full by the ordinary
shareholders. Holders of ordinary shares are entitled to recelve dividends as declared from time to time
and are antitled to vote at shareholder's mastings. In the event of a winding-up of the company, ordinary
sharghokdars rank after all other shareholders and creditors and ara fully entithed o any residual proceeds
of liquidation,

2.12 8 Statutory resane
Statutory resanse has bean maintained & 20% of profit before tax in accordance with provisions of section
24 of the Bank Companies Act, 1991 until such reseres equal to its paid up capital,

2.12 5 Other Resarve
{iher reserve comprises balance of reserves for unforeseen losses, Investment revaluation reserve and
fixed assets revaluation resarve.

2.12.10 General Resarve
The surplus amount &fter appropration of vearly profit, surplus of Tax and bonus provision of different years
kept In General reserved fund up to the year of 2006,

2.12.11 Exchange Equalization Fund
This represents the amount arse from exchange gain dee o devaluation of Bangladesh Taka with foreign
currencies and |s accounted for a5 per Instruction issued by the Bangladesh Bank from time to time.

2.12.12 Daposits and other accounts

Deposits and other accounts include non interest bearing current depoasit redeamable at call, interest
bearing demand & shorl lerm deposils, savings deposit and fMxed deposil. These ltems ame brought
financial statemeants at the gross value of outstanding balance.,

2.12.13 Retirement Banefit Schemes

Thie retirement benefits accreed for the employess of the Bank as on reporting dabe has been accounted for
in accordandce with the provision of Bangiadesh Accounting Standard-198, "Employees Benefits®, Basis of
enumerating the retirement benaflit opersted by the bank |5 ag follows:

2.12.14 Provident fund

Prowvident fund benefits are given to the employees of the Bank in accordance with the registensd provident
fumd rules, The Commessioner of income Tax, Dhaka (North) has approved the provident furd as a
recognized provident fund within the meaning of section 2 (52) read with the proviskon of part - B of the
First Schedule of Income Tex Ordinance 1584, The recognition took effect from Movember 30, 1988, The
Fund is operated by a Board of Trustees consksting 03 (three) membears of the Bank. All confirmed
employees of the Bank are contributing 10% of their basic salary as subscription to the fund. The bank akso
contribuies equal amount of the employees’ contribution. Interest eamed from the investmenis is credited
to the members’ account on half yearly basis
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21215 Gratulty

a. Gratuity banefits are given io the employess of the bank in accordance with the approved gratuity fund
rules. National Board of Revenue has approved the gratuity fund as a recognized gratulty fund on December
27, 1995, The fund is operated by & Board of Trustees consisting 3 (Three} members of the bank.
Employees are entitied to gratuity benefit after completion of minimum 5 [five) years of sarvice in the bank,
The gratuity is calculated on the basis of last basic pay.

b. i) Bank has appointed £, Halim & Associates (Actuarial & Pension Consutants) for actuarial valuation of
UCBL employes's gratuity fund., As per actuarial valuation report submitted by Z. Halim & Associates,
shortfall of the Gratuity fund has been assessed at Tk, 235,510,000 up to 31.12.200%. As on 31 December
2010 shortfall In gratuity provision was Tk, 126,310,000,

i} L Halim Associates has recommended to make provision @ 10.10% of the basic salaries par  month
which comes to Tk, 45, 00,000 (approx) until the next actuarial review which should not ba [ater than
31122011

2.12.186 Taxation

Income tax representad the sum of the currant Tax and deferred tax payable

a} Current Tax

Provision for the Income Tax has besn made as per the Income Tax Ordinance 1984 as amended uplo
Firnde Act-2010,

b} Deferred Tax

Deferred Tax arses due to temporary difference, deductible or taxable, for the events or transaclions
recognized during the reporling period. Deferred Tax assels are the amount of income Tax recoverable in
future pariads in respect of deductible temporary differances. Deferred Tex liabilities are the amount of
Income Taxes payable in future periods in respect of texable temporary differences. Deferred Tax assets &
ligbilities are measured uzing Tax rate & Tax laws enacted or substantially enacied al the batance sheei
date, The Bank recognized deferred Tax accounting policy as per Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS -
13}

2.12.17 Provislons and acorued expenses

In compliance with BAS- 37, provisions and accrusd expenses are necognized in the financial statements
when the bank has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of past evant, it is probabla that an outfiow
of economic benefit will b required to settls the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amaunt of the abligation.

2.12.18 Provision for Nostro accounts

According to guideline of Foreign Exchange Policy Department of Bangladesh Bank, Circular No. FEOD
(FEMO)04 2005677 deted 13 September, 2005, Provision has been made for debil entries which
remained un-reconciled for more than thres months,

2.12.19 Revenuse recognition
The revenue during the year are recognized as following which satisfly all conditions of revenue recognition
a5 prescribed by BAS 18 " Revenue Recognition”,

8. Interest s calculated on daily product on unclassified loan and advances but charged on quartery basis.
b, Interest = charged on classified loans and advances by crediting "Interest Suspense Atcount” instead
of interest income as par Bangladesh Bank BRPD circular Mo, 16 of 1985,

c. [Dvidend income is recognized at the time when it is realized.

d. Income on Ivestments is recognized on accrual basis.

&, Commssion and dscount on bills purchased and discounted are recognized at the time of realization,
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2.12.20 Interest pald on Deposkts

a. Interes! expenses are generally recognized on accrual basis taking into account of daily balance
oulstanding at the rate applicable for respective deposits and credited to deposiions  account hall yearly
basis. Mo interest & applicable on balance kying in curnent deposit account. Interest on FOR accrued Dut
ret due 1o cllents Ade was credited to "Other Liability Afc - Interest Payable®,

b. Other cxpenses ang also recognized and recorded on accrual basis,

2.12.21 Fees and commiasion Income
Fess and commiission income arises on services provided by the Bank are recognized on a cash receipt
basis. Commission charged o customerns on letters of credit and letters of guarantes is credited © income
at the time of effecting the trensactions.,

212232 Risk Management

In Banking organization, risk &= the possibility thal oulcome of an action or evenl could bring up adverse
impacl. Such oulcome could either result in a direct loss of earnings,/capital or may result in imposition of
constraints on banks' ability to meet their business objectives. Risk & the outcome of losses due 1o sudden
downturm in economy of falling interest rates, Banks have 1o rely on their capital as a bulfer o absorb such
Insses. The types and degres of risks an organization may be exposed depend Upon & number of factors
such &% its sipe, complexity business activities, volume ete, Initially Bangladesh Bank has issved guidedines
on six pore risk areas and accordingly scheduled banks operating in Bangladesh has implemented the
guldelines for better risk management practice. Implementation of core risk management guidelines by
United Commercial Bank Limited and its status ane dscussed bebow,

2.12.22.1 Credit Risk Management

Bank's largest asset component comprises different sorts of loans and advances which involve numerous
credit risks and such risks are termed as the prime risk of a Bank. In the above perspective, United
Commercial Bank Limited has developed a systematic, procedural and robust Credit Risk Management
(CRM) system Lhat are sensitive and responsive to fast changing dynamic National and Global economy.

The Bank has well-defined Credit Risk Management Manual with support sub-manuals, poficies and
procedures, The entire credit functions vis-bvis credit marketing, processing, risk analysis, approval,
documentation, disbursement, monitoring, recovery and legal Tunclions are independent 1 one anoliber
and managed by different Departments and Diwvisions, Markeling activities of the corporale Cusiomers as
well as their account monitoring are looked into by Corporate Banking Division (CBD) and Small & Medium
Enterprise (SME) customers by SME Diviston. All the loans and advances marketed by these Divisions ang
approved by different tiers of Authorities through Credit Risk Management Division (CRMD). Likewise, retail
and consurmer credits are managed through separate marketing and credit approval wing of Retail Banking
Division and Card Division.

Duse diligence s made in assessing every credit dealing through rigorous process. Afer thorough
assessment of sk profile of customers, wellversed Credil Commitiees assess and recommend the credit
proposals for further processing to upper level Based on delegation of authority. Upper authorities at
appropriate level then approve credit proposals by applying their versatile knowledge and good judgment,

The Bank has a unique credit monitoring system. In addition o monitoring of custormers and thelr account
conducts by Corporale Banking' SME/ Retail Banking Division, the Credit Administration Department (CAD)
of CRMD also monitors the accounts and security status of customess. Moreover, there is a separate
monitoring cell 1o address high risk and problematic cuslomers thiough @ strong Problematic Account
Management Committes (PAMC) consisting of Senior Executives of Credit Marketing, Credit Risk
Management, Credit Recovery and Internal Control & Compliance Divisions, As soon as any credil &
down-graded besow Special Mention Account (SMA), the customer is referred to Recovery Division and Legal
Division for next courses of action under guldance of a defined Recovery Policy,
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All the prudential guidelines and Instructions of Bangladesh Bank and other regulatory bodies &re strictly
followed while perfforming credit related activites and maintaining credit discipline.

In fine, the Bank endeavors o manage both porifodio and transaction rsks with high standard in terms of
concentration, guality, control and complianee In order to minimize Credit Risks and to ensure an
acceptable level of return for all stakeholders. Resultantly the credit gualities of the Bank hawe
tremendoustly improved as may be reflected from loan classification ratio at 1.20% at the Year end 2010,

2.12.22.2 Forelgn Exchange Risk

The Forelgn Exchangs market s arguably the largest and most liguid of the internaticnal markets, and rapéd
movements in exchange rates are commonplace. In order to minimize the possibiity of financial loss, it is
thersfore essantial for the banks to identify those risks and mange the same effectively. Foreign Exchange
Risk s not confined to proprietary trading but also can arise from customer driven transactions, |t Is
important that these exposures are identified and, where necessary, hedged, on a timely basis. Banks are
exposed to & number of risks In the conduct of foreign exchange and gemeral business which may be
categorized as follows:

@ Exchangs Rate Risk
@ Interest Rete Risk

@ Settlemeant Risk

@ Credit Risk

@ Counterparty Hisk &
@ Country Risk

The asposure of United Commercial Bank Lid (UCBL) to the international market is governed by the
undarlying transactions which are wall-hedged in order to protect the interest and safety of the Bank, UCEL
has put Its own risk management policies and gudelines in place. Maturity profiles of the probabile
commitments are reviewed very frequently and very ciosely in order to minimize different types of risk as
meantioned above, Moreover, prodent managament and regular supervision by the Senior Management has
ensured a better practice paradigm of managing the foralgn exchanga risk of the bank

Organizational Structure
In order o ensure effective and smooth functioning of the treesury activities, a well- designed and
well-defined organogram for the treasury functions has been put in place

A clear demarcation bebwaan the responsibilities of the Treaswry Front Office and Treasury Support Unit has
pbeen put in place. Thus, both the units are functioning independently and reporting line for them has also
been segregated as well,

Saparate Trading and Risk Management Units:

The traders are reguined to operate within prescribed risk limit framework wherne a diffesent group of peopls
known a8 the market risk managers, have responsibilities of ideatifying the reak aseas and their appropriate
limits. The roles and responsibllities of these two departments in term of controlling and managing risk are:

Traders, Risk-Taking Unkts:
& Maintain EDI‘I'IFHHI‘IEI‘ with the market risk limils palinits and rémains within thair uppfmad

independent market risk Himit framework at all tmes
& Ensure no limit bresches and arrangs for pre-approval of any higher imit requirements
@ Inform the market risk management unit of any shifts n strategy or produect mixzes that may
necessitate a changa in the market risk Emit framework
& Seek approval from the market risk management unit prior to engaging in trading in any new product

UCE
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Market Risk Managemeant:
& Review policy at least nnually and update as required

& Independently identily all relevant market risk factors for each rigk taking unit

& Devedop proposals for the independent market risk limits/ triggers, in conjunction with the
risk-taking units

@ Ensure that limits/ triggers are appropriately established

@ Independently monitor compliance with established market risk limits/ triggers

& Ensure ongoing applicability of the market rigk limitsy triggers; formally review framework at
lsast annually

# If applicable, review and approve limit frameworks, as wall as limit change requirements

& Review and approve any temporary limit requiremeants

# Recommend comrective actlons for any limit excesses

& Maintain documentation of limit breaches, including corrective action and resolution date.

Dally Treasury Risk Report:

The treasury back-office summarnzes all daily positions particularly the end-of-day positions on a8 report
format for the information of the Senior Management, Such report ideally contain Information about
outstanding open posilion against limit, different currency-wise autlstanding exchange poesition ate,

2.12.22.3 Asset Llabllity Management Risk

LCEL has formed an Asset Liability Committes (ALCD) with senior management which is responsible for
Balance Sheet Management or more specifically Balance Sheet Risk Management, ALCO ensures that risk
management = not confined to collection of data, Rather, it will ensure that detailed analysis of asssts and
liabilties & carred out S0 as 0 assess the overall balance sheet structure and risk profile of the Bank.
ALCD covers the entire balance sheal/besiness of the Bank while carrying owt the periodic analysis. Major
responaibilities of the ALCS include:

¥ To keep an eye on the structure Joomposition of Bank's assets and |iabilites and
decide about product pricing for deposits and advances;

Decide on required maturity profile and mix of incremeantal assets and liabilitias;
Articulate interast rate view of the Bank and deciding on the future business strategy;
Review and articulate funding policy; decide the transfer pricing policy of the Bank:
Evaluate marked risk involved in launching of new products.

L

Assat-Liability Management is also considered as Balanced Liquidity Management Ligquidity Management
has its two wings- Asset Management and Liability Managament. Raising of excess assets ke Investment &
Advances In order to maximize profit may sometimes fall the Bank in liquidity crisls, which may lead to ren
on the Bank and ultimate collapse. On the other hand keeping of excess liquidity may hamper the Bank's
growth by falling its profit. 5o in both Assel Management & Liablity Managemeant liquidity is the main Tactor
Another deciding factor 5 Interast Rate, which intervenes both asset & labilty as revenues & expensas

respectively,

ALM Process

Initiation of ALM process in the bank is needed in accordance with the guidelines of ALM suggested by the
Focus Group, whera Liquidity Risk & Interest Rate Risk are given emphasis beskdes capital adeguacy.
Managing Currency Risk is one more dimension of ALM, The process of ALM is multifaceted and may vary
from one bank to another considering the operational styles and the Information systems available to them,
However, the guidelines ssued by the regulator are meant 1o ensure that the process of risk management
becomes regular exerciss in the banking business,
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212 224 Imternal Control and Compllance Risk:

Internal controd In the process is effected by the Bank's Board of Directors, Menagement and other
personnel, designed o provide reasonable assurance regarding the achlewement of objectives in the
effectiveness and efficlency of operations, the reliability of financial reporting and compliance with
applcable laws, regulations, and intemal policies,

Imternal controls ane the policies and procedunes establehed and implemented alone, oF in concert with
other policies or procedures, to manage and control a particular risk or business activity, or combination of
resks or DUsiness activities, o which the Bank is exposed 19 o in which it B engaged.

Objective of Internal Control:

The primary objective of intermal control system in a bank is to help the bank perform better through the
use of its resources. Through internal control system bank identifies s weaknasses and takes approgriate
measures o overcome the same, The main objectives of Intemal control are as follows :

o Efficlency and effectlveness of activities {performance ohjectives)

Aellab#ity, completenass and timelines of finenclal and management mformation

(nformation objectives)

® Compfience with applicable laws and reguiations (compllance objectives) Risk
Recognition and Assessment:

& Internal control system has been designed In such a way to recognize and sssess all of the material rsks that
could adversely affect the achleverment of the Bank's goals,

@ [Effectve risk aassssments identify and consider bath intemnal and extemal factors,

# Rizk assessment by Internal Control System differs from the business risk management process which
typically focuses more on the réview of business strategies developed 10 maximize the risk/ rewand
trade-off within the different areas of the Bank. The risk assessment by Internal Control focuses moare on
compliance with regulatary requirernents, social, ethical and ervironmental risks those affect the
banking industry.

2.123.22.5 Money Laundering Risk:

Money laundering risk is defined as the loss of reputation and expansas incurmad &t panalty for being nagligent in
pravention of monay laundering. In order to manage the sk of money Bunderng the bank has sat up an effactive
Anti-Money Laundaring program in line with Anti-8oney Laundering Act and Bangladesh bank guidance. Tha Bank
hae devalopad manuals for prevention of money laundering and introduced Know Your Custormers (KYC) program
and Transaction Profile (TP) of customers at branch level and all other regulations are baing complied
merticuloushy. The Bank recognizes this risk as a separate dassification underlying the importance according to it
This risk covars on the koss that the bank may face in the event of dewolution of any transactions within the amibst
of money laundaring while the panal risk i covered undar Legal rish.

Dasignation of Anti-Money Laundesing Compliance Officars [(AMLCO) ©

The Bank has designated a Chief Anti-Money Laundering Comipliance Officer (CAMLLCO) at s Head office who
empowerad with sufficient authority to implerment and enforce corporate wide anti- money laundering policies,
proceduras and measures and who reports directly to Senior Management and the Board of Directors. This
provides esidence of Senlor Managament's commitment o efforts to combat money laundering and, mone
importantly, provides added assurance that the officars have sufficient clout to investigate potentially suspicious
activities.

2.12.22.6 Information Technology Risk
The Information and Communication Technology Policy (ICT Policy] have been designed for UCBL to anabla the
Bank to align Technobogy adoption with Business objectives and improve operational efficiency.

UCE recognizes the vital rale ICT plays in the Bank's missions and related business activities as well as the
importance of it in the financal sector for protecting information in all forms. As more information & wsed and
shared in a digital format by employeas, stakeholders, customers and regulators both within and outside the Bank,
an increasad effort is devoled o protect the information and the technology resources that support it
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LCEL hes formulated clear poScies and procedures, arranged training programs, sefined roles and responsibilities
of all relevant officials with & view to maintaining IT risk effectively. UCEL has formed an IT Audlt Team &3 per the
Central benk's guidelings, which conducts gudst at branch and divisional levels follpwing the prescribed guldelines.,
It glso solves the unsettled Esue and Blso suggests to the Higher Management for needful action. IT Divislon has
delineated job descriptions and responsisilities to minimize [T Rigk by forming a nember of teama such a3:

@ [T Strategic Management & Administration.

IT Business Solutipns Delivery & Suppart

IT Software Integration, Maintenance &MIS

IT Infrastructure, Security Adminstration & Metworls.

IT Delivary Channels & E-Commence,

UCEL has taken steps to improve the branch sutomation and delivery channels to provide more corvenient and
efficlent sarvice to the customers. The Bank has taken all branches to autometion. UCEL Is on the process to
launch a Core Banking Software for is Banking management. UCEL protects and sacured is data in various ways.
Deta & kept in secured place prescribed by the Bank's policy. The Bank impiemented a disesiar recovery site that
would be ectivated in case of disaster, which brought and restored deta in authenticated wey. IT Division takes
necessary Initiatives to conduct training courses for the Bank's employess. Tralnings are belng conducted time to
time enabling the employees to handle the [T Risk i an efficient menner.

2.12.23 O balance sheet items & provision

Off-balance sheet Mems heve been disclosed under contingent llebdlites and other commitments 85 per
Bangladesh Bank guédelines. As per BRFD Circular # 10, dated September 18, 2007 Banks ere requined to
maintain provigion @ 1.00% against Off Balance Sheet exposure (Lfc, Guarantee and Bilis for collection)

As per BRPD circadar no. 10 dated 18 Septermber 2007, & general provsion st 1% s required to be provided for all
off-belance sheet rigk expasures. However such general provislon cannat satisfy the conditions of provision as per
IAS 37, At the yeer end the company has recognized an sccumulated general proviskon of Th, 407599 million in the
balence sheet under liabllites as per Bengiatesh Bank's requirement.

2.12.24 Evenls after balance sheet date
Whnene necesgary, Bl the material events after the balance sheel date heve been consioersd Bre Bpprogrists
ed|ustment, dschosures have been mate In the finencial statements,

2.132.25 Earnings per share (EPS)

The company calculetes eamings per share (EPS) in eccordance with BAS 33 "Eamings per Share® which has been
shown on the face of Profit and Loss Account. This has been calculated by dividing the net profit after tax by the
todal number of ordinary shares outstanding at the end of the year. Details are shown n note 38,

Baslc Eamings per Share
This represents eamings for the year sttributable to ordinery sherehodders. Net profit after tex hes baen
conssiersd gs fully atiributable o the orginary shareholders.

Dilsted Eamings per Share
Mo diluted eamings per share is required to be calcutated for the periad, A there was no scops for dilution during
the period wder review.

2.12.26 Credit rating
CRISL has rated the Bank based on September 30, 2010 with "A+" (pronounced as single A Plus) in the
long Term and ST-2 for the Shart Term. The date of rating was December 16, 2010,

Year Lo term rating She term raling
2040 A+ S5F2

UCBL has been rated as "A+" which means Adequate Safety for timely repayment of fnancial obligations,
This leved of rating indicates a corporate entity with an adequate credit profile. Risk factors are maore
varlable and greater In periods of economic stress than those rated In higher categorles,
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The Short Term rating "5T-2° indicates high certainty of timely payment. Liguidity factors as strong and
supported by good fundamental protection factors. Risk factors are very small

21227 Compllance report on Bangladesh Accounting Standards [(BAS) and Bangladesh Financilal
Reporting Standards (BFRS)

The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) is the sole authority for adoption of International
Accounting Standards (IA5) and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS). Whiles preparing the
financial statements, United Commercial Bank applied most of 185 and IFRS as adopted by ICAD. Details are
given balow:

Mame of the BAS f BFRS BAS /BFRS Sanius
Presentation of Finnncial Statemonts 1  Applied
Inventories 2 L N/A_
Cash Flow Statarmsent 7 Appiied
Accounting Polcles, Changes in &ccounting Estimates 8 Applied
and Ermm o T - S -
Everis after the balance shest dabe ETa] Applied
ConStructson Contnascis 11 I8
Income Taxes i2 Appiiad
Property, Plant and Equipment 16 Applsed
Leases iT Applied
Revanue 18 Appilbed
| Ernployes Benefits 18 Applied
Acopunting for Gosasnment Granis and Disclosurne of 20 M8
Govaernmeanl Assisiance
The Effects of Changes i Foreign Exchange Rates 21 ApplEed
Borrowing Costs 23 Applbed
Fotated Farty Disclosures 24 Appismd
Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefit Plans 28 MA
Consolidated and Separate Financial Statemeants 27 Applied
Invesimenis in Associales ZB Applied
Intarests in kodnt Vantures 34 8
Financial Instruments: Disclosure and Presentation a2 . Applad  with soma
departune
See note 2.12.3
Earnings per share a3 Applied
Interim Financial Reporting 34 Appilied
Impairment of Assets 36 Applied
Prowisions, Contingant Liabdities and Contingant ASsats 3 AR b
Intangibée Assets 28 Appliad
Financial instrumenis: Recognition and Measurement a5 Applied  with some
deviations
Baa nole 2123
Investment Property 40 Applied
Agricuture 41 MSA
Share Based Payment 2 MsA
Basiness Cormbinations 3 M8,
Mon -currant Assets Held for Sale and Dscontinued = MR
Dparations
Expioration for and Evaluation of Minemi Resouroes & Msa
Financial Instruments: Discloaunes 7 Applied  with sarme
deviation
Sea note 212, 3
ratin aIms B Applbed

2.12. 28 General
Figures of previous yeary period have been rearranged whenever necassary to confirm the current penod's

presentation.
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]
34

329

Canh

Caah in hand

Lol cusrency
Caah i ATM

Forsign cursncy

Dalsnce with Bangindesh Dank and its sgeant Rank(s)
Lol

Famign curancy

Balpnoe with Banglodesh Bamk
L] CLPlncy

1,201,357 187

82413 558
ol

8,184,329, 0487

1,201,880, 520

3,847 282,378
1,929,131,630

5,TTE Iﬂlrl?ﬂ

3, 168,538,590

Farslgn cumrsncy 1,201 257 187 1,828 121,630
T E8T 124 ETe, 530
3,22 Dalmncs with Sonall Bank (as sgent of Bangiadesh Bank)
Lol cLETDaCY 1,028,137 445 677,73 380 |
Fomign cumancy I -:I -
1,028 13T, B 077,751, 388

a3

Caah Resarys Reguirement (CRR) and Statuiory Liquidity Ratks (SLR)

Cash rossrve roquirement (SRR and stohsory liguidity ratic (5LR) hove boon calcufaisd ard montened in sccordanco
withi saictlicen 33 of Bank Companias Ao, 10070 and ol nabreciions contairsd in BRFD circules v, 11 and 12 dated 25

Augiest 2008 and MPD croular o, O dartsd 15t December 20000 Esuesd by Bargladesh Bank.

This cashi Meshr fegufemanl of Be Bans calculabad @@ 8.00% of iolsl Bne @nd Samand Babililies and manlained W
Banglsdessh Bank in current accoum and 19.00% statutary liguidity ratio, including CRA. on the sams jabdiies has sbso
benn madniained with Bangladesh Bank in e Torm of treeasury bills, bonds and dabariures including fomign cumency
balances with Bangiadesh Bank, Both he ressceess mairtaingd by the Bank are in sxcess of the slafutory requiremanis gs

showT beolow :

21,31 Cash Ressrss Reguiremant (CRR)
{ B.00% of averaga damand & tima labfites)
Rl raseron 5.714,121,780 2,004 510,980
Actual resarve hekd 6,184 325 53T 169 538,530
Burphis

.32

Stabutory Bouldity ratio {SLR)
{13.00% of Avarage demand & lire i)

Requinod osemnme V2,300,587 180
Aartiial rosa v skl 15,077,00 (3
Surplus

3.3.3 Totad reguingd nosona

Actual resares hakd

&1,261, 332 341 12,9548 40T 482

Todnd sasnpdus 3,165 613,371 2173 500,168
3.2.4 Hald for Statutory Lguidity requiremont Ratio

Casibh in hand 1,815, 750887 1,227,332 110

Binlmnce with Bongiadesh Bank & itz agerd Bork (loced curmency ) 212 467,382 2,847 282,078

Cosmmmian] Theaauny bills & hond 12,402 484,792 7,845 Q2T 484

Stk of prize bond 5615500 3,548 500

Dabanture { HBFCS) 25 000 340,000, D30

4.1

Balamnos with ofthar Banks and finsmnois] nailbotions
Inside Bangleadesh (Moto - 4.1)
Dutmacle Bangladesh [Nots - 4.2)

Inpide Bangiadesh

A, Curment accounts with
Jmnsin Bank Lirm#ed
Agrani Bank Limssd
Rugpad Bank Limilad
Sanall Bank Limblad, Leessl OfMfien
Saandard Charnamd Bank Lireied
Disach Bangha Bank Limiled

B, Sheart Tarm Dapoasil Acosunls with

Janata Bank Limsod 34,516,585 24 504,376 |
Rugpal Bank Limitod B B5E, 541 9,831,614
Sonall Bank Limited, B.B avenus 0. B A0 6T

1,28, 118,316
BG4 16 B4l

125,670,867
ERE R
48,727

17 454 65
A7 EQT D9y
307 S8,

1,702,187 B22
BET 0BG, A0

40 178, 522 34 537, 347

LUCE
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4.2

4in)

Q. Fixed Doposit Accounts with
AH Bark Limitad
Exim Bamk Limiled
Hag Fimanoa Company Limbod
Poopies Lesasing mnd Finonolal sendoes Lim@ad
Littars Fingrnos and Irr\-'uuh'rmtm'rum:.r I..Il11ll:u|:|

el Birmc Hovsing
Prima Finamca & Irmeasbmsnl Lh'rih:l
Tatal [A+E+T]

DOutsbde Banghadash [Nasirs Ascounl):

Sinrsiard Chamaned Bank, Maw Foi
Bilardand Crmensd Bank, Foloats
Hioing Ko & Shanghal Banking Comonation LIS MA, N York
HEEERD Miodienasi Limitesd, Korachi
Hiang Kong & Stangis Bankng Gonparsticn, Mum b
Hong Kong & Stanghai Banking Garparstion Beok PLE, Londan
Commes Bamd &3, Frankiurl (USD)
Commez Barnk &3, Frankfurl (EURO)
Bank of Credil & Commmanos intemasonal Limiod, Sow Yors
Mank of Crdil & Cormercs Inlemadonal Lmiled, Lancon
Bank of Cradil & Commans inleriafonsl Lmibed, Tokyo
AP Morgam Chaks Bank P&, MNaw Yok
Mashirog Bank PSS, Mo YWork
il Bank BA, Mow Yok
mﬂlnhu Coombn
irian Bk, T 8
El-n.lul: of Hm.'- Sentia, Tonln
Bank of Tokoyo- MEsubishs UFJ Limtsd, Tokyo

Sitmtm Bank of indla

AB Barh, Lifmted, Mumbai

Borraiali B Lisnitod, Fodmin

Al Hobib Sank Limiod. Marmohi

1351 Bawnk Lo, Bjurmkal

Masna| Bargiscdash Bank Limfesd, Kathrreandy
Winchowin Sank A, LUSA

Bank Sadomal ran, Takvam

Maoahreo Boank PSC, Mumbal

Plaasa sdb “Annasions = B for datails.
Mturity grouping of balanes with othsr Banks B Finanolal instibutlsns

O s e

Lans than thres maniha

Mare fhan three months bud lees then six monibs
Main Buan six manibe bul s ikan are yaer

Conmolidated Balance with ather Bank & financial instiutions
Insida Bangladesh

Linited Comensrclal Bank Limiad [ Mote-4.1 )
L Sacuriites Limiod

Lans: inlar Comgany balscs aliminaled

Ouiside Bangladesh
Linibed Comimaecial Bank Limilod [ Mote-4.2

al call on short notke
Cifvgeicn Bmrk Lirmilad
Marcamlis Bank Limiled
Littmrm Blank Limed
Dtk Bangla Bank Ll
Bank Asia Limibod
Cirws Biardk Lirniscd
AL Bmnk Limdtad
MHalicnal Bank of Paklsian
Janata Bank Limbad
Mutual Trust Bank Limibed
Pramisr Bark Lirmied
BRAC Bank Lenibesd

THE. LT, W0
20,053,162
A0 861 5A5
508, TaR
A, B 12,221,141
EUH 30, 08 6, Bl A
3584, 742 8,872 854
27214 505 (2,178,167
AT Fan A,046.228
A B 41,420
117, 45 101,168
B.174, 245 A48 46T HTO
E.050,583 51,444 164
116,508,520 il GG, 500
A TH, B 0RAN0
g 3, HES MRS
B15,112 {2, :I':H!]I
11,420, 354 {22,584
3066, B3 2,250,334
1280, 41 AING A
10, TET WG BT
40,063 474 (18,415, 015)
4483 858 5,075,778
(2. 260, 584) 27TT. 706
20310200 11,300, 8305]
LFREL] 138,111
A2 RAT DLH RS 480 GNE
s 3,382
E_'zl]?':zl‘ﬂ 5
Erild, 534, 8E2 TBE, T35, 545
450,000,000 10348 537 34T
A0, (00, 0D =

18787185378
a0

1,278,118,3498

PR TR

1. 7E2,187,922

TRl I A57 OAG 37D |
4 T
00,000,000 -
- SO0, D0 000
- SO0, 00,000
£ A0, Del0, DO
= 500, 000 0O
SO0 000,000 10, W:I.Wﬂ'
B0 D0, D00
400,000 D00 -
- 1 200, 000 0
0000 000 S0, G006 ,000
- S0, D00, D0
1840,
—iis%,060,008 —3,908,506,086
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L]

LuCe

Inwastmenis

Govednimanl Seciitas
Othar Investmants

Gowernment Securities
Treasury biks

Z8 days Tresaury biks
81 days Traasury billa
182 days Traasury bils
384 days Treasury bils
£ ynars Troasury bills

& years Treasury bills

Add: Reverse REPD wilh ofhar Bank

Lass: REPD with othar Bank
Total Treasury bills
Government Bonds

Priee bonds

Govemmen] Bonds

Total Gowermmant Bonds
Total Govermment Securilles

Other investments

Sharas in ksted companies | Note- §,3)
Shames In non-listed comparses | Nole- 6.3)
Debenbures

ACT 0% Converlibla fiem Coupon Boand
Total othar investmants

Total Investments (a+h)

Governmend Securilies are clessified as per Banglsdesh Bank circulsr

Huaid for trading (HFT)
Held to maturity (HTM)
Other securiies

Mnturity grouping of Investmants

Cn demand

Lass than thrae months

More Lhan thres monthe bul ees than one year
Migee han one yesar bul less than Tve years
Crvmr Mve yoars

ANNUAL REPORT 2010

Amount in Taka

31 Dec 2010 || 31 Dec 20040

12,408 114,292

2 B0 11!%12
'#’

7,848,872 864

‘Iﬁ:ﬁgﬁﬂ

i1 | & ja 4 ¥ [ I A I B |

5618500 3,545,500
12&&‘” T4z ?Eﬁlﬂi?&
12 408 114,292 T
K ACY — T3
1,602 B2 16T 1,504 524 062
932 558,057 161,600,000
25,000,000 30,000,000
L GOF OEH QGET Q05
2 540 118,212 1 B
iEierison —sAesuron
9,802, T, 250 58T 811.250
2,600 487,532 2658016214
5,618,500 J B
/619,500 3848 KO0
5,000, 000 5,000,000
1,682 580,155 1,054 618,662
T.692 683,044 6,021,103, 136
EIME '1EE|E:I-E 2 31 T1d
‘|EI|:|“ mlm -
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A3  Dehar Investrriants

Tolal marked
Tedsl sowl o Tobsl sasl an
Hams of the Company walus
i 301G MA2I090 31,192 3008
jin K15 Muts . [EFEEZ]] ] 1
5t EGRE Muual Fund T2 335 a3 E:EH ]
Prima lare_Limiing 145 78, 80 71,185 0678
Swandard Bark Limiled 32.128 7 7
O Bank Limied 57,783 CEERRL] 11,528, 500
=1 HE.% i
Thi City Bank LimEad 208 D3 TH TED
Aamurey ank Limesd ﬁﬂ,m
Exim Bank Lmbed 60,711,351 36.£28 20214
e hizisn Bk Lieviles 21775 11,874
camile Bank_Limped E% 13
BRAC Bank_Lmited . . Togas
A B B Limvies Fid e 160 i Byl
Pubal Bank_Lmiod - - 45,188,280
My Trd Bk :Lim .05 300 ]| £
Truss Bank L imied - - 262118
Utlars Bark Limiled - - 14517
Finsooe & myesteant Company Limend BTt AT 2 i
Habonal Crocil & Commercial Bans Lmitad 306,307,516 121 121
Paswvargitd Coimiss il Hanhgladai Limibsd 31 14
Summe Power Limvind 141,558,313 A2 i
Barmmil Aliance For Limied 56,758,750 72575 a7
pukir Camrmic - - [EEE]
g® Buma caman Limied 74,076,750 1 856,550
o Dhid Ui i i (i P L i - - AQE 401
Beemon Frammeceuticas Limios 1,060,000 B1.040 41,575,183
Eain Fhamicedicns ; - . ?1?%.“4_
E Cna Hcreme Twa 11,553,800 TRE04 B3 20,822 BR7
Peogall L Insumnce Limilos - . 11,806,520
=y i) BLFRCE L i w 11
| Singer Banclacesh Limtod - - 8,179,283
Unemtirin Glases Shist Facory Limies 3 . 2,228 AES
Amm Cold Rolled Slanls Linviss 33 880 T FLEENE -
SLURILEE DR RS B L M. * o
B5HM Sioels Limted 34378, 700 35448112 HZ 730204
Inbersaliona) Lisaing Ao Fangn Sy vss Limilad 3 ) 15925502 |
Fqunrs Taribes Limbad i ] 23000
30 Bal Pon Industries Limilod - - & AL 651
hom oot Limiled 30,301,750 i
Grampen Prons Limfed 510, 558, B0 160 1603011 400
Fusiirg Ciarics ilaabes Lsied L z 21,037 457
sghna Petmimun Limifed [ER T ] 1 -
Mowana CHE Liminad 23 243 500 25482 070 -
EBL Fire Mutusl Fund l_-l#pjl i v -
Copan Contnna Lished 80,747 30387 296 -
ICE Isnr Bans Lan bl 25 CF1B, 300 T0E41
o e B i :
Eityha Grah Limile 332 428 168 -
1 o (Binghadmah) Limfad P [ECH -
ICE AMGL 2nd MAE Mukal Fund 5,443 7O £, BGEOT -
T First Muual Fund 1 7 :
ICE ARCL Second Maotual Fung 5 T F] -
G e Fuund "1.'%% EX -
Fupall Bank _Limhed 1.7368.800 1,781,361 -
E i Insiiranss Cormipany Ll 05 i, TG B
Sotrm) Development Lsamng Gompany B0 Lid, B4 3 300 14 T -
It Sinia Fharmaosst ook Limked 837,136 2 -
G Ermphorpmm 14 M Fune 1254 250 L :
IFIC Bank Vsl Mulual Fure 13,750,350 12.791,85 -
PHP 151 Miiliisl Fusd i F: -
omeT Limited 15 ﬁi% -
Bemon Byrihetn Listed 147 4, -
gy Tnting Limind ﬁ 25,1 -
Pacma Ol Company Limbed §0,5906,570 15,187 8562 -
@ Cosmatcs Limiles 12,150 12 280,1 z
Isdivr] irgirancs Bangadeah Limdils] 3132313 23309620 -
b ictal ERCTY LIRS 1 187 1
ACI 0% Convertils Zars cougan Band 103,324, 130 3567 Gag
Euib Tedsl (4 ZRSRINI0ED 155 1

—". 1]
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B =)

Nama of Company Total manket Totsl coat on Total cost om
valug
31.12.2010 #.12:2010 31.12.2008
B Unguotad
Emgloyment Dank 110, 010, 000 10,000,000 10,000 000
Cantral Depositary (B Lmited 4,000,000 4,000,000 4,000,000
100, 000, 000 100,00, 000 100,000,000
A7 B0, 000 47 600, 000 &7 800,000
Aftab Aldomoblles Limited (Prederenca Shera) 75, 610, D00 4,000,000 -
3, BH5, 00 3,865, 1040
330, 00, 030 320 00, 000 -
261,238 B0 261,239, B0
Surmmil Uitaranchal Power Company Limied 110,380,600 1110, 30, 500
Anam Capital Limiad 452 BST A2 BET
Sub Total (B) _ 932 558,057 932 558,057 161,600,000
Tolal (A + B 3,780, 770,139 Ea‘l 'IiE‘Ii _‘1%
Cost and marked valuee of invesimeants
Cosl Price Market Waluea/ Markeat Valus/
Amortized Cost || Amortized Cost
Govemment: Taka Taka Taka
Govammant Treasury bills = - -
Gowt. lresagury bond (HTR} 2462 207 500 2600 46T 532 2,658 16214
Gt troasury bond (HFT) 9 643,532 491 fA02.007 260 8187811280
Priza bond 5:B1E:EJ'D ﬁ‘lﬂiﬁﬂl E:ﬂ@
Invvestmant In Shares, Bond & Debanturs :
Particulars Markst Valoel | Total Cost Prica || Total Cost Price
Amorized Cost
Un-Siuoled Shares BIZE58 057 WaZ, 550,057 | 67,600,000
Cuoted Shares 2,754 AT G52 1,582 562 167 1,204,821 062
Total Investmant in Shares 3,887, 446,008 2.5158,120,224 1,386,521,082
ACI 20% Corvartibie Zem Coupon Bond 103,224,130 99,957,988 90,997 9a8
vestment in Debanture: T5.000, 000 28,0000, 000 30,004,000
1 139 118,212 1 &E‘IEE

Consolldated Investments
Govarnman! Securitias
United Commeanial Bank Lid.
UCE Securilies Lid.

Oiff-shore Banking Uira [ OB §

Othar invesimants

Unied GCommercial Bank Lid,

UCE Securities Lid,
nvestimanl in sfanss of Aram Capils! Limsd

12,808,114, 282 T,B40,872.064 |

12,408,112,292 7.845.872,964

2640,118,212 1,496 510,050
| 123,147,143 |

R Ea

uce
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T

7.2

7.3

T4

Loiwind and sdvsnces

Fewidual maturity grouping of loens snd advences
Including bills purchosed ond dlsocunbod

On damand

Mot ies Lhan Prae monibs

Kiore than thros monthe ot not mons B one yoaor
Korn than one ysar but not mome than W paars
More than five years

L] Loamna, canh éraditas and overdrafis aic.

o} Inmide Bangladesh
Lo
Cash credila
Owerdrafis

b} Ouiside Bangladash

W} BHis purchassd and discounted (Mot ; .13
a] Payable nside Bangladoesh
Inland blla purchaand
bl Payable Dulside
Fomaign bils purchased Rand SSoounbod

Mol iodns wied sdvancas

Gross porformming loans and sdvancss | Nobo= F.Z)

Lo @ Mon performing Dens and advarses (Mafe-T, 170 B
Irmimnaal suapanes [ Nate- 72,77 )
Provision for loans and advanoos | Moko= 7_17)

Lomns and sdvanoes acoording to signifloant conosnvbration

aj Advmnces o aled concerns of Dirsctors
1] Advances o Chial Exsgutive and olhar Senior axeouiwan
cl Advences o customars groun

i Commearclal mnding

i lmpa inancs

Wiy Export finance

i) House bulding loan
W] Tranaport K

wi] Ratall koan

Wi ) Bl b

Wl Ineliria| s

] Agrcutivrml koan

W) Oifars

Bactor - wise loans and advances

Pulific: saschor
Co-aperathye aesEor
Priveie aecior

Aumount n Taks

31 Dac 010 31 Dwc 2009
—D3850374808 61892318330
[ 13,583,284,700 || 6,205,322 0GB |

15,516,440 4356 14 250 555 807

A0, 108, T8, T
24 TE3, 92T B3

11 g'lr.'r H?:E

20,252 002 §08
13.2311,011,043

?:Sﬂﬁﬂ‘

21,807, 720,417 A 493, 78k 0EE
17, B0421 548 11,740, 836, B4
21,378 448 BAG 10,352 781 672
1,188,501 801 A0,487 087 404

01,188 501,801 _ 60,487,087,484
1,810,762, 352 BHT A0 G068
217 B90 B4

383 020 453
;EH:E"'

53 274 E0E
1,120,803, 000
o604, 067

1:335:1%5

51,692 18335
1,823 305,000
391373850

1,436 511,875

1,207 357 803

2,854 FIR BAF
—l e e e

50, B46 . B15
234 620,782

3320 61
T

181,860, 585

28, 720,713,213
12,575, 754,21
A A2 148 48T

18,287 357 095
12,514, 730,055
2,054 384 24T
4 078 450,595

2,707 547 48T BOE 243 581
5,703,206, 720 1,BG5 DG 215
184,581,284, 430,340, 207
FT ASH BS0, TAT 21,501 5a7 057
334,053,212 37,000,000
4 Ba1, 375 5AT 1,672 BAR BOF
—tiiE T 00 LRI
62,520,600, 726 &1 23,416,805 |
17,260,251 ,5398 11,558, 370,421
1,671, 7566,441 A44 926, T40
3,682,520, 488 2,088,242 380
A4, B0 300, 207 4 302 BRD 2RI
1ﬁ:ﬁ?:ﬁ 1;5&? ag
[ 2,404, iz, 156 BHE 841 327 |
1,008,333 133 CAT 26,682
264,555, 118 102 4T BEN
189,166 FTR

1ﬂﬁimE§3§

uca
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T.r

7.8

Amaunl In Taka
31 Dec 201 31 D 2009
Indusiry wise Loans and Advances
RMG & accessones V56,850,178 8, 163,600,000
Tastile indusiras 4,080,631 823 5,075, 500,000
Agricuture 334,053,212 237,000,000
Food producls & procassing Indusiries 1,151,412, 642 1,870,100,000
Jdube imndusinies 770,530 858 -
Leather & laathar products 46,278,143 79,E00,000
Paper & papet products incusires 2,359,943, 752 932 500,000
Wood & wooden products E78.310,553 220, 300,000
Chomical & chamical prodwcts A, &0, 8385,140 0L BOL000
Camant indussries 245 538 924 242 800,000
Glass & plasswane procuct indusines 2526, 356 5,400,000
Brick fleld, suto bricks, tles ate 408,210 589 237, 200,000
Erginaering, basle metal & procucts 2,885.241 T4 1,410, 800,000
Ship re-cyeling industry 471,302 422 1,804,100,000
Ship marulfaclusing ¢ budding ndustry 282,510, 084 382, 300,000
Educatiaral instituls, halel, restaurant sic. B3 351,245 105, 600,000
TaleocommunicaSon E93.201 532 1,186, 300,000
Transport & communication industries 2425068 4593 750,900,000
Diagnostic'medicalidinic alc, TAZ 803,046 444 B00,000
Housing indusiry 660 TaR &GS 4,158, 300,000
Corstnuction | ofher than howsing ) industry 5593931, 792 1,687, 100,000
Tea manufeciuring indusiry 176,430,812 A4, 500,000
Electranica media 184,720,358 165,200,000
Poear & anangy indusines BE5, 612,507 1,548, 500,000
Cammeansal Irade Bnancing 8 T20,. 713,213 20,435, B00,000
i 1652 71655
—E152318.53
Duatails of large loans and advances
Kumber of dients with cutstanding amount and dassfad loans exoseding 10% of total capital of the Bank.
Mumber of cisnts 33 ar
Amount of outstending advances | Funded & Non Funded) 24,505,295, 260 23,208, 300,000
Chanaified amound i Ml
Maasyinas ke Tor fecowary Mot applicabla Mol appicatle
T.A.1 Dwtalls of information on advances mone than 10% of Bank's total capital as on 31 December
Cuistarding as on 31 Dec 2010 31 Dec 2000
Hames of the Borrowsr Funded Non-Funded Total Total
- - Taka Taka Taka Toka |
Puirmal Group TH,TIBE0 | 523 743 842 1,000 4E2 462 300,000
Antim Group 26, 263 220 BOE, 306 500 1,621,668 720 1,174, B00, 000
Sider Group 362 AR 150 208,973,302 71,431 541 477,400,000
Tharmax Group 107,162 265 - 107 162, 265 Bl 0K, D00
AT A T Spnning Mils Limiad 75213 G50 - 75,212,650 -
Max Automobils & Lub Houss ndusiry Lid, 1,014,082,875 210.230.000 1,293,372 978 £, DOCHD, EREH
Shaenpa Flour Miks Limiled & allag 508,622,525 150,830,000 TI0A52, 525 28, S0, 000
atilicdl i e
Sawed Crushing | Lid. 2TIT2TE . 2 17T TS -

Bulk Trads kniernasonal Lirsad - 505,800,000 B0, B0, D) 308, 200,000
Wasir Group 474 A28 533 S8 B0 000 H30 475 332 i, GO0, OO0
Tama Canstructian Lenied & albed GR0.E2 ARE HET HR0 200 1,540, B2 BAZ| -
CONCETNS
#Fﬂm 3133135 S, 100 200 B4 372 375

Moters LimbBad 583,146,986 58 10B.756 641,345,742
Knil Asis Limiled 514,332,500 673,230,000 1,167 552,500 B3, 500,000
Bashundhara Peper Mils Limiled 580,111,525 486, B20,000 1,048,731,525 714,000,000
Kabir B — - TEE 02 BTS T, Je0H0, OO0
Fara Conalruction Limidlbed 1025 280 3 352 302 BTS
Borak Fesl Estaie (Pvl ] Limibed Bhill, 004, 530 434 310,500 1,302, 515,080 112,000,000
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M'mum I Deo 210 31 D 2005
Funded Taks | iy pal Tk Fats
B30, 06T 05a B2 420, D00 1 'I'.|"?_nl-'.|'?' 050
TE&EZEETS [ 48,000,000 | 12 528 AT 608,500,600
28, Tivd, 0an Sl D02, 300 = ?ﬂLTBE
BES 452 13,800, D00 14 SES £33
000, a5, OO - mun?.m
BO1 297 5a5 3, D), a0l ikl 237 505
458,008, 078 0, 0aT, 00 1. 10683 8T GO 00, 000 |
4903 127,513 0 5 1.2 5008 572 640,015 TR, 2100, D0
T4 a4, 30 EEFERTTEY T 1451 844,001 -
B18pg2,925 | 5,100,000 | CRINE) 3,00, 00
481,765,230 218,353, 300 00 11E.530 B0e5, 500, DCed
4T 52T A0 FEaAza G A 20
741,853,510 374 B4 TO0 1086 TOT.TI0
o3 B35 AR 1, 130 120, 000 EERER TERET
187 142 125 BE 00, 000 285 2 136
- - - ﬂ-l:ﬁl‘ll'.'l'.'ll'll'.'l'.'l
* G 00, 000
= - 1.7 95 500 O]
- - - B34, 700, 000
r = A3 o0, DOk
- - 230 500, D00
: 367 b, b |
AF1 400, D00
5T A0, Do |
4. 2B0, 300, 000
I A
B8, 200, 000
619,600, 000
1.3_0-:.m.%
Elﬂﬂ'.'llm
TBCA, 100, 000
523 B0, 000
S0 A L), GO
LE 11,333,658,430 |34 805 206 28¢ 3,308, 300,006
T4 Porticulans of loans snd advances
] Dabin conaldansd good in respoot of which tha Bank s fully soscunnd
T 0a3 28 BES A9, 200 325 452
U Debls conaldannd Qoo Toe whison e Bonk halds no oiner seourty than
I ciebilors personal sscurity 7540541, 657 A, /30,6805 308
|} Dabis consldarnd good socunad by the parsonal Babilithes of one oF mors
partiaa inaddition o lhe parsonal sacurlly of e datilons B.ATE. 541,254 A, 582 84 531
i) Dwebin mdvessaly clasaified; provision nod mainiained thens agoinsl.
. .t B b Pl
¥ Dobis dus by dirscloms or officars of tha Bonk or mny of then aithaor AGD 043,541 31,200,930
up.n-nlnly o pinlly willy Ay offar pefscns
Wi}  Debis dus by companies aor firme in which the drectors of the Banking SO BA8 B -
COMPEny o mosreiled o direchons, parnam, oF maneging agormis of n
case of private companies, a8 members
Wi} Maximum iotal amount of sdvanoss, Wmporany afvanosss made at any 200,078,030 182,073,000
lirma during iha yaor 1o direciorn of manages or ofcsrs of The Banking
oompany o ey of them althar soveraly or jolndy with @y othar parsan
vii}  Maximum letal amouni of sdvances, incduding lemporsry sdvances - -
granied during tha yoar b e companios or firms 0 which tha Direchors. of
e Bank are nbecesied @ dimciamns, pariners of mansging agams o in
the case of privale companiss os meambers
) Amount of chaERified lchns and sdvances on which
Intoraat nes not boen charged 20,600,030 205,578 000
&} Deecraass Incrasss in provision 129,254,372 58,341 840
b} Amournt reakzed againet loan previously writhen off B0, 540,021 1,778 TE2
)  Amaun of provsion ap! agained baen claeaihed 240 468 BTS 514 B 503
mn Bad /Loss on the balmnce shoet doie
d) st oredied 1o ImMerest SUsSpanssa Ao 253,808,938 184, 7o 455
1] Cumulative amount of the writtsn off losn B 1ET 202,802 5, 404, 004 405
i} Amoing wiailban O during Ta TO3,258,413 1, B0, Bl £ 23
xi}  Amount of srdtten off losn for shich e suit Sed 8,307, ToT 800 A G0 A4 08T
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710 Clapscoaticn of loamne & advancos a8 por Banglacdosh Bank Chrcular

a)  Umelassifiad

il mention acsaur [SWA)

Standard [Small & Madum Enermpriss]

Siandard [{Cormunmesds Finaroe- Croot oand)
Baandand [Corkuma Finanse-Housa §inanea)
andard (Cormeume: Financs - Loan profsssonal)
Sanndand [Sorsuma Flnmnoas-othems)

Sanndand B

Exundard [Gthera)

ClassifNed
by - mlwredand
Bt
Baad & Ioss

£]  Samdf Loan

T.11. Particulars of requirsd provision for losna & sadvsnces

I Amourt In Taks I

P, 008, D00 = L ]
7 B0, 52,000 13,220 40T Dy
1,137, 768,000 B, DBB D00
2,515 A73,000 N, BRD D00
13,823,000 T3, e O
2,787, 319,000 1,085, 163, 000
25T 10,000 F74, 008, D00
|__dsarisrieoe || 42564638000
___91,091,374,806_ 50,738 605,000_
S48, 300, 000
AEER Ul e b 236,701,000
726,508,000 B4, 578,000 |
1,130 By, D0 1
AE ST 000 91,507 ohd
HE.EE.E !1&1!’&

Ganaral Provielon Basa for prosiaben | Rabs of provishon Prowizion required
Spacial menbon sooount TET 31T 43 ﬁ 38,504, 00 41,378 00
Brmall & masdiuem ansarprico AT 540, 512,000 1% ETH,405.000 139,204 000
Carurnar Financs- Cradil e 11T, Tea, 000 5% 58,888,000 A2, 204 000
Cormsumer Finance-Houss inances 2898 53 000 2% LT 000 A 0 s 000
Comnsumer Financa - Loan Prodesalcnal 13,622, 000 2% 272,000 257,000
Comsumar Financs-allsrs 27687 319,000 55 136,868,000 B 455 D00
Ay lann 25T, 104,000 5% 12,855,000 13, 00,000
T AHE Y 1% A, 720, A0, Bl S DO
1,143 83T D00 T30, B68, 000
St - stanciard = ThaETo 2% B HS, 000 FF 0 000
Dot 2,073,000 5% 36,097,000 2 BAZ OO0
Bad & lcas 242 10E DO ‘I% E-IE,‘IE.;E 503, 240 DO
8T5, 213,000
Rogquired provislon for loamns & acvascrs 1,428,825, 000 1,280,077 B 000
Tobtal provialon madrminined 1,436,511 875 1,307,267 503
Excaas/[Skhart] provisisn TIEH -|1|1?=|m
T2 Bult Mied by differant bronolas against detaulted borrowsrs during tha year the (bransh wiss detalls)
Princlpal branch E2T HSE.80 FIC R ]
Khatngon| branch 18 680, 100 202,205 530
Agrabad brarsah 186, 3" 858 G5, 076371
Elamhaid rasd Branch 108 448,085 12687, 024, 931
Cherammuhmn| beranch B 485,303 211,067
Raorgpur brmnch BE 502, 454 -
ngon| braneh 24 0658, 059 135,414 385
0.7 Mizam Rosg 110,987 &87 -
Muradpur bBranch, Chitagong 27.206,258 -
Hhulna branch - 5, 1894 DO0
Chispai Masnbgong branch = 0,280 a8
Bogra branch - 3,974 Aa4
Noaparm bazar branch (Jessone) V6,713,480 14,092 ATH
Karssran bazar branoch = EI3, 613
Lamivdgur Bdrane - 0,150 2
Syl byrmnch - B, 586 461
Zand division 4.1@,5&'] =
I‘I‘II!E‘TM 1I?E|“_'EIEE
713 Bills purchased and discouniod
Payabla i Bangladash 1,670,782 353 QBT 430 098
Paynbis culsids Banglacdesh 3 453 )
T 1301 Maturity grovping of bills purchased sod diecounted
Fayabia within ona moni B13,882.973
Chiar arsl ol Bl less thean theea momnihs 1,072 800,832
Chrer fhirss monthe: bia lesa then sz monltbs Zha. AT AR
Six monihs or more Z.881,682
N T P b VB

uce
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Tin) Consolidated Loans and advances

Loaws, cosh creglits and overdraffs efc,
Linited Commmarcial Bank Lid,

LMEH Sacuritas Lidl,

Off-shore Banking Linit | DB )

Bits purchased and discounbod
United Cammancial Benk Lid.
LIS Sacurias Lid

Dif-shora Banking Linit { DBLU )

&, Floed asseis Including preamises, furniture and Axtures
Propearty, Plant and Eqguiprmant
Liarad
Huiding
Furniture and focharos
Offics squipments
Caompaibar & aquipments
Banks Carn sooolsetsahasin

trtwrgible assats
Computar softwars

Le=s: Accurmulatesd depraciation and amortlzation

Wirittan down value at the end of the yeor [Sed "annoxure = A” for dotalls)
8. Othor Assols

Printing Siallonety, slamae & ascurily pages
Advanca fan

Stock of cnedit card

Heourity deposis

Advance doposits

Suspands accounls { Node - 3.1}

Advanca incoma Tax | Node - 8.2 )

Branch adjustmant aoecount [ Nobe - 8.3 §
LUCH Intemational school project

ImtEreE] roaH v oo s

Accrued Inoome

Prepeid expansss

Branch prefiminary sapusnans

Invwaatrmant in aharas of LICE Securflies Lid,
Racahabln from LA Sacurias Lid,
Racahwabla from Oftshono Banking Una
CHhers | Note = B.d)

8.1 Susponse Account

Sundry debiorn

Advance against TATA
Adhvinse agairs pafly cash
Advanos againg poslags
Exciam

duty

Acvanoe against BSPPSP

Legal chargas

Protested bills

Irdares] on Senchay Peim

Cradil card [Losal)

Cradit card {Indarmaticnal}

Db cord | ADC )

Advance agoirst proposad branchds}

8.2 Movemant in Advance Income Tax
Opaning balance
Paid during the year

Adpintrnant duting the year
Batance as al 371 Decamber 2010

Armoaunt bn Takn
¥ Dec 3010 || 31 Do 2000
81, 186.591.801 B0 487, 08T 484
81,186,551 801 Bl 487,087 484
22ATATET A0S 1, 206,130,645
100,377,138 -
2,374,100, 8943 1,2045,130,845

22,880,701, 744 &1 18,339
Rare — o

677,579,128 675,629,138
5EZ B80T 281,706, L0G
ATT 065 827 293,509, Ga2
D26 A56, 544 206,663, 614
A53.825.800 213,534,618
17 107,513,742

2,491 435 563 1,791,147, 741

T2 A8 32 GBS
2,551,025.288 1,789,470, 806

5&15%1% ﬁ:ﬁl :W'l

FTO1.7ES 18,412,318
TE4 800 34T BE1,589,112
3,420 860 2,282 6651
1,368,276 1,323 BT6
2004 320 1,846 116
BET, TED A0 520,534 BTO
3,875 848 307 2,827 235 506
643 885071 339,160,750
7 188, TER 2,151,358
ALT BAZ G26 237,251,081
22 683 660 B4, 500
GO0 -
BTEe5.131 36,240 444
S5 990 S0
126,760,373 -
100,938,072 -
1 14 1088, T 76 458
ﬁm
pi e R0 484,048 801
676060 2,085,685
- 4,000
10,708 11,408
4 B3 020 4 254 EAD
22326 27Th 2, B AR
- 2,100
5034, 538 6,686,550
11776078 21,687,703
1316854873 662,638
2,088 -
. Bz, 180
| 8.1 -
,T50. 481 520,334 BT0
2 N2 r228 KpN 2,043 268 O3S
BB B0, TOD T 080,518
e TOB46. 307 3 837335658

MMLHEPﬂIT::ul: .
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9,21 Advance Income Tax Paid
A} Assessmant year wise break up is as follows:

83

04

9{a)

Up o 2HS-2008

Branch Adjustmant Accouwnt

Dwie Trom branches
Dwa lo bramches

SHE-200T
HHT-2008
200E-2004
2008-2010
2010-2011
2011-2012

Amount In Taka
TB. 308 567 B, 304,587
451 214 344 £33 081,728
GFE 3BT G008 STE,.JET 500
G35 529,782 BB 00,752
B0 EIE 8T 0,828,517
B86.225 618 320,810,618

M?ﬁ?ﬂ:ﬂm

-

41,848,704, 536

33473.512,989

11% HH:H-E

33,144 452, 238
T

Branch sdjusiments accounl represents culstarding inlerbranch and head oflice Iransaclions (net) crginated bul yel Lo be
I'HFﬁl'ﬁﬂ al balancd shedl date. Howevar, the unmpardantanir'ttu ol 31 December 2010 ame glum Belore:

Debit Entries Credit Entries

M. OF Enlries Amaunt In Taka | Mo OFf Ertrias Armounl b Taks
Over three monihs up o sx manihs 483 TOT 460,547 Z81 710,900,083
| Chver six manghs up to nine months 414 134 540 BO4 158 10T 287 312
Chver ning monkns up o one yaar 20 TOETZ 487 93 52 478 850
Oiver ona year 236 | 34,214,701 1 10,151,970
Total 1,428 S35, S06 B30 BT &0 B18,215
Othars
Csh remiflance 3,075,000 326,935
Adusting Accound dab 45,246 1302 308
0.0 cancalled 30,000 244,500
0.0 paid witnout acvios 22,806,518 11.323,3m8
Claaring adjustment acoount 158,035,181 4 70w, 8B3
Share sales proceed moshatles ara 142 148.853,378
Racervabda from Al Temas 100 4

185,055,214 160,776,459
Non-dncome generating olher assets
Stalionery, stemps & securty paper 37 911,THS 16,412,319
Advance nand TE4, 800,347 681,368,112
Stock of credil card 3,420,880 2262 661
Segurity deposits 1,358,276 131,876
Advance deposis 2,004,330 1848, 116
Advanca Incama Tax 3.675,846,307 2827225568
Suspanss BECOUNS AET, 759,481 520,334,870
Branch adjustrent account mﬁ:m ﬁim:?ﬁﬂ
Consolidated Othar Assats
Uniled Cammensial Bank Lid. B 427 258 102 4 818,328 165
LG Sacunitices Lid. - -
Oiff-shore Banking Unit { 08U § 1,419,337 -
6,428 67T 439 4816, 3F8,155
Lass; ntar Company balence afimised 326, BAA, 145 2
Raceivabls from UCE Sacurilies Lid. 125,760,373 =
Inwastmant in shams of LCH Securities Lid 5,954,500 -
Racervabia from Off-shore Banking Unk 100, 538, 075 -
101,808,084 416,370,155

I - uce
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Amount In Taka
31 Dec 2010 | 3 D 2008
10 Borrowings from other Banks, financisl institutions and agants
in Bangladash - B 000,000
Diideicls Bangladaah - -
: 550,000,000
Security agalnsd borrowings from other Banks,
financial institutions and ageants
Sacured - 5£50,000,000
Linescured - =
a L
10,1 Barrowings frosm other Banks, financial instiulions and agents
Bank wise breakup ana &8 Tollows:
Duich Bangla Bank Limited - 500,000,000
Commancial Bank of Caylon = E % futie)
10.2 Maturity grouping of barrowings from other Banks,
financial insiltutions and agents
Payabln on domand = L&D, 000, 000 |
Lipha one imongh =
Diver ona moanth but within six months " .
Oiver six mondhs bull within one yaar = =+
Chver ona yaar but within Bea yaars e .
Diyar Bva yaars but within ien years - =
= mmln.
11 Daposits and cther accounts
Inbar Bank 115.819,000 2208, 504,055
Oiher cepasits 112 658 153, 508 T8 523 A6T 002
113,070,782, 505 T7,730, 401 057
11.41 Current Accouns & olher Accounis
Cumant daposiis 10,054,356 567 5268 164,71
Suniry deposts (NMotde - 11.1.1) 6,800,821 335 4,5588.279 B4
Foreign Curency Deposd (Mote - 11.1.2) 40.TET 434 133,289,349
Chyerdrafi 10,784,130 13,824,118
Spournd owandraf 248 970,224 170,908, 938
C.C [Hyps) 174,028,379 138,151,742
CC Pledpge 4_12T 568 167,140
TG Db asr.am 2AFT 834
IPO subscrplion-MRE [Dollary 2 605, 665 135,680,070
IPO subseription-SRE [Pound) 244,868 4.773,234
IPO subscriplion-MRE [Euwro) 78,735 3.301,583
18,337 208,178 10,404, 754,400
11:1.1 Bundry Deposits
Hundry creditors 72472 060 221 808 825
Spourty deposils B 162,473 111,203,046
Ohidward bils for colaction BATE 480 T.,034, 868
Colection dearing adjustment AC 188, TE0, 144 2 ApR 230
Foreign corespondence chamge 383.326,105 144,912 BE6
Expariers reiention guota 108,068 204 226841 156
Cagh aasiglancs o expomiars T.A71,683 478,768
Margin
Lidier af guearaniess GAZATH B0 188,765,110
Letter af onsdit 3,601 966 118 3,122 208 823
Lhsaaretn bt ol cradil {mormal) 86,168,703 194,984, 534
inland bills purchased 24 TEF AT2 20,072 4%
Duws to Government ﬁmlﬂ-
Tax et sourca 143614 A4S THAML 136
Walue added Tax (WVAT} 52 705,368 28,072,182
Excioe duty BE 088 679 67327 603
Cradil cand @000 104,985,171
Cilhars TE 883, 368 <1758, BIE
5800821325 4538273814
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11.1.2 Forelgn Currency Deposit
Man-FResisan famign cisrency aeeolni{s)
Man-Residan famign curency dapaall
Fesiden! inraign curmancy dapasil

11.2 Bills Paynbia

Pay ardars
Ommand draft payabes

T.T payabla

11.3 Savings Bank deponits

11.4 Fixed doposits
Fixmd deposits
Short toemn deposits
Siafl sacurity deposits
DopasRs prsdon Sohaimsa
Mionthly Bavings schaman
LICE monsy rmudtipar
UCH manfhly Brne relum
UCE quaresdy Sme ratum
UCH mutt millionnain

UCH monshly savings plus

UCE aaming plus | Monihly inborast )
UCE amming plus | Cuartsy intamst )
UCE manay maximizar | Doubla |
Salary Accound Corp, Bodies

11.5 Maturity analysis of deposits & olher accounts
Infar-Bank Dapasirs
Ropayahbls on demand
Rapayabla within 1 manih
Creir 1 rrarvih bid within B manthsa
Crear B monihs bul wilkin 1 year
Creisr 1 year bul withen & years
Ower § yeans but within 10 oo

Othar Daposis
Rapayablo on demand
Rapayabla wilhin one manth
Crvar 1 il bl within B mantha
Crver 8 monihs bul within 7 year
Drear 1 year bul withén & years
Orver & yoars bul within 10 yoars

118 Ssctor-wine depadalts
Les o T
Semi-Eowammen
Orihesr Finmnclal nstibution
Faraign curency
Privaie

ANNUAL REPORT 2010

Amount im Takn

31 Dec 2010 | 31 Dec 2009
71,937,943 58,366,581
2,541,504 70,710,337
16,307,887 14,312,051
40,787,434 133,288,340
[ 2185, 602,956 BEZ,B1T,501
A5 085 591 B4, 56056, 084
138, 500 A7 500
542,828,147 §78,855,485
14,030, 124,684 11,201,498 308
gzrinoenEaz || see18.012 610
izs0sa57, 287 || 11,400,740 276
28934 448 2,608 440
43 019,434 E1,057 498
3054049, 154 2657, 484,790
783,516,588 738,273,733
74,0001, 384 71,040, (00
25,804,125 6, 650,000
261,906,178 £, (128, BAS
£34,303,632 149,851,482
B2, 116,750 1,300,000

=479 680 -
71,418,204 4,607,583

2,078 :
B0.160, 8524 558 55055 56856897
113,070,782,505_ __77,730,401,057
5.619,0300 18,055
S 1,208, 729,000
110,000,000 §75,256,000
- 24,500,000
11 18 00 2 26 504, D55
7072403, 870 4 BE0 657,305
8,916,736, 726 || &,107,116,161
B3, TB4 TTT7 542 || 30,248 900 672
28,890,111, 775 || 23,066,178,931
10.528,797,4683 || 7,476,127, 787
2,6683,337,120 || 3,664,032 8468

112,955,163,505 75

113,070,782,506 77, 730,401,057
272,848,000 242,813,000
1,365, 6049,000 661,453,000
1,744, 778,000 1,474, 278,000
B 415 BB BET, 008,370
105,147,332 8860 o sl TET T
113,070,782,505  __ 77,734,401,057
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11 {a} Consolidated Deposits and othar accounts
Current deposits & other accounts
United Commarcial Bank Lid,
LCE Securitios Lid,
Off-shore Banking Unit { Q8L )

Less: Inter Company bafance sliminated

Bills Payable

United Commercial Bank Lid.
LICH Securiies Lid.

Off-ehore Banking Unit { 08U )

Savings Bank doposits
United Commearcial Bank Lbd,
LICE Securities Lid,

Oil-shone Banking Unlt [ OBU )

Fixed doposits

United Commarcial Bank Lbd,
LCB Securilins Lid,

O¥f-shore Banking Unit { Q8L }

12 Other Liabliltes
Provision for classified loans & advances (Note - T2.1)
Pravision for diminution in value of investment (Nate - 12.2)
Prowision for classified fiwad asseis (Mobe - 12.3)
Prowision for classified other aesets (Note - 12.4)
Provision for unclassified loans & advances fNole - 12.5)
Frowision for special mention account (Note - 12.6)
Provision for Small & Mediem Enterpnae (SME) (Note - T2.7)
PFrovision for corsumers finance (Credit Card) (Mate - 12.8)
PFrovialon for consumer finance | House Finance) (Nobe - 12.8)

Prowiaion for consumss finance (Loan for Professional) (Node - 12.10)

Pravision for consumers finance (Olhers) (Nofa - T2.171)
Provision far sharl lerm agn macro finance (Node - 12.12)
Prawvision for Of-shafe Banking Unil

Pravision for Of-balance sheat exposure (Mote - T2.13)
Provision for Currend Tax (Mote - 12.74)

Dinfarmad Tax liabilty (Note - 12.15)

Prowision for UCE foundation (Mode - 12,18}

Exchange agualization fund

Dividend payable

Sundry liabilites

Intarast suspansa account (Mote - 12.17)

Incantive bonus

Interest payable

Accrued expenses

Amount in Taka

31 Dec 2010 | 31 Dec 2000

16,337,205,176 | 10,404 754,450
16,337,205,176  10,404,754,450
200,938,072 ;
16,136,267,104___ 10,404,754 490

2,542 828,147 078,555,485
2,542.828,147 978,655 485
14 030,124 624 11,201 425 385
100,250,045 :
14,130,384 563 11,291,425 385
B0, 160,624,550 || 55,055,565,607
678,127 .
ln:1n1ﬁ:u5 ﬁns:uﬂ
292,504,875 588,231,503
104,567,000 32,738,000
3,672,000 3,672,000
16,447,125 8,276,000
454,732,000 425 566,000
38,524,000 41,388,000
476,425,000 130,224,000
55,008,000 42 224 000
50,337,000 4,038,000
262,000 277,000
139,886,000 54, 478,000
12,875,000 13,720,000
1,028,000 2
407,897,000 221,002,000
4,352567,173 | 2.084.519,583
181,445,374 19,330,317
35,534,987 39,534,967
K 8043177
41,400 41,400
73,430,721 -
206,014,087 301,273,058
230,076,477 166,728,202
1347361505 | 1.151,072.045
297 104,208 82 276,049
5,988,070,000 __ 6,497,914,021
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121

1.2

123

124

12.8

126

127

128

128

1210

uce

Provision for classifled loans and advances

Opening balance

Fully provided debis writlen off

FRamsson allowed

Recoverias rom previousty wrillan ofl icans and advancas
Provision made dusing the year

Transfarred from surplus of other provision heads

Provision for diminution in value of investment
Cipaning balance

Transfarred o othes provision head

Provision made duning the year (Anmexure - &}

Provision for classified fixed sssets
Opening belanca
Provision made during the year

Provishon for classifled other assots
Cipesning balanca

Previgion made during the year
Adjustment during the year

Provision for unclassified loans & Advances
Cippning balance

Prowvision made during the year

Adpestmant dusng the year

Prowvision for Special Mention Account
Opening belanca

Provision made during the year
Adjuatment duning the year

Proviskon for small & medium enterprise {SME)
Openang balanca
Provigion made during the year

Provision for consumer finance (Credit Card)
Cipaning balance
Prowvision made during the year

Provislon for consumer finance (House Finance)
Oipening balance
Prowvision made during the year

Provision for consumer finence (Loan for Professionals)
Cipendng balance
Provishon made during the year
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Amount in Taka
[ 31 Dec 2010 | 31 Dwc 2009 |
BBE. 231 503 703,837,663
{703,258.413)8 (1,501 B59,557)
(1,500,817) {76,563)
. 156,760
347,900,754 | 1,237.016,000
63,131,848 67,157,000
292,504 875 586,231,503
32,735,000 B9,692,000
. {57,157,000)
71,832,000 =
104,567,000 32,735,000
3,872,000 3,872,000 |
3,972,000 3,072,000
B,276,000 8,500,000
8,650,125 657,000
(2,479.000)) .
16,447,125 8,276,000
425,668,000 310,268,000
BS,539.000
50,473,000 115,297,000
464732000 425,666,000
41,399,000 11,161,000
6,978,000 30,238,000
(8,853, 000)) -
38,524,000 41,304,000
139,224 000 102,458,000
240,201,000 36,735,000
379,425,000 138,224,000
42,224,000 30,510,000
14,684,000 11,314,000
56,908,000 42,224,000
4,038,000 150,000
48,299 000 3,888 000
50,337,000 4,038,000
277,000 -
15,000 277.000
292,000 277,000
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Amount In Taka

31 Dec 2010 |31 Dac 2009

12.11 Prowvision for consumer finance (Othara)

Oipeening batanoe 54 478,000 -
Prowvision made during the year &5, 408,000 54 478,000
136,886,000 54,478,000
1212 Provizlon for agriculture loan —
Opening balance 13,720,000 -
Recoveries from previously witen off . -
Transfermed to other provision haad (B45 00004 13. 720,000
12,875,000 13,720,000
12.13 Provision for ON-balance sheet exposure
Opining bakanoe Z21,002,000 180 863,000
Prowvision made during the yaar 188 B85 000 40,130,000
407,897 000 221,002,000
12.14 Provislen for iIncome tax
Oipening balanos 3,064 6518 683 2,482 552 080
Addition during the year 1,288,047, 590 G0 BEs, 603
Adiusirment during the yoear - s
4. 352 567,173 3,064, 518,563
12,15 Provision for Deferred Tax
Opening batance 19,330,317 12,330,317
Agaition during tha year 182,116,067 T.000,000

131&; EJI- ‘_IEIE'.H?
12.16 Provisien for UCE foundation

Opening batance 35,534,987 -
Addition during tha year - 39,534 Qa7
Adpeslrmen] during the year - -

534,987 39,534,987

1217 Interest suspense account
Cpaning batance 1,273,958 401,170,128
Audcl: Arnound ansfened 1o nterest Suspanse account during e year 253 BDE,838 288 969 580
Lesas: Amount recoversd from inferest suspense ascount (82,870,581) {84,734, 360)

Less: Intarest waanmamisson allwed
Less: Amound recovered bo welle off lbans and advances

{33.473,712)
131 B24, 526

12 [a) Consolidated Other Liabililies

United Commarcial Bank Lid, B, GE, 570,000 5.49_?.914.D:T|
UCH Securites Lid 125,765,373 -
Off-shore Banking Unit { OBL ) 8,745 -
8,114,765,118 6, 497,914,021
Less: Inter Company balance aliminated 125,760,373 -
8,580,014 748 [ 14,021
13 Share Capital
Opaning hatante 1,183 527,100 1,183 BZT 100
Bonus shares =sued and pasd | 1:115,125.1m -
250,008 360 crdinary sharas of Tk 10 sach 2 63 600 1, 193,827,100

e
131 Authorized Capital

B00,000,000 erdinary shares of Tk 10 sach B 000,000,000 1, (0. 000,000

The Bank increased authorized capital from Taka 1,000 milkon o Taka 2,000 million and again from Taka 2,000
million fo Taka 8,000 milkon by pessing spacial resclutions in the Bark’s Extra Ordinary Mesting hald on Tth June
2010 and 16th Seplembar 2010 respaciively al Reddison Water Gerden Hotel to meet the future caphial reguiremant
under Basal - | accord. The Beank hes changed the dencmination and marked kot of shares of BCBL &2 spproved in
the Extra-Ordirary General Mesting deled 19th Seplember 2010, The face value of Tk 100000 has eplitbed b
Tie. 10000 each. Marked ol has fixsdideciared 250 shares insbasd of 50 shares for a kot Necassary amandmeants have

been made in the Memorandum & Ardicles of Associaons of the Bank.
uce
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Armount in Taka
31 Dec 2010 | 31 Dec 2005

13.2 Issued Subscribed and Pald up Capital

12,000,000 crdinary shares & Taka 10.00 sach issued for cash 120,000,000 120,000,000
2TE,985 350 ardinary shares (@ Taka 10.00 sach issued as bonus 2,789 853 500 1,073,827, 100

= et e AP
2,808 9563,500 1,193,B27,100

Category of shareholding position was as follows

31 Dec 2010 31 Dec 2009
Particulars Ho, of Amount in Mo, of Amount In
Shares Taka Shares Taka
Sponsors/promotars 104 373,990 | 1,043,738,900 2,759,108 275,510,900
Insitutson | Financial & others ) 12,019,370 120,183,700 - -
Ganaral Public {Including NRBa) 162,288 850 | 1,622 888 500 B.2334a77 B33 307,700
Goviof Peoples Republic of Banglades] 12,315,140 123,151 400 845 185 94,518,500
[Total | 290,995,350 | 2 908,853,500 11,938,271 1,193,827,100

13.3 Classification of Shareholders by holding at 31 December 2010

21 Dac 2010

Shareholding Range Number of Number of
. Shareholdars Sharas
Uip to 500 Shares 47,072 8,811,080
501 to 5000 Shares 22 BB8 35,244 660
5004 1o 10,000 Shares 1,531 11,140,700
10,007 b 20,000 Sharas 678 8,751,380
20,001 to 30,000 Shares 166 4 558 540
30,001 bo 40,000 Shares a2 3,215,900
20,001 bo 50,000 Shares 1 2,805,240
150,001 to 100,000 Shares 105 7,358, TE0
100,001 to 10,006,000 122
10,000,000 & above 57
Total T2,793
uce
ANNUAL REPDAT 2010

Total Holdings
%,

3.a7%
12.11%
1B3%
3.35%
1.58%
1.11%
0.96%
2 53%
13.92%
57 24%
100,00%
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Amouwnt in Taka

13.4 Capital Adequacy Ratlo
The calculation of GAR has been done as per BRPD cinoular no, 10 dated 10 March 2010 and the BASEL -
pukisiing Decamiser 2010 vide BRPD cireular po.35 dated 20 Decambar 2010 . Fequired capilal of the Bank al
the close of business on 31 Decamber 2010 was Taka 12,957 2459614 as against avalable core capital of Taka
T.016,502,280 and supplamentary capital of Taka 2,068, 525,994 making o total capital of Taka 6,085,028,283
haraby & shortfal of capital of Taka 3,882 721 331 af thal dala.

Dwialls are shown below: -
Tiar [Cora Capital) :
Pasd-up capial (Mote: 13.2) 2,908,953 500 1,1893,827,100
Bonus Shares - 1,044 588,700
Statulnry resanse (Node: 14) 2,658 685,017 1,833,336 403
Genaral reserve (Mofe : 15 81,577,969 114,123,086
Retained aamings (Nofe : 17) 1,455,275,A11 546,862 676
7,016,502, 289 4 B34 866,864
Tierdl (Supplementary Capital) @ .
Genaral provigion against unclassified loans 1,142 978,000 721,026,000
Gonaral provisson on OFf balance sheaed axposura 407 897 000 221,002,000
Exchange eguaszstion scoount - B,043,17T
Assels revaluabon reserve (Mofo-a) 228,248 2B0 228,248 279
Ravaluation resarve of Gowi, securiies (Nobe-b) 171,736,522 21,816,092
Revalualion ragere Tar equily instrumants 117,665,193 -
2,068,525 993 1,200,135 548
Tier-lll (ERgible for Market Risk anly) : . .
Total Capital ﬂlﬁlilmllﬂ llﬂﬂlmlﬂz
Risk weighted assets (Mote-13.05) 144 D8O 551,271 65 240 118 582
Reqguired capital { 9 % on Risk Weighted Assets | 12 8967 248,614 6,544,011, 858
Capital daficit
Note
a] This represents 50% of the value incroased due fo revaluation of Bank's land proparty,
A sum of Tk, 458 4598 559 is increased dus bo revaluation bul as per guide Bna of BRPD Circular ¥ 10 dated
24 Movember 2002, 500% of the increased vakee |0 Tk, 220,248 280 has been ncuded &5 a component of
Tier-1l capital.
Tha revaluation work was done by Padma Techno Consull & Survey Lid. (Roport date 18.03,08),
b} This reprasonts 50% of the value Increased dus to maluation of Banks HTM & HFT Securilies.
A3 par Bangladesh Bank’s instruction (BRPD Clrculars & 03, dated 12 March 3008) up 10 50% of revaluaticn
reserves on HTM & HFT securities amounding b Tk 171,736 522 (e 60% of Tk, 343 473,044 note-16.2)
hias been considared 65 Supplameantary Captsl,
&) This represants 10% of the unmealized gain { diffarmce batween market and cost valua| 2,858,212 082-
1682 550, 155) X 10% = 117,565, 193] on equily Insirements as par BRPD Circular Mo 24 para 1.3.2 daled

13.5 Total risk welghted assets Ragulired Hald Requirsd Hald
On Core Capital Bgainst stardard 4.50% 4.87% 5% 7.38%
On supplementary capial 4.50% 1.44% 5% 1,83%
Calculation as per Basal
On total capital against standard 9% 5. 31% 104 8,22%

13.8 Compulation of Risk Weighted Assets
Cradit sk (A) 125 G40 630 625 66,440,118, 6682
Oin- Bafance sheet 101,367,806,855 0, 666, 506, 995
Of-Balance shasat 24,280,823 T4 4,773,811,687
Markat risk [B) B,B36,306 532 -
Cperatonal risk (S} B,5085,811,111 -
Total: Risk Weighted Assets (A+B+C) _ 144 DBO 551,371 _ 65440118 583

HHHMLHEI’URTIIEII' .
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14

15

18.1

16.2

1621

18.2.2

1T

Amount In Taka

31 Dec 2010 I 31 Dec 2008

Statutory Resarve

A5 par secbon 24(1) of the Banking companies aci 1861 an amount equivalant io 20% of the proft before taxes
for the year has bean transfemred o tha satuiony resanve fund as unodes

Oipaning balamnce 1.833.335.403 1,524 962,504
Add ; Transfarmed during e year 726,358 614 308, 372 868
Less | Ad|ustment during the year

Closing Balanco

Ganeral Regans

Opaning balance 114,123,088 114,123,086
Agd: Transferad during for the year - -
Less: lasue of Bonus shars {22545 125 -
Closing balanca 81,677 961 11 1I‘|H|IIH
Dther Ressrve

Assats ravaluation resarve (Node TE.1) 456,496,550 456,406,550
Ravalugtion resarva | HTR) 79,350,327 43,632,185
Ravalugtion resarve (HFT) 264,113,717 ATOATYAET

799 588,603 870,588,501

Asset Revaluation Reserve

In tarms of Bangledesh Accounting Stendard (BASE16, Property, Plant & Eguipment’ and instrection contmined in
BRPD Circular Mo, 10 dated 25 Movember 2002 issued by Bangladesh Bank, all the immovable properties of the
Busnk wern revalued as at 23.02. 2008 by Padma Techno Consult & Survey Lid. an independent professionally
gualified valuation firm of the cowniry basad on maros sursey, Accordingly,. rovaluation surphes of Tk, 456,496 659
for land has bean induded as assat revaluation esensae of repording dade as follows:

Cpening Balance 01 Januasy 2010 458 498 550 458,406 650

Rasane matds for B year - -

Closing Balance 31 Decembar 2010 (296,

Revaluation Reserve .

HTM pecuribes (Mote T6.2.7) 79,358,327 45 632 185

HFT secisilies (NMabe T6.2.2) 113,717 AT04AT1 16T
b’

A3 per the DOS Clreular Leltes § 05 dated 26 May 200B, HFT sacurilies are revalualed on weekly basis and HTM
sacurilias are amonlized on yearly basis.

Revaluation Reserve on HTM Securithes

Bafance a5 at 01 January

Mat Revaluation gain during tha year
Adgustmant / Revarsed during the year
Balanco as at 31 Decembar

Revalustion Reserve on HFT Sacuritias

Belance as at 01 January 70471157 13,430,005
Mat Revalustion gaén during the year 52028173 357,088,161
Adiustmant / Revarsed during the year
Balance as at 31 Decembar

Retained Earnings

Cipaning balance 648,982,575 24 &57 584
Less | Adlustment during the year - -
Add: Transfemed during the year 1455275811 624,524,991
Less: lssum of bonus shan

. 116 ﬁ:ﬂﬂ.“l’ﬂﬂ!ﬂlﬂ
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Amount in Taks
31 Doc 2010 J[ 31 Doc 2008 |
17 (a) Consalidated Retainod Earnings

Unled Commencial Bank Lid. 1455 275 611 E48 A2 575 |
UCHE Sacuritins Lid, {z.m.zanjl :
D¥T-ghare Banking Unit [ OBU } -
1,453,436,238 BAD, 982, 578
Less: Non Contralling Inisrast 3 =
:Mﬂ

{B] Non Comntrofling Intsrast

Paid up Capital R[] -
Rtaired aamings =

e ]
Hon Controlling interest 0.0001 % of not assets L -
18 Contingont Liabilities & Commiltrmont
Accaplances & Endormaments (Note - 18.1) 13,680,010, 76T 8,687 548,375
Latter of guarantees (Moks - 18.2) 10,543 0, Bag 3,025 BAL 2693
Imacovarabia lethars of cradit (Note - 18.3) 9,019,855 412

Bils for colaction (Mote - T8.4)

181  Acceptances & Endorssments

Bankars liabllites for accapiad bills (infand) 3558383 652 2. 270,358 457
Bankears liahilitkes for actapled bills (Fonaign) 10, 17,116 T17. 188518

13,660.010, 767 5087 548 375
182 Letter of guarantess

Bankars Liabilibas for lators of guarantaas {|inlmmsd) 9.075.543 133 2,77, 149,670
Bankars Liabilitas for etiers of gusraniaas (Foresgn) 1,467 B5T 488 252 735823
: I L

18.3 Irrecoverable letters of credil

Lattars of cradit {Inland) 171,475,000 172,042 000
Laftars of oradit (Foraign) B8 318727 B.178.345.412
Laflers of cradil [Delermad) 1, 718,018,071 814,813,000
Back io back LIC 2,748 258, 000

4 497,793,000

Laftars of crad|t [Saghth

11,599,000
Lattars of cradit EDF -

164 Bils for collection

Bills for colaction 108,632,810 100,665,360
Farsgn bille Tar colaction 1 50
1 ‘mim
18 Income Stalemant

Incoma
Intarast, discownt and simdar inoomse 8468797 829 6,855, 321,835
Dividend incoms T8 o2 833 8441, 952
Fees, commission and brokerage Ba5, 008,55 543, TEH), 345
Ciain lass l0asen ariging fnom dealing in sesuities BB, e D5 218,827 242
Gain less losses arising from investing securities oan DFgaE2 Taa el RS
Gain lass losses arising from dealing in foreign cerancias 513,518,032 ATT. 708,796
Cber oparaling incoemes 133 SRA A 80 015 943

__13,489,771,062 __ 9,540,289.478_
Experabs —L
Intorost, fees and cormmission B B2 BT 65 4 %Al s BEg
Adrmanistratha aXpansas 2,408,100, 196 1. 727232513
Diher oparaling axpansss B4 TF41, 162 231,991 837
Depreciation on Banking assats 166, 564 DE2 108, 460, THE

THT, 111 15,118
Profit before Tax & Provision 32 1251

20 Interest Income

Interest on Ioans and advanoes | Mofe - 20.7) 6,665 536, 502
Intarasi on balances with olher Gank &Financial ns, | Nots - 20.E) Fhd4, 806,838
Interast on balance with Forégn Bank [ Note = 20.3) 4 818,627
Fanal intarest { Mode - 30.4) 82,867
OO IR

—. Y 17|
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20.1

20.2

20 (a)

uce

Intorest on Loans and Advances

Loan (Genaral)
Time Loan

StafT cor lomn

Parsonal credit schama

Transport lnan

Project loan

House buiding loan | HBL Foommencisl
House buliding loan [ HBL »resideniial
House bulding loan [ STAFF)
Paymants against docwements] Cash |
Faymants against docwemanis| EDF)
Iimport loan (Pledga)

Lone agenst Trest ReceiptiLTR)
Balance wilh Foreign Bank

Own accaplance purchase

Packing crodi

Foraign bills purchasad | FBP )

Local bllls purchased & Discownted [LBPD)
Accepied iImpored bills

Loan b leasing company

Dvardrafs

Cash credits

Loan agamst credit card | Local)

Loan agaenst credif card | International}
Dermand koan

Aulo koan

Educalion loan

Any purpose loan

Loanfadvance against salany

Homa lnan

Home mortgage lnan

Doclors koan

Dther loans and advances

Interest on Balances with Oither Bank and Financial Instiiution

Call lans
Balance wilh olher Bank

Interast on Balance with Foreign Bank
Foraign Currancy held in stvoad
FRegular fund in abroad

Panal intarest

Fenal intemst on FOR
Fanal intarest on M55
Fangl Intarest on OF S

Consolidated Interest Incoms

Linited Commencial Bank Lid.
UCH Sacunbes Lld.
Off-shers Banking Uil { OB )

Interest Paid on deposits borrowings atc.
Interast paikd on deposits (Mote - 21.1)
Interast pald on bormowings (Mote - 21.32)

ANNUAL REPORT 2010

Armount in Taks
31 Dec 2010 || 31 Dac 2009
= 103,366,193
187 . 366,381 =
1,348, 27T T4T Q53
F.A30,163 B a2 85
103,563,151 T3 400 465
2,316,206, 8586 1,764,204, 747
Tr 465 0DE2 are 467,519
10,316,965 8,714 289
107,332 347 TOETT.281
10,462,671 30,730,276
36,775,675 51,615,735
1,330,425, 630 1.268, 7DD BE2
3,666,333 =
BE,003, 523 B, 270 618
41,378 488 33 512929
10,461 453 T 461,127
166,262 B57 168,320,149
= 2, BhG
& 200 140 20 542 Thd
1,718, 708,704 1,080,674 60T
1,684 275 302 1,217 968 8651
182,601,774 137 542 622
41,004,841 Z2,674, 700
506, BBE
187,144, 151 4T, 284 900
110,641 -
112,651,164 22 381,500
201,238 -
280,850 104 28, B8, B
22,511,015 =
258,853 =
1,?"@,131
IIEHTI‘I E!ﬁ] 6,665 S50
13,200,560 23,006,514 |
gz 260 037 271, 710,325
105,569,326 ____ 794,806,839 _
5 300 4 515
LR M—
117,608 8. 268
53,362 52538
B B34 1
1 Eeer
8,468,297 825 6,965 321 635
B3 585 -
__OA88361,424 6965321838
5,413,432,920 4,284 918 458
210,504 771 63,31
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Amount in Taka
31 Dac 2010 I 31 Dac 2009
21.1 Intoresi paid on deposits
Savings Bank deposis 428 678,700 298,977 414
Fimed deposits 4,097 ,530,874 3,367,027 644
Call deposits 36,672 -
Short berrm depogits 412,140,534 186,182,672
Siaff seouity deposits 137,550 131,071
Depasil pension scheme 8,085,782 8,703,008
Monthly savings scheme 318,180,406 247 530,551
interest paid an foreign curmency AL B0,478 1,262
LCA monay multiplier 00,158,425 61,383, 567
UCH mondhty time relurm 8,314 888 B, 483,372
LICE quarbtarly fima returm 2,535,732 1,858,367
UG muil milionesre ona milllan 10,748,383 4,186,856
UCE muti millionaine five millions 2,391,496 TT3,658
UCH muitl mdlioneine ten millions 4 383,775 1,373,051
LICE monthiy savings plus 20,770,540 ¥ A8, 260
UCE eaming ples monthiy 1,535,460 2,250
UICH gaming phes quariedy 1,330,814 -
Insurance depoalts schame 873,912 T2 BB
LUCE momey maximizenDouble) T 41T 402 3,191,148
Student Accounts 16 -
21.2 Interest pald on bomowings
Borrawings fram afher Bank 62,200,432
Borrowings from Bangladash Bank under ADB -
Fareign Cumency Borfowings .
Crvardraft in foresgn Bank 85,368
Faraign Bank FO#R BO,TAT
Interast axpansas on repo borrowings TTE BAE
*
21 (a) Consolidated Intorest pald on doposits bormowings ofo.
Lnited Cormmisncind Bank Lid, 5,632 937,831 4 348 254 BE2
UiCH Sacurites Lid. - -
Df-shore Barking Unit { OBU } 8,745 5
—_SBIZRAT A6 4348734867
22 Investmant income
Interast incoma from immestmants [ Mobe - 22.1) 58,070,262 T36,083, 565
Mon interast income from investments | Nobe - 22.2) 74,488,014 227,368,184
1,973,538 276 963 452 758
221 Interesi income from Inestments
Traasury bills [ Govermmend Securifies ) - -
Govermiment treasury tond B96,620,663 734,173,532
DCebentures 1,398,088 1,810,033
Intarasi on revarsa rapo 51,511 -
998,070,262 136,083 565
22.2 Mon imterest Income from investment _ -
Dividend on shanes TE. 821,633 B.441,952
Gan on sale of sharas (Note - 31.2.1) BH0,430,266 218,918,242
Priza monay on prize bomnd Ti5,000 8,000
Treasury Bond Revalwation Gain-Repo 8,583,751 -
Gain on revaluation on Govl securitias B, 56,384 -
D’Hﬁﬁl HF:!II:‘IH
2221 Gain on sale of shares

Gain on sale of shames
Less : Loss on sale of shares

BE2,673,944 218,818,242 |
2,243,678 2
880,430,266 218,919,242

ANNLUAL HEFHHTEL'I!FI: .
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3.1

uce

Commisslon, Fees, Exchangs and Brokerags
Commissicn [ Mobe = 23.1)

Fees | Nots - 23.3)

Exchanga aaming | Nofe - 23,3

Commission

Ramitlanca (nland)

Ramitianoe (Foreign)

Ledber of Gussanbes (Irland)

Lattar of Cradit (Cash)

Lsther of Credit (Defsrmed)

Commission on LG (Back 1o Back)
Paymant against documant { PAD )
Commesalon for sarvice nendenad 10 issue of Shanas
Commission on BSP / PSP

Cormmesgion on LTR

Commssion on sale of shares
Coimimesaion on accepied s (BB) isancs
Exchange Comm. & Robato

Bilks Purchassd inlandForeign
Comméssion on ooy Bkt

Commission on BC & olhars

Comméssion & faas from online transaction
Discownd on billbond punchuose

Clagrance

Marchant commission | Card)

Faas

Appraisal e

LA advising charge
Crodit Card -Local :
Arnnual feas on cradit cand
Reimbursesmant fees
Cash Adwancs Taas

Pin rsissun feas

Lada payrmant laas
Exnoess over Bmil feos
Shatarment relrfieval feas
EME rogistration foas
Chagies ook iasus Teag
Chagque processing faaes
Chegue relum fees
Credit Card -Intermational :
Ralmbursamant fees
Cash sdvance fees

Pin retssie feas

Lain paymant feas
Excasn ower Bmil feas
Staterment retrieval feos
Mark Up

Optional messus faas

Exchangs amrming
Exchange saming (genaral)
Exchangs | dealing room }

Lazs . Exchanga loss (genaral)
Less : Enchange loss (dealing room)

Consolidated Commission, Fess, Exchange and Brokerage

Uniled Comrmarcial Bank Lid.
UICH Sacuritims Lid,
Off-shorm Banking Linit { B )

ANNUAL REPORT 2010

1358, 557 291

Amaunt in Ta
10ac 2098 J| 31 Dwec 3000 |
RS, T4 25 &80, TAT 553
149,238 B34 03,0002, 892
513,519,033 477,708,796
1,358 557 291 1,121 499 147
32,545,832 37 480,148
B.051 964 7.105,136
125409, 188 52,102,708
192 219,732 150,788 2332
13,682 418 15,068, 664
130,703, 554 107,248,172
a0, 9491 183,109
- 421,966
3306, 248 1,314,064
161,182 =
108 B5T 168 107 825,011
84 FIT 485 35, 566,050
T &80, 556 4 504 438
22003 58,300
451,303 1,486 011
2831177 16,938 537
B EAE 114 11,853 981
40,957 750
741 1 184 T4
78,030 85,000
4 BT 544 5875435
41 @4 709 23,931,845
8,420, 588 4,200,044
16,656,638 0,058,524
28 100 14,800
13,715,100 13,810,914
291 064 6,422 358
18,499 2,800
B4 3332 378,800
1,549 550 482 580
18,504,120 5670775
31 800 115,300
9,896, 453 £.852 947
2847 044 1,335 082
78,501 54 217
TGRT 402 8,173,479
1.1198,690 925,505
- 9, 566
513 589 881 I 477 745 838
- 11,853
513,569,681 47T, 757,792
{33, 1449) (48,998)

1.121.499,141

— Lol 1.731.489.141
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24

24 (a)

25 {a)

Cither Oparating Incomes
Lockar

Godown: ront

Gasn on aale of asaals

Miszeliansows aaming

Presnitaes rant

Insurance changas recovares

Postage recoveries

TLXTPalegram recovearies

Trank call reccvanies

Legal changas recoveries

Incidental changas recovaries

Swiff charges

Racovefias [rom praviausly writien ofl loan
Extra crdinary gain

Handling changa on LIM

Handling changs on LTR

Handling changs on EQL

Other income [Credit Card Local):
Currmnoy convarsion gain

Biecurity meask

PCF from ALICD

Miscelanaows

Other income (Credit Card Intarnational):
Security mask

Migcedarnaows

Servica charge for home morigage loan
Cither Income from leese finance

Consolidated Other Operating Incoma

United Commencal Bank Lid.
UCH Sacurlties Lid,
Off-shore Banking Linit { Q84U )

Salaries and Allowanoas
Basic salary of officers
Salary of casual kabar
Spacial pay of officers
Howse rant

Fastival bonws

Incantive bonus
Priowident Turd

Gratuity

Wallare fund
Allowancas (Noto = 25.1)

Allewances
Conveyance allowance
Entariainmant aliowance
Caah rigk

Charge allowancon

Rigk alpwance

Other allowancas

Consolidated Salaries and Allowances

United Commarcinl Bank Lid.
UCE Sacurithes L1d,
Off-share Banking Lnit { OBW )

Rant, Rates & Taxes, [nswrance, Elsctricity aic.
Rand, rafes and taxes
IMBUramCE

Elacirizity and lighling

Amount In Taka

1,885,950
783,480

154, 100
200,082 392
&1, 150
312,338
14,148,033
1,313,618
29,480

AT A00

1,641,580
1,420,950
a768,338
160,302,708
1,384 550
TO7. 311
18,881 576
2,974 278
104 598
143,056
111,187 357
20,568 382
71,623,032

2,173,092
24 628 B32
A5, 650,384

584 820
3332137
5,850,408
1,190,333

ar2. 6
1,100,237

Eﬂﬁ.‘lﬂ,iﬂﬂ

B'u"..'lﬁ

480015, 843

1 #0pi5eds

103,737 428
186,182,911
85,572, 848
TR, 00, (00
47, 147,857
172,000, 000
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i |

nees
Profasssonal fess

Ciher legad charges

Stamp, power of altomeay & nolary public

Postage, telegram, telephona
Postage

TelagramiTelax TP
TalephonaiTrank cal (Office)
TolephonaTrank call (Residenca)
Reutar

Swift chargas

Intemat

Cinfine cormaativity changos

Stationary, Printing & Adveriisemant
Stalionery = security

Stationery = petty

Stalionory = office

Advertisemant

MNeows paper

Magazine

Misc, advedisameant
Hoarding & neoan sign
Advarisement-lalevision

Chief Executive's Salary and Fees
Basic aalary

Faslival banus

Hougea ment allowances

Providen! fund

Crher fees

Directors” feas
Maaling feas
Oither maating Tee (raveling axpanses)

7,698,640 3,408,582
3168421 2,013,749
78,155 102,767

11,005,425 12l
B,064,851 4,813,282
117,733 244,795
13,793,344 13,487,883
3,081 887 2,822,320
1,481,212 1,388,844
7,108 G55 8,233,384
4,253 05E 4,081 908
18,122 386 16 886, 255
54,033,234 51,768,676
6438, 102 3,797,297
13,652 642 13,419,492
8,063 8928 27 G40 438
BB,156,273 44 BEE 214
12,540,916 11,200,578
3,002 035 1,904,020
19,405 258 10,780,827
: &17.770
B4 B20,251 25 87F,470
1 774

A w— %
8,050,000 8,300,000
1,210,000 1,000,000
1,200,000 1,200,000
(03,000 830,000
2,143,000 1,378,000
2 457,161 2,214 808

— 5L

—LY

Mote | Board Besting attendance fees, raveling and lving expensss ara baing allowed 1o the Direclors as per
claugs ng. 100, 10716 102 of Aricles of Associgton of tha Bank and subsaquent Board appaoval.

‘IEI‘I Em ‘Illlﬁim

Deprociation/Amortization and Rapairs of Bank's assets

Depreciation/Amaortization
Furniture | fctures

‘Vahiclas

Oiffice aquipments
Computar & eqpepmants
Computer softemne

Buwiding

Rupairs of Bank assals
Furntture / fictures

Machine & aquipments
Renovaton & maintenance
Pramisas

Machine & equipment's & swift
Computar Softwara

Buiiding

18,507,308 13,804,600
18,561 445 8,287,611
32,385,087 20,034,686
30,6841, TBS 28,112,158
11,827,611 10,542,836
14, 156, 584 2,218,334
136,122 830 85,000,236
2,214,660 1,848,371
12,088,751 10.413,514
3,306,673 2,368, 7o
8,204,564 3,888,548
418212 77,2086
5,508,128 #.451,198
- 149,480

51,500 269,373
32,602,708 23 560
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131

33 (a}

Char EXpanass

Entertainmant

Patral, off & lubrcant

Subsoription

Danaton

Traveoling

Canags and Traighl

Honorarem goneral

Liverias & undfonms

Business development

Cash carying charges

Maodical expenses

G B PETE RS

Loss on sale of fixed assai

Wirite olf of assals

Femittanca change

Foraign Bank chargas

Discount paid

Consullancy fee for englnesdng
Consultancy fee for construciion
Consultancy fees for ischnical assistance
Wsa card

Confonence axponses

Tramning Samina:

Exening ! holiday Banking

ImlarmEhip expanaas

ATM booth maintenance champme
ATHA booth uldity bills:

ATM booth seounty guard payment
Loss an revaluslion on Govl. securflies
Treaswry bond revalation loss-Rapo
Statulory rmssading s penises

CDBL charpas

Miscallansols sxpensss (Mote - 33.1)

Miscellanoous Expensos
Laundry & cleaning
Pholographs

Sundry

Other expenses

Consolidated Othar Expansas

Uned Commarceal Bank Lid,
LB Securilies Lid.
Off-shom: Bandking Unit { OB )

Provision for Loans & Advances

Cla=sified advanons

Unlassifed advances

Spacial mention AL | SMA)
Special mentson AC | SME)
Consumar financa (credit cand )
Conasmes inancs | houss fingnos)
Consuemer finance (L.p)

Conswmes fnance (othars)

Short term agr micn finanoe
Of-Bhare Banking Unit (0BLU)

Provision for diminution value of investments

Provishon raquingd during e yaar
Provishon madniain as on last yaar

Exoass provision transfamad to Retained Eamings

Provision charge in PYL account

Amount in Taka

18,223,068
50,942 222
B,5923, 884
28,598,000
25,728,988
3,882,078
1,846 396
1,121,405
B8L3F2 G678
2878311
48,365 512
32,802,823
1,553,758
31,863
139,583
2,178,848

184,750

B, TES,BT4
45,622,315
2,460,489
8,758,851
2,331,872
109,500

7, 443

247 977
2,496,425
129,603, 104
1,866 853
232,362,261
5,158,101
20,497 488

12, 77A 863
37,590,783
11,088,011
19,538,080
22,143,984
1,818,588
576,600
386,386
#6554, 716
2,500
24,233,043
24,385,812

3,301
110,842
1,546,172
2,764
1,138,000
150,000
1,961,383
28,581,773
1,618,334
1,682,428
587,210
105,544
30,854
54,664

6,000
11,000,131

2,730,289 546,508
261,018 82,171
16,508,045 10,361,452
998,137 .
20,497 489 11,000,131
B45, 168,993 231,191,837

347 500, 754
80,538,000
8,978,000
240,201,000

1437 016,000
115,207,000
40,238,000
38,736,000
11,314,000
3,888,000
277,000
54,478,000
13,720,000
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Amount In Taka
38 Othar Provision

Provision for othar asspts 158, a7, 000 |
Prowision Tor Mosiro Account 24595, 000 -
Provision for Branch adjestment sccount T.000,000 -
Prosision for off-balance sheal axposure 186,995,000 40,139,000
Provision for UCE foundation fund - 39,534 947

194,645,125 50,340,987

Provision for Off-Balance Sheot Exposure

As par BRPD Clircular Mo, 10 dated 18 Deosmber 2007, genaral provision & 1.00% is mguired 1o ba maintained
against off balanoe shest exposures. Acoordingly tokl provision for T, 407,957 000 has bean provided up o
31 122010 o of which T 188 955 000 has baan provided as provision for off balanos shaat items for the yeaar
ended up to December 31,2010,

AT Proviskon for Tax

Curment Tax 1,288,047, 5450 01,886 803
Dofarmed Tax 162 115057 7
e AL IEEAT G0E.DEEE03
a7 (a) Consolidated Provision for Tax
Currant Tax
United Commarcial Bank Lid. 1,268,047 560 G0 66 803
LCE Securities Lid, 5,000 -

Off-share Banking Linit { OBU } -
1,268,052 590 &0, 966,603

Daferred Tax
United Commarcial Bank Lid, &2, 115 08T F000,000
UCE Securilias Lid. -

Ciff-shore Banking Linit { GBU )

162,115,067 7,040,000

el AROICT.B4T ____ G08.960.603
338 Earnings par Share (EPS)
Hot Profit afier Tax FRCTE L 3 HaT 880
Humbaer of ordinary shares i) 0L 505, 350
Eamings Par Share (EPS) il 321

Earnings per ghare has been calculated in scoordance with BAS- 33 "Eamings Per Share [EPS)". Pravious year's
ﬁgm have bean restabed

38 (a) Consolidated Eamings per Share (EPS)

Wat Profit afier Tax FRF TR 32857 8450
Wumber of ordinary sharms 0 i, 350 5015, 350
Consalidated Earnings Per Share (EPS) 7 3.21

38 Resceipts from other operating activities
Exchangs earning & brokerage 513,519,032 477,708,798
Diher operaling inoorme 1,447 E37.320,153

1,864 885,058 1,115.028,848

0 (a) Consolidated Receipts from other operating activitios

Uniled Commercial Bank Lid, 1,980 805 058 1,116,028, 940
UCE Securlties Lid. -
Cff-shom Banking Linit | QB ) 67,193 2

40 Paymaont for othor oporating activities =
Legal axpansas 11,085, 435 5,523,108
Directors foes & other expenses 4800, 181 3,580 806
Audibacs faas
Repair o fced sasats
Othear expendituras

| 124 F——



Notes to the Financial Statements

40 (a) Consolldaled Payment for other operating activithes

41 (a)

42 (a)

Uniied Commarcial Bank Lid,
UCE Securitles Lid.
Off-shom Banking Unil { D8U )

Increass | decrease of other asssts
Closing oiher assats

Advance ncome Tax paid

Opaning other assats

Consolidated increase | decrease of other assels

Unded Commercial Bank Lid.
UGB Securities Lid.
Off-shame Banking Unil | O8L )

Increase | decraasse of othar llabilities
Closing oiher liabilies

Provigaion for classified loans & advances
Provision for classified Investments
Provision for cassified fixed assats
Provigson lor classified other assets
Provision for unclassified koans & advances
Provision for spodcial menion AC

Provishon for emall & medium Entp (SME)
Provision for consumar firance{Cradit Card)
Pravisaon lor congumer inancelHouss Finance)
Provision for consumar firancedLF}
Provision for consumer firanoe{othars)
Provision for ehort tarm agr micro finence
Provision for Off-balance shoat exposune
Proviaaon for UCE Toundalan

Prowvision for Taxation (Comant Tax)
Dedarmed Tax liabiliby

Opaning other liabilites

Increase idocreass for the year

Consolidated increase | decrease of other liabiities

Undigd Comrmércial Bank Lid.
UCE Securilies Lid.
Off-shore Benking Unit { 08U )

ount in Taka

31 Dee 2010

31 Dec 2008

596,496,370
2,638,230

263,991,311

500,134,600

ma,ni,:;ﬂ

6,427 258,102
(3,675,846,307)
1 743,301

T82 668,434

4818,328,166
(2,827,225 508)

1,092 548
1,008,010,008

1,008,010,008

1,unu,mu,|;n

7,368,513 922
{586,231 503)
{32,735,000)
(3,972,000
(9,276,000)
{426 BBE,000)
{41,399,000)
[138,224,000)

{101,17,000)
{13,720,000)
{221,002,000)
(38,534,987}
(3,064,510, 583)
{18,330,317)

ANMLIAL HEFURTI .
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Audit Committee

43 Audit Committes
Tha Audil Commitbes of the Board was constitubad by the Board of Direclors of the Bank in #s amangan mealing
held an 03 April 2004, Subsaquently Ihe commales was reconstituled in ils Board Maeling, The Audit Commilbes
of the Board of Directors conslsted of the following 3 (three) members of the Board as on 31.12.2010.

Status with the Status with the Educational
™ AV F tha Bemben Bank Committes Qualification
1 |Mr. 8d Jahangir Alam Khan Dirsciar Chalrrmsn M. Com.

2 |Mr. MLA. Sabur Direcior Membar MEA (IBA)
3 |Mrs. Qamrun Mahar Direcior Membar M.A

Dwring the pericd from 01. 0. 2010 to 31. 12. 2010, the Awdt Cormmities kes conducted 04 (Fowr) mestings.
Detalls of the meetings are shown below by date wisa.

5l. No Meoating Mo Heald on
1 22nd March 18, 2010
2 23rd August 10, 2010
3 24th Chciober 27, 2010
4 251h Decembear 13, 2010

Thi Audit Commities discussed the Tallowing Eswes during the perad,

a) Rewview of the Frequency of both functional and process of intemal audil, The Commibies also reviewed the
Inspection reports of Bangladesh Bank, Intemal audit deparment and compliance thereof by the managament af
the Bank.

b} The commiftes reviewed the draft financial statements of the Bank suwdited by ecdermal auditor.

44 Related Party Disclosures :
01.{a) Name of the Directors and their Shareholdings in the Bank.

Share holding on
5l Ho Mame of Direciors Status in the Board 31.12.2010
1 |Mdr MLA. Heshem Chairman £.438,000
2 |Me Kazi Enamul Hogus ‘icw- chairmisn 2,532 980
3 |Hajsa Yurus Ahmed Chaimman-E.C. 6,282,060
Chalman-Aucit
4 ||ain MAd. Jahangic Alam Khan Comemitiss 2,840,800
5 |Mr. Akhtaruzzaman Chowdhury, MP Diracior 10,77, 740 |
& |Mr M.A Sabur Ceracior &,210,680
T joe M.A. Kalam Déracior 4, (52 560
8 | Saifuzzarman Chowdhieny Direcior 1,778,420 |
B M Shabbir dhead Diracior 2181870
10 |I.I' Showkat Aziz Russall Deracior 2AT0TT0
11 [Me. Nur Uddin Javes Diracior 2,024,800
12 |Mrs, Sultana Rezla Bagum Diracior 1,505,190
13 | M. Sharfl Zahir Direcior 2,880,610
14 |Mr. Riyedh Zafar Chowdhury Diraciod 1,043 450
16 |Mr Md. Tanvir Khan Deracior 1,
Diracioe 1,250,310
Direcior 1,264,330
18 |Mr, Masim Katam Diracior 1,614,450
18 |air, Bazal fbrmed Diracior 243,750
20 |Mes, Qamrn Hahar Diracior 2,032 480
21 |I.h Satara hgum Dinacior 31,170
22 |M. Nunul Islam Chowdbury Diracior 2,EB0 420
Total 59,082,990
uca
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Name of the Directors and their interest in different entities

5L No.

(b) Name

Name and Address

Status Entities whare they hava Interest

Mr. MLA. Hashem.

Road Mo-55, House Nod
Gulshan-2, Dhaka,

Amber Pulp & Paper Mills Ltd.
Partex Pager Ms Lid,
Ambear Cotton Mils Lid.
Partex Suagar fils Lid.

Dok mondm Lid,

Partax ?

Partex Rotor Spinning Mills Ltd,
Fartex Denim Ltd.

Partax Robor Miss Lid

10. Partex Spannang Mis Lid.

11. Parex Board Mils Limibed.
12, Parlex Bovarage Lid.

13. Parex Plastic Lid.

14, Partex Plastcs Fumiture Lid.
15, Plasiic Accessories Lid.

16. Partex Properties Lid.

17, Parex Foundry Lid.

18, Slar Foodks Limibed.

18, BD Energy Limited.

20, Partex Jube Ms Lid,

BEMEmbsLN-

Mr. Kazi Enamul Hogue.
Allin one Lid. 382, Shakhid
Tajuddin Ahrmed Sarani, Shaf
Rasla, Tejgaoh, Dhaka,

Wice Chalrman 1. Al In Ome Ltd.

2 Bina Proparties & Developmant Lid
3 Anpu Azhar Siona Link Lid.

4, A, B, Indusiries Lbd,

Hajes Yunus Ahmed,

&G, C DA Avenua, Nasirabad,
Chittagong.

Chalrman, E.C. 1. Shore o Shore (Bangladesh) Lid,

2. Yurnusco K. Textiles Lid.

3. Shore o Shore (Bangiadesh) Lid
LUinit-2.

4. LM Mszsinara Asia Lid.

5, Adapl ID Bangledesh L.

6. Yunsoco Stone & Engineering Lid.

T, Yumusoo Properties Lid.

B. Yumusco Lbd.

4, Shore to Shore Textées Lid.

10. Yunusoo Global Sourcing Lid.

11. YK Limitad.

12. Best Eat (Pyt) Lbd,

13, Mine 2 Nine Manufacturing Lid,

14, Four M Knit & Footwear Lid.

16, Wonder Conporation Lid.

Mr. Md. Jahangir Alarm Khan.

J. K. Fabrica, 54, Inner Circular
Road, Purana Paitan Line,
Matropolitan Scout Bhaban,
Dhaka.

Chairman, 4K
Audit Comamitiea o K, Knit
J K. Real Estate Lid.
4. K. Spinning Miss Lid.
oJ. K., Colton Mills Lbd.
Tanima Hndl Composie Lid.
J.K. Symihetic Mills Lbd,
oJ. K. Maritime Lid.

J.K. Mamaorial Hospstal.

B0 M Bop P
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Name of the Directors and their interest in different entities

5L No. Name and Address Status Entitles whare they have inlarest
5 Mr. Akhiaruzzaman Diracior 1. Rony Chaemecal Indueatrias Lid.
Chowdhury. MP. 2. Synihetic Rezin (Pvi) Lid.
Ronny House
153, Modijhesd Cia, Dhaka.qpoo,
B Mr. M.A. Sabur. Direcior 1. Maxim |nternation al Lid.
Maxim Ltd, Taher Chamber, = m"‘"’m E:“j;'fdﬁ
10, Agrabad C/A, Chittagong. 4. N.A. Sabur & Co. Lid.
8.  Arbes Textiles Ltd.
B, Maxim Lid.
7. Congapl Kniling Lid.
B, Masco Shares & Securities Lid,
8. Janaia Insurance Co. Lid.
T Hajee M.A, Halam. Diracior 1. Mis. MA, Kalam Lid,
2. Rabiya Rahman Lana, .: M}&L::ndﬂwlrj:ul_ﬂﬂ]m.
Chittisgong ’ i
8 Mr. Salfuzzaman Chowdhury. Director 1. Aramit Limded.
2. Aramit Cement Lim#ed.
Aramit Lid. 53, Kalurghat Heavy 3, Aramiit Thai Aluminum Limited.
Industnal Estale, Mohara, 4, Aramit Siesl Pipas Limibad.
Chittagong. 5, Aramit Power Limited,
B, Aramil Fool wear Limiled,
T, Aramil Alu Composite Pansls Limibed |
9 Mr. Shabbir Ahmaed. Diracior 1. Farid Lowvel & Aconssonies.
East End Automobile, 2, Sharafal & Brothars,
Chandgaon, Kalurghat Road, S Heah el Lid,
Chiltagong. 4. East End Automobiles Lid,
10. | Mr. Showkat Aziz Russell. Director Armiber Cofton Mills Lid.
Partex Sugar Mills Lid.
Road Mo-55, House Mo-8 Dhakacom Lid.
Guighan? Dhab Partax Enargy Lbd.
. Partex Rotor Spanning Mills Lid.
Partex Danim Lid.
Partex Rolor Mills Lid.
Partex Spinning Mills Lid.

Partex Holdng Lid.
. Partex Board milla Lid.
. Partes Danim Bills Lid.
. Partex Poultry Lid,
. Partex Knitwear Lid,
. Partex Power Ltd.
. Partex Beverage Lid.
. Plastics Accesaories Lbd.
. Partex Plastic Lid.
. Partax Plastics Furnilura Lid,
. Partex Packaging Ltd.
. Partes Foundry Lid.
. Star Foods Lbd.
. Pariex Shipyands Lid,
. BD Enargy Lid.

EMEMM—-—l—l—h—l—l—h—l—l—hmm-ﬂm [0 LA
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Name of the Directors and their interest in different entities

5L Mo, Mame and Address Status Entities whare they have interest
1., Mr. Nur Uddin Javed. Dérector 1, Mur Makarmmed & Co. Lid,
Nur Mohammed & Cormpany
Lid., Halding Meo-21(04d),
4T{Mew), Bundle Road.
Patherghata, Chittagong.
12 Mrs. Sultana Rezla Begum. Dérector 1. Somigra Jalra Shipping Lines Lid.
House Mo3B (Mew), RoadBa,
Gulshan2, Dhaka1212
13. | Mr. Sharif Zahir, Dérecior 1. Ananta Casual Wear Lid,
2. Anants Properties Lid.
3. Anania Energy Resources Lid.
A P 4. Nafional Finance Lid.
y y 8. Confidence Industries Ltd.
6. Ananta Apparels Lid.
7. Anania Fashlon Lid.
8. Anania Group Ltd.
3, Anania Denim Technology Lid.
14, Mr. Riyadh Zatar Chowdhury. Dérecior -
Flai-B5, (4th Floor), Equity
Willage T, Katalgoni, Mizampoaol,
Chitagong
15. Mr. Md. Tanwvir Khan. Dérecior 1, J. K. Fabrica Lid.
H Mo:22, Road Nos3, 2. J. K. Knit Composita Ltd.
Nasirabad Housing Sociaty,
Chiftagong.
16. Mr. Ahmad Arif Billah, Denecior 1. Masco Industries Lid
2. Masco Industries Lid
Road Mo irnasdidin Avanual 3. Masco Cottons Lid.
Secior0d LlrtJ:r:h Dhhaka 250, A RO L.
. ! . 5, MPL WeaarLid.
&, Masco Printing and
Embraidery Lid,
¥. Tasaniah Fabrics Lid.
8. Masco Poultry Lid.
9, Masco Line ne Lid,
10, Masco Yam Dyeing & Printing Lid.
11. Shania Expresaiona Ltd,
12, Masco Exports Ltd.
13, Masco Overseas Lig,
14, Vargin Grace Lid.
15. Masco Services Lid.
16, Concapt Knitting Lid.
17. Masco Ehares & Secunties Lid.
UCB
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Name of the Directors and their interest in different entities

SL No. Mame and Address Status Entities where they have interest

17. | Mr. Emran Ahmed. Director 1. Yunsco Stone & Engineering Ltd,

2. Yunusco Lid.
s7eA, C.0.A Avenue, Nasirabad, 3. Shore to Shone Textiles Lid,
Chittagong. 4. YK Ltd.
5. Nina 2 Mina Manufacturing Ltd.
6. Four M Knil & Foolwear Ltd,
7. Wonder Corporation Lid.
18. | Mr. Nasim Kalam. Director 1. Mis. M. A. Kalam L,
2. Mis. United Overseas (BO) Lid.
2, Rabiva Rahman Lane, 3. Arab Plamtation Lid.
Chittagong. 4, Modern Rafectories Lid,
5. Gladstons and Wyllis Lid.
18. | Mr. Bazal Ahmed, Dérectar 1. Taj Accessores (Pvt) Lid,
2. Taj Trading.
128, Jubllee Road, Chittagong,
20. | Mre. Qamrun Mahar, Dérector 1. Anania Casual Wear Lid,
2. Ananta Properties Lid,
Ananta Plaza, 136, Elephant 3. Ananta Energy Resources Lid.
Road, (13th Floor), Dhaka &= AR APREFEHE L.
X ] 5. Anania Fashson Lid.
6. Ananta Denim Technology Ltd.
T. Janala Insvrancse Lid.

21. | Mrs. Setara Begum. Dérectar 1. K-wality Stationeries Lid.
Housa No-37. Road MNo-2 2. Elite Pl"ll'ﬂjm & Pmﬂ Ltd,
Block-B, 5.’:1;“_1 2 3. Janata Insurance Lid,

Mirpur, Dhaka. 4. Anchorage Trading Agent,

22 Mr. Nurul Islam Chowdhury. Deractor 1. Shoppers Warld Lid,
Housa Mo -T, Road MNo-1,

Khulshi H#¥, Chittagong.




Name of the Directors and their interest in different entities

02, Significant Confracts where Bank is a parly and whereln Direclors have nterest:

sl Mature of Confract Branch Namsa Mame of Direclor and Remarks
Ma reslated by
1} | Lease Agresmsant with Agrabad Branch, Mrs.Sultana Rezla Approved by
Mrs Sultana Rezia Chowdhury | Chittagong Chowdiury (Cwner Bangiadesh Bank
of the premises) vide letter Nao.

DBRODDN 200v40-
TZ2/08 dated 22
O&-1948

2) | Purchased from Mis J.K Rea! | 192 sfl floor space at | Mr. Jahangir Alam Approved by

Estate Ltd. the ground floor of | Khan (Chairman & Bangladesh Bank
JK Tower, Jubiise Managing Director of | vide letier No.
Road, Chittagong | J.K Real Estate Ltd) | BRPD(P-3)
T45(1TW2005-
3320 dated 1300
2009,

03. Shares issued to Directors & Execulives without considaration or exarcisable at a discount: Ml

04, Related Party Transactions:

S| Name of Party Relatianship Nature of transaction Amount
Mo
1) | Janats Insurance Co, Commion Imsurance Coverage for Tk 4,541,867
Dvirecior Vehicle
Insurance Coverage for
Cazh in Safe, Caszh in
Counter, Cash in Transit,
ATM Booth and Valuables Th &, ro.008
kapt in locker
2) | Dhakacom Limited Cammon Data Connectivity Service Tk 11,378,700
Director for Online Banking
Solution

05. Lending policies to related parties: Lending fo related parties is affected as per reguirements of Section 27

(1) of Bank Companies Act, 1891,
HIHIIILR‘EFDHTELJI'I;EE .
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Name of the Directors and their interest in different entities

08. Loans and Advances o concerns related to Direciors:

Mame of the Transaction Mature of Cutstanding
Cancamis) Ralation Transaction | Balance (Tk) Remarks
M/S. Islam Steal
Comman Corntingent Lia bility, Fully covered by
Milts L. Director o - FOR & PSP
Artha Rin Suit was fled against the
M/S. Younusco Comman F. Loan, 55,846,815 | bormewer company procesdings of
Falbrics Ltd, Director PDBE which has been stayed as per order of
the High Court Division.,

07. Business  ather than banking business with any relafed concerm of the Drectors as par

Section 18[2) of Bonk Companies Act' 19%1; il
08. Invastrments in the Secuibes of Dracton and heir related concem: Mil
Ganaral:

01,  Bank's share capital has not besn ulilzed for acquinng any other direct or indssect business,

02. Moamount was spent by the bank for compensating any mambser of the board for special services rendarad
during the pariod.

03, During the perod under report, United Commerctal Bank Lig, did not place any of ts assets under pladge
as security to obiain any liabilites.
45, Evant after Balance Shoot date

a) The bank declaned right affer of 290,905 350 ordnary shanes of Tk. 10 each issuing al Tk. 156 each, including
a premium of Tk. 5 per share on 25 January 2011 which has been fully subscrbed.

b) The management of the bank recommended stock dividend for the year ended 31 December 2010 in is
meeting held on 23 April 2011,

a

Direcior

Crated: 23 Apdl 2011

Place: Dhaka .
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Highlights on Overall Activities

[Particulars Amount in Taka |[Amount in Taka

31 Dec 2010 31 Dec 2009
Paid-up Capital 2,809,853,500 1,183,827,100
Total Capital 0.085,028,284 6,035,002.412
Capital Surplus/(Deficit) (3,882 221,331) (509,000,448)
Tolal Assets 120,876,224 387 80, 483,781,843
Tolal Deposits 113,070,782,505 77,730,401,067
Total Loans & Advances 83,460,374 606 61,692,218,338}
Total Contingent Liabilities & Commitments 40,797 736,564 22 (138,194, 840|
Credit Deposil Ratio (%) B2 66 79.37
Percentage of Classified Loans against Total Loans and
P, 1.20 E.BE-I
Operating Profit 4 732,327,951 3,125,169, 480/
Profit after Tax & Provision 2,181,635425 Eﬂ.ﬂﬁ?,ﬂﬂl
Amount of Classified Loans during the year J92 823,61 600,721,636/
Classified Advance at the and of the year 1,120,803,000 1,622,305,000|
Provision kept against Classified Loans 292,604 875 586,231,503
Provision Surplus/{Deficit) 7,586,875 11,178,503
Cost of Fund (%) 9.81 10.72
Inierest Eaming Assels 109,272, 795,405 74, 778,140,020
Non-inlerest Eaming Assets 20,603,428 982 15,705,641, 823
Retun on Investmant (ROI) (%) 13.11 10.31
Retum on Assets (ROA) (%) 1.68 1.03]
Income fram Investiments 1,972,538,276 DE3 452,750)
Earnings Per Share (Taka) 7.50 .21
Met Income Per Share (Taka) 7.50 3.21
Price Earnings Ratio (Times) 30,24 10.23
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Off-shore Banking Unit Balance Sheet

As at 31 December 2010

Particulars

il

e

g
8

PROPERTY AND ASSETS

Cash
In hand [nclding forign curmancies)
Balares wilh Bangladeah Bank snd 22 agand bank (g)
{inciuding forelgn curmencies)

Balance with othar banks and financial instilutions

In Bangledesh
Outside Bangladash

Loans and advances
Loans, cash cradits, overdrafts, abc
Bills purchased and discounied

Fixed assats including premises, fumiture and fixtures
Odher assats

Mon - banking assetis

Total assels

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Liabilities
Borrowlings from other banks, financial institutions and agenis

Depaosits and other accounts
Bafrowing Form HD
Bllis payable
Savings bank deposls
Term denosits
Biearer cerificate of depast

iOthae l|labilities

Total liabilities

Capital | Sharehalders’ sguity

Pald up capital

Siabuiory resarea

Foreign cumency gain

Cfhes resandse

Retainad eamings

Todal Shareholders’ equity

Toal llabilitles and Sharsholders” equity

1,418 46625

00327, 138 -

[--]

1.418,466.25

20, 28578

100.327,138 =

1,419,337 -

1,438, TS0

101,746,475 -

1427,0407.18

100,938,072

1,427,0G7.19

100,938,072

13778

8,745 -

1,427,234 87

100,947,817 -

11.515.07

58,658 -

11.515.07

754,658 =

1,438, 75004

101, 746,475

uce
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Off-shore Banking Unit Off-Balance Sheet Exposures
As at 31 December 2010

3010 3008
Particutars "“‘l U || Taka Taka

OFF- BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES

Contingent lixbilities 12

Acceptancas and andorsements - & &
Lesters of guaranioe - = -
Imevocable lofiers of crodit - - -
Bils for polleciion - - -
Olhar cortingont abies

Other commitments

Docureniarny credite ard ehor lamn trade -related transactions - - -
Farward asssale purchasad and fomward deposits placed . . .
Undrawm note issusanca and revohing underssling laclilies - - -
Undravwn lormal standoy feslities | credit ines and athar commitmenis - - -
Lisbiities againat foraard purchass and sale - - -
Othsar commitments : - =

Tetal (ff-Balance Sheet exposures Including contingent Habliities - - -

. g::m REPORT 2010



Off-shore Banking Unit Profit and Loss Account

for the year ended 31 December 2010

2010 2009
s asaals Notes | —igo || Taka " Taka
Intarest incame 13 699.13 63,595 " -
Interest paid on deposits, borrowings, etc. 14 (137.78) {9,745)
Met interest TE1.35 53,850 -
Commission, exchange, brokerage, elc. 15 14,184 66 083,042 -
Oither oparating ncome 16 B850.00 67,193 -
Total operating income [A) 15,586.01 1,114,085 =
Salaries and sllowances 17 4,380.04 315427 -
Rent, taxas, inswrance, elechriciy, eic, 18 - - -
Lagal axpansas - -
Postage, stamp, telecommimication, etc. ] - -
Stationery, prinfing, advertisements, etc. 20 - - -
Auditors’ fees - - -
Depraciation and repair of Bank's assals 21 - - -
Other expenses 22 - =
Total operating expenses (B) 4 380.94 315,427
Profit | (loss) before provision (C=A-B) 11.515.07 788,658
Prowision for loans and advances / investiments
Specific provissan - = || -
General provision = - -
Provision for diminution in value of investments | | r
Othar prowvision - - -
Total provision (D) = -
Total profit | {loss) before taxes (C-D) 11,515.07 88,658 -
Provision for taxation
Currant tax - - -
Defarred tax - = || -
Met profit | (loss) after taxation 11.515.07 788,658 -
PFetained eamings brought forwand from previows years - = -
11,515.07 796,650 .
- _—
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Off-shore Banking Unit Cash Flow Statement
for the year ended 31 December 2010

2010 2009
Particulars T
A] Cash flows from operating activitios

Interast racesgts in cash 25813 63,585
Inlerast paymenls {137.78) (&, 745]
Fess and commission receipds in cash 14,164 B6 5a3,043
Cash paymants o amployeas i14,380.54) [315.427)
Cash payments b suppliers . .
Recaipts from ofher opemaling activitics 950.00 a7,193
Fayments for other operating activities - -
Cash generaled from operating activities before changes
in operating assets and liabilities 1151507 T98,B59
Increase | (decrease) in operating asssts and liabillties
Loans and advences to other banks - -
Loans and advances (o cuslomsrs {14168,466.25)) (100,327,133)
(Odhar azsats (20,283.78) (1.418.33T)
Deposits from ofher banks | borowngs 1,427 06716 100,838,072
Dpasits fram cusiomars - -
(Jrthar liabdities 137.78 8,745

(11,515.07) {THA 654
Met cash from oparating activities . -

B] Cash flows from investing activities

Purchasa | sale of proparty. plant end egqueoment - -
Proceads from sale of proparty, plant and squigment -

Met cash used in investing activities . -

€] Cash fliows from financing acthvities
Borrowing from LICBL and Banglades Bark - :

et Cash from financing activities . -

Med incraase | (decrease) in cash and cash equivalentfA+ B + C) - -
E} Effects of axchange reie changes on cash and cash agulvaiants - -

F} Cash and cash aquivalents 8! bagnnng of the year - "
G} Cash and cash equivalents af end of the year [D+E+F) - :

Cash end cash squivalents af and of the year

Caszh in hand (including fomsign curmanses) . :
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank {s) . .
(including foreign curmencies)
Balance wilh ofer banks and firancial instiutions - -

. ﬁ.uuH:LHl. REPORT 2010



Off-shore Banking Unit Notes to the Financial Statements

for the year ended 31 December 2010

1.1 Status of the units

Off-shore Banking Units of United Commerclal Bank Limded, govesned under the ndes and gusdelines of
Bangladesh Bank. The Bank obtained the Of-shore Banking Unit parmission vide letter no.  BRPD (P-3) T44
(IT200-2577 dated Sth June 2010, The Bank commenced the operation of its Off-shore Banking Unit from
Movemnber 10, 2010, Presantly the Bank has 2 (Two) units in Dhaka and Chittagong,

1.1.1 Principal activities

The principal activiies of the units are fo provide af kinds of commercial banking services to Its customers
through s off-shore Banking Units in Bangladesh,

1.2 Significant accounting policies and basis of preparation of financlal statements

1.2.1 Basls of accounting

The Off-shore Banking Linits maintain iz accounting records in USD from which accounts ane prepared according
io the Bank Companies Act 1991, Bangladesh Accounding Standards and other applicable directives issued by
Bangladesh Bank,

1.2.2 Use of estimates and Judgments

The preparation of financhal statements requires management o make judgments, estimates and assumplions
that affect the application of accountng policses and the reported amounts of assels, liabilities, income and
expanses, Actual results may differ from these estimales.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions 1o accounting estimates are
recognized in the period In which the estirmate ks revised and i any future penods affected.

1.2.3 Forelgn currency transaction

a) Foreign currencles translatlon

Fonesgn currency fransactons are convened inlo equivalent Taka using the nling exchange rates on the dates of
respeciive lransactions as per BAS-21" The Efects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates®. Forelgn currency
balances held in WS Dollar are converted into Taka at weighted average rate of Inter-bank market as detesmined
by Bangiadesh Bank on the closing date of every monih. Balances held in foreign cumencies other than LS Dollar
are conwverted into eguivalent LIS Dofar at buying rates of Mew York closing of the previous day and converied
into Taka equivalent,

b) Commitmenis

Commitments for outstanding forward foreign exchange contracts disclosad in these financial staternents are
franslhated afl confracted rates. Contingent liabilities / commitments for letter of credit and lefter of guaranies
denominated in foreign currencies are expressed In Taka terms at the rates of exchange ruling on the balance
dale,

¢} Tranglation gaing and losses

The resulting exchange transaction gains and losses are included In the profit and loss account, except those

arising on the translation of net Investment In foreign subssdiary.
uce
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Off-shore Banking Unit Notes to the Financial Statements

1.2.4 Cash flow statement
Cash flow statement has been prepared in accordance with the Bangladesh Accounting Standard-T " Cash Flow

Statement” under direct method as recommended in the BRPD Clrowtar No, 14, dated June 25, 2003 issued by
the Banking Regulation & Policy Department of Bangladesh Bank.

1.2.5 Roporting period

These financad statements cover from January 01 fo December 31, 2010,

1.3 Assets and basis of thelr valuation
1.3.1 Cash and cash squivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include notes and coins on hand, unrestricted batances held with Bangladesh Bank
and highly Bpad financial azsets which ane subject 1o insignificant risk of changes in thelr fair value, and are used
by the wnit management for its shorl-term commitments.

1.3.2 Loans and advances | iInvesiments

a) Loans and advances of Off-shore Banking Units are stated in the balance sheet on gross basls.

) Inberest is calculated on a daily product basis bul charged and accounted for on accreal basiz, nlerest is not
charged on bad and loss koans a5 per guidelines of Bangladesh Bank. Records of such Interest amounts ane kept
in separate memorandum acoounts,

1.3.3 Fixed assels and depreclation
a) Al fixed assels are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation as per BAS-16 ° Property, Plant and

Equipment”. The cost of acquisiion of an assel comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable cost of
bringing the asseis to s working condition for its Intended use inclusive of inward freightf, duties and

non-refundable taxes.

b} Depreciation |s charged for the year at the following rates on reducing balance method on all fixed assels,
|_ Category of fixed assets Rate
Furmnilure and fxiures 10%
|Office equipment 20%

¢} For additions during the year, depreciation s changed for the remaining days of the year and for disposal
depreciation |s charged up 1o the dale of disposal,

1.4 Basls for valuation of liabllitles and provisions

1.4.1 Benefits o the employess

The refirement benefits accrued for the employvees of the units &s on reporting date have been accounted for in
accordance with the provisions of Bangladesh Accounting Standard-19, "Emploves Benefit®. Bases of
enumarating the retirement benefit schames operated by the Bank are oullined below

a) Provident fund

Provident fund benefits are given to the employees of the Bank In accordance with the registered provident
fund rules. The Commissioner of Income Tax, Dhaka (Morth) has approved the provident fund as a
recognized provident fund within the meaning of section 2 [52) read with the provision of part - B of the
First Schedule of Income Tax Ordinance 1984, The recognition ok effect from Movembear 30, 1988, The
Fund is operated by a Board of Trustees consisting 03 (three) memberss of the Bank, Al confirmed
employees of the Bank are contributing 10% of thedr baslc satary a5 subscription to the fund, The bank also
contributes equal amount of the employess’ contribution. Interest eamed from the imestments is credited
to the mambers' account on half yearly basis

| 142 Fe——



Off-shore Banking Unit Notes to the Financial Statements

b) Gratulty fund

Umited Commercss Bank Lid. operates an unfunded gratuity scheme, provision in respect of which is mads
annually covering all its permanent eligible employees. Actuarial vaheation of gratuty scheme had been made to
assess the adequacy of the liabilties provided for the scheme as per BAS-19 * Emploves Benefits™ , Gratuity fund
for Off-shore Banking Units are maintaining with Head Office, United Commercial Bank Limited,

) Walfare fund

Undted Commercial Bank's employess’ weifare fund is subscribed by monthly contribution of the employess, The
Bank also contibutes to the Fund from tme to time. The Fund has been established io provide coverage In the
event of accidental death or permanent dizsabilities of the employess. Distawrsament from the fund is done as per
rules for employees’ welfare fund. Welfare fund for Off-shore Banking Uinits are maintaining with Head Office,
Uinted Commercial Bank Limded.

d} Incentive bonus

Lindted Commerclal Bank started a Incentive bonus schems for its emplovees. 10% of net profit afer tax is given
by the Board of directors in every year for its empioyees. These bonus amount distributed among the employvesas
as per performance, The bonus amount are paid annually, nonmally first quarter of every following year and the
cost are accounted for the period ko which it relates. Provision for incentve bomaes for Off-shore Banking Units was
kept in Head Office’ acoounts, United Commencial Bank Limited,

1.4.2 Provision for liabilitles

& provision |s recognized In the balance sheet when the unit has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of a
past event and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefit will be required fo satthe the obligations, in
accordance with the BAS 37 "Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assats®,

1.5 Revenue recognition

1.5.1 Interest incomae

in terms of the provisions of the BAS-18 "Revenue®, the Interest income ks recognized on acorual basis.

1.5.2 Fees and commission incoma

Fees and comméssion Income anses on services provided by the units are recognized on a cash recaipt basis.
Commession charged to customers on letters of credit and letters of guarantee are credited 1o Income at the timea
of effecting the transactons,

1.5.3 Interest palkd and other expenses

In terms of the provisions of the BAS - 1 "Presentation of Financial Staternents” interest and other expenses are
recognized on accrual basis,

2 Genaral

a) These financial siaternents are presented in Taka, which is the Bank's functional eurrency. Flgures appearing in
these financia statements have bean rounded off to the nearest Taka

I.I'IHI.IA.I.HEI’L‘I'H'I"I .



Off-shore Banking Unit Notes to the Financial Statements

2010 2009

3 Balance with ather banks and financial institutions

In Bangledesh{note-3.1) <
Outside Bangladashinote-3.2) -

31 In Bangladesh

3.2 Outside Bangladesh (Mostro accounts)

Current aceouni
Cilibark N.&., New Yok, LISA -

4 Loans and advances
1) Loans, cash credits, overdrafis, efc.

Loan (Ganeral)
Hire purchase

Lease finance -
T.R Loan =

i} Bllis purchased and discounted (note-5)

Payable Inside Bangladesi
Inland bills purchased -
Payable Qutside Bangladash
Foreign biks purchased and discounted 1,416 46635 100,327,136

1418,406625 100,327,138

141846625 100,327,138

5 Bills purchased and discounted

Payable in Bangladesh - -
Payable outside Bangladesh 1418466 25 100,327,138
1,416,466 25 100,327,138
-1 Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures
Cost

Fumilure and fixlures . ‘l
Office equipment and machingsy .

) Othar assels

Advance deposils and advance rent 20000 14,150
Stamg in hand . -

Interest Recababis a90.13 A3, 505
Commission/Feas Receivable 14,184 66 993,042
Licansa Faas on OBU 5, 000.00 348 55

20,283.78 1,419,337
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Off-shore Banking Unit Notes to the Financial Statements

a1

11

12
121

122

123

2010

T

Taka Taka

Borrowings from other banks, financlal institutions and agents

Bangladesh Bank
United Commencial Bank Limided

Deposits and other accounts
Bank deposils

Adgeional Deposit
Cuziomar deposits and other accounts (note-3.1)

Customer deposiis and other accounts

Current deposits
Foraign currency depasils
Securlly depasits receipls
Sundry deposiis
Other labifities

Interast on bills discount

Reteined sarnings

Balsnca 1 January
Add [ lass: foreign currency trensfabion gain for last year

Addition during the yaar
Lasgs: fareign exchange gain

Contingent llabllities

Acceptanca & endorsament
Back io Back bils

Less:  Mdarpin

Letters of credils
Lattars of credits
Hack fo Back lber of cradi

Less:  Margin

Letters of guaranies
Lattars of guarantes (Local)
Letters of guarantes (Foreign)
Foraign couner guarantaas

1,417 516.25 100,259,945 -
9,580.54 678,127 &
1,427 (97.18 100,838,072 -

e ———

w5ire H ot
13778 745
11,515.07 796,658
TAEEOT T 756658
71,515.07 796,658

HIHI.IA.I.HEI’L‘I'H'I"I .



Off-shore Banking Unit Notes to the Financial Statements

010 2000
USD__ || Teka Taka

124  Bilks for collection

Outwand local bills fior collection - -
Outward Tonsign bills for colacton - -
Ireard Iocad bele: for coleclan - -
Irvevard foresgn bilks for collection -

Less:  Margin

13 Imtereat incoma

Loan {ganaral) - -
LTR lnan - -
Liase finance .
Hére purchaga -
Paymeni against documents -
Docurmentany bils purchased & Desoount 825,13 63,585
Others

Interest on loans and advances

Inlesast on balsncs wih olher banks and fnancial natilulions - -
Interast received from foraign banks - -

Total Interest Incoms [ TRE] 63,585

14 Interest on deposits, borrowings, ete.

b} Irderast paid on local bark sccounts -

a) Irierast paid on deposis 13778 G745
) interast paid on Borrowings -

15 Commission, exchange and brokerage

Commission on LICs - -
Commisson on LGS - -
Commission on export bills - -
Commission on Bill Purchasad & Discound 14, 18468 393,042
Cammissnn on accepied bills - -

Commission on OBC, [BC, ate, -
Commission on PO, DD, TT, TC, alc - -
Cormmissaan for services rendansd 1o issue of shares - -

Other commisslon . .
14,184 686 4983 042

Exchange gain inchuding gain from FC dealings - .

Brokesage . =
14 184 66 493 142

———— =T
16 Other oparating Income

Postage charge recovany
Sarvice & olher change

Reimbursamant Charge 950,00 67,193
MEscellaneous aamings -

250,00 67,183

. .'TI:LML REPDRT 2010



Off-shore Banking Unit Notes to the Financial Statements

17

18

18

21

Salaries and allowances

Basic pay

Allowancas

Bomus

Unifs confribution fo provident fund
Rafirement benefits and graduity

Rent, taxss, insuranca, ebectricity, ate.

Rent, rale and taxas
Insuransm

Power snd electricity

Postage, stamp, telecommunication, elc,

Postage

Tedegram, lelex, tax and e-mail
Tedaphone - offica

Telaphone - residence

Stationery, printing and advertisements, etc.

Difice and securty stationery
Comguiar consumable slationary
Pubscty and advarisemaent

Depreciation and repair of Bank's assets

Deprociation
Fixed assets
Laased assats

Repairs

Bulkding

Fumilure and fidures
Dffice equiprmant
Bari's vehiclag
Mainbananca

Othar expansas

Security and cleaning
Entariminmant

Car sxpenses

Hooks, magarings and newspapsers, el
Travel expanses

Local cameyanca, labor, ale,
Tralning & Intemship
Laundry & claaning
FRemilance chargaes
Exgratia

Miscelaneous axpensas

o 2009
USD || Taka Taka
1,481.28 106,652 .
1,896.95 136,580 3
854.58 61,530 -
146.13 10,665 ;
4.380.64 315427

m“mm:ﬁ .



Auditors' Report to the Shareholders' of UCB Securities Limited

Wa have swdited the accompanying financial statements of UCE Securities limied, which comprse the balance shest
as &t 31 December 2010, and the income statement, statement of changes in equity and cash flow statemeant for the
peried from 28 January 2010 10 31 December 2010 and a summary of signficant sccounting policies and other
expdanatory nformation.

Management's Responsibility for the Financlal Statemeants

Managament = responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statemeants in accordance with
Bangladash Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal controd as management determanas i necessarny 1o
anable the preparation of financaal statements that are free from materal misstatamant, whether due to frawd or error.

Auditors' Respons|bilkty

Qur responsabdity &5 to express an oginion on these financial statements based on cur audit. We conductad our awdit in
accardance with Bangladesh Standards on Awdting. Those standards require that we comply with athical reguiramants
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material missEatermeant

An swdit involes parforming procedures to abtain audit evidence about the amounts and disciosures in the financial
staternents. The procedures salected depend on the awditors' judgmeant, including the assessment of the nsks of
material misstatarment of the financial statemants, whethar due to fraud or errar. In making thosa risk assessmants, the
auditar considers nternal control relevant ta the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
order to dessgn awdit proceduras that are approprate in the circumsatancas, buf not for the purpose of expressing an
opinicn on the Effectivensass of the entity's intermal control. An awd® also mchedes evaluating the approgniateness of
accaunting policies used and the reasonablerses of sccounting estimates made by management, a5 wall as evalustng
the owerall presentation of the financial steterments.

Opinion

In gur opinion, the financial statements, prepared in accordance with Bangadesh Financial Regorting Standarnds (BFRS)
Eive a true and fair view of the state of the UCB Securities Limited affairs as on 31 December 2040 and of the rasults of
its oparagtons and its cash flows for the perod from 28 Janwary 2010 to 31 Decernbar 2010 and comply with the
companies Act. 1984 and other applicabée kaws and regulations.

We also report thet:

(&} we have obtained all the information and explanations which 1o the best of owr kmowledge and belisf were necessary
for the purposas of our awdit and made due verification thereod;

(b} in aur apinion , proper books of accounts as required by law heve bean kept by the UCB Securities Limited so far as
it appeared fram our axamination of thosa books;

() the UCB Securitses Limited Balanca Sheet dealt with by the repart are in agreement with the boaks of atcounts.

Place: Dhaka e

Date: 21 April 2011 'H.,__#;E )
SYFUL SHAMSUL ALAM & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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UCB Securities Limited Balance Sheet
As at 31 December 2010

IMAZ.2010
Notes Taka
SOURCE OF FUND _
Shareholders Equity
Paid up Capial 3.00 100,000,000
Retained Eamings [2,638,230)
Total Shareholders' Equity 87,361, TT0
Payable to LICBL 125,750,373
Acrued Expansas 4,00 30,000
Provigion for Tax 5,000
223,147,143
APPLICATION OF FUND
Cash & Bank balance :
Balance with Bank 5.00 100,000, 000
Invesiment in shares of Anam Capital Lid 6,00 123,147 143

Director Chiel Executive Officer

As par our report on same date

Dhaka, 21 April 2011 Auditors

ANNLAL HEFBFE'I'#&: .



UCB Securities Limited Income Statement
For the period from 28 January to 31 December 2010

Haz220M0
Notas Taka

Income =
Total Income -
Less: Expanses

Incorparation expenses 7.00 2,603,230
Audit fees 30,000
Met Loss before Income Tax (2,633, 230)
Provision for Income Tax 5,000
Mot Loss after Incoma Tax (2,638,230)

The annexad noles 1 to 7 from an integral part of these financial statemeants

£
[ 4
- W Y
\I 5, ’ 1
A%{i/f | II iﬂ
" Chairman Director Chief Exacutive Officer
As per our report on same date
3 - =
\ e "‘:,
Dhaka, 21 April 2011 Auditors
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UCB Securities Limited Cash Flow Statement
For the pericd from 28 January to 31 December 2010

31.12.2010
Taka

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Collection against Income -

Payment against Expensas (2,603,230)

Met Cash used in Operating Activities (2,603,230)
B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Investment in shares of Anam Capital Ltd. (123,147 .143)

Met Cash used in Investing Activities (123,147 ,143)
C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Paid up Capital 100,000,000

Payable fo UCBL 125,750,373

Met Cash inflow from financing activities 225,750,373
D. Net cash inflow for the period 100,000,000
E. Opening cash and bank balances -
F. Closing cash and bank balances [D+E) 100,000,000
Note : The Cash Flow Staternent should be read in conjunciion with annexed notes.

4 )
\Z ¥ f\
) ) - |
o 5 | P
~ Chairman Director Chief Executive Officer
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UCB Securities Limited Notes to the Financial Statements

For the period from 28 January 2010 to 31 December 2010
1.0 Significant sccounting policies and other material information

1.1 Legal status of the Company
The UCE Securities Limited was Incorporated in Bangladesh as & privete limited company with limited liebility 85 on the
28 day of January of 2010 under Companies Act 1994, The company will commance its oparation sean,

1.2  Address of Registered office and principal place of buesiness
The principal place of business and the registored office is locatad at Sara Tower (Sth Floor), 11/A Toyenbes Circular
Fioed, Matljhesl C/A, Dheke - 1000,

1.3 Nature of the Business Activities

Stock Brokeraga

Portfolio Managerment

Share Transfar Agant

Fund Management to lssue in the Capital and Security Market

Underwite, Manage and Distribute the lssue of Stock Shares, Bonds and Other Securities

14  Significant Accounting Policles

1.41 Basis of preparation of Financial Statements

The Fingncial Stetements hewve been prepared on 8 going concam basis wnder hestorical cost convention in accordance
with Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS) and Bangladesh Financial reparting Standard (BFRS), Companies
Act, 1994, Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987 and other laws & rules applicable in Bangladesh,

¥ VYW wy

1.42 Components of Financlal Statements
Accoring to Bargladesh Accounting Standard (BAS-1) “Presentation of Financlal Stetements® the complete set of
Financial Statement ncludes the following companents:

(i} Balance Shest

(8} Profit & Loss Stetement

{1} Cash Flow Stetement

() Statement of Changes in Equity srd
[¥] Motes to the Financial Statements

2.0 Reporting Currency
The figure in the Financigl Statements represents Bangladesh Currency (Takal which hes been rounded off to the
neanest Taka,

3.0 Share Capétal

31122000
Taka
Autharised Capital
1,50,00,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 100 each 150,00, 00,000
150,00,00,000
Subscribed and Peig-up Capital
4,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Th, 100 each 100,000,000
100,000,000

ANNUAL REPORT ELIFIE .



UCB Securities Limited Notes to the Financial Statements
4.1 Bhare Holding Position

Sharehoiders ZofShare Holdings Mo, of Shares

1. Mys. United Commerncial Bank Lid B5.9989% 959,5999

2, Mr. M. AlTamas 0.0001% 01
100% 1,000,000

3.2 Directorns
MNomines Diractors of United Commarcial Bank Limited:

5S4 Na. HNeme Postian Oocupation

01, Mr. M, Shahjahan Bhulyan Diractor Banker

02 Mr. Shafiqul Alam Déractos Bariker

03, Mr. M, Shahidul lslam Dirschoe Bariker

0, hr. baman-Lir-Reshid Dérector Banker

05 Mr. kdd. Al Tamas CED Banker

4.0 Accrued Expenses Th. 30,000

This reprasents fees payable to the auditar,

5.0 Cash & Bank Balance Th., 100,000,000
Company opened & Bank Account In the Principal Branch of UCBL In the name of
UCE Securities Lbd.

5.0 Investmaent In Shares of Anam Capltal Ltd . Th. 123,147,143

Thi= represents cost of 34,900 Share having face value of Tk, 100 purchased from Anam Capital

Limited, Chittagong.

7.0 Incorporation Expansas 302000

Taka
Mamd Clagrance Expansas 500
Registration Feas GER. T30
Starmg Cost 11,500
Memerandum draft, miscalleneous cost for registration, stamg,
withdrawn the certified copy with all sther cost & changes including k=gal
fees 0,000
Sheairm Transfer Foee 1852500
Total
2,505,230
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DHAKA DNASION

*PRIRCIFAL BRARCH

58, Migtijreal GrA, Dhaks-1000

Prone: +BE-DF-B555T0E, BOE1054, 3559744,
TIE28

PREX; +BE-2-B550836, BEE0E33,
SSEESAT-48 Wobil: O1TLI-ES83E0

Fon: +B6-03-B586543

SWIFT: UCBLEDDHFRS

E-mak: privducsleom

FMOULVHAZAR BRANCH

41, aead 5, Mouhibars Ansd Guibadas
Housa, Thaks-1100

Prone; 4BE-02-T311407. 731538,
TI11B0T, S5E48T4

Miohie; MTLL-BE104T

Fae: +86-02- TIL1407

SWIFT. UCBLEDDHMED

E-mai: mbafuchloom

ZIKEIRA ARANCH

e Fair 3hoping Centar, Tintrabarsr Bus
Soned, Tirgirg, DPaka

Prang: +BE-DE-TTTE208, TTTOVEY
Miahie: 01T11-BEITST

EELAMPUR BRANCH

108, mampur Rd., Dhaka-1100
Prona; «BE0Z-TIFII0E. TIDIEEL
FRE+88-03-T 380670

Plipbie; QATLL-BOATI

E-mak spluchlcom

HASKARAD BRANCH

Pl Hagsabad Thana, Nowabkgenj Dhaka-L3321
Propa: +BE-02- 033046-B4013

Mlipbie: MTL1-BEI050

E-mai: fab@ucsl.com

WYMENSINGH BRANCH

17, Chote Bacst. Mymardgisgh,
Prna: +BE-0F1-E4345, B4546,
Fan{1-54345,

Miatia; HMT11-BE10G48

E-mak: mraBuchl.com

NARSINGDE BRANCH

Margingdi Barar, Maraingdi- 1600
Priona; #BE0ET]- BUEIETI, BAEIITZ
Miphia: 0171 1-B0ET30

E-mai: mipiiuch com

FELEPHANT ROAD BRANCH

25, Baphast Rd., Dhake- 1307

Praone: +BE-02-BGGTITD, BEFLFE],
DEEAE2D, BELASEAT, BEIDETS, 861.254]
PAEX - +BE-02-BE15047, 85H.783
Minhia; 01198-B0337

FRI: +E3-02-D66062F

SWIFT: UGBLBODHEPF:

E-mak: apeBudl.com

FHANTINAGAR BRANCH

Metading Heighs, (Gend. & L84 Fir)

F2, Maw Cincular Road, Siddeswari, Ramea,
Dhaka-1317

Precng: +BE-02-EF28E7, BIS2054, B31I8ET,
Mgt (M T11-BESTEA

Fon: +B8-03-E312887

E-mai: mislachl oom
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*BANGSHAL BRARCH

3273 Malsla Foad

hagrth South Road, Diaka -1000
Phore | +BE-02-0562520, B5561132.
DEGALTT Mobile: 0ET13-01T580
E-gRi: brglucid oom

TWFT UCELEDDHING

*HAWABPUR BRANCH
Haging Yassin Marke
168, Mawabpor, |1 1), Dhaka.

*HARAYANGON) BRANCH

Tmman Tower, 56/1.5 M, Malah Flogd
Teribarar, Warayangonj-1400

Phore | +BE-06TI-TBILEZE. TEAGE2E,
THA1262. TEIS014

Wobile: DAT3MI0E0TATI00VELTL
Fam: +BE-0GT1-TEAIDES

E-rrail npflechloom

FWFT, UCELEIDHNG)

TAMGAIL ARANCH

1T23-173% Masjid Road (181 Flood), Tangsil
Phorme; +BE-0971-54327, 54307

MWobile: 00711581051

Faa-0521-5432T

E-vrail IgRuchlepm

*HAWRAN BATAR BRANCH

11, Kewenn Barsr . Tias Gas Bhaban
Howran Baest [haks

Phoma; +BE-02-B11575T, Sl41572
Ay +BB-02- GLA0SE1

Wobike: 11711-883738

E-rail: Kieuchlcom

TWFT, UCELEDDH BZ, UCEL BODHKERT

MOHAMMADPUR BRANCH
14,7240, Blogk A Azad Avenue
Wohammedaur, Dhaka

Phoma: +BE-02- 9118517, B1I4561
Wiobike: (711-881048

Fas: +BE02-9124325

E-rrail mop@uck com

*HAYARATAR RRANCH

B, Beshaba Lana (15t Fodr)
Ngyabars, Dhaks

Phone | +BE-02-TI337H, TIOG06E.
7393123

Wiobike: (M711-888359

Fas: +BE02-TIBFLZ3

E-rrail: nbz@col Lom

TWFT, UCBLEDDHNET

*FEULEHAN BRANCH

Concond LE Tower. Fiol Ko, CEMR)-Z, Nor
Heenua, Guishan-2, Dhaka

Phors; +BE-02-S8 24186, BE2M5G4,
BESG500, [44TARDOS13, DEIT4E00514,
H4TE800515

Wakike: (A711-538358

Fas; +BE 023834564

E-rail ganBuchd.cam

SWFT: UCELEDDHGSN

PAGLABAZAR BRANCH

DM Foad Pagiabacs

P-Fatullah, NoremEegin

Phone: +E3-0671- TEE2234, T6ELI0E
Mobile 0I711-861045

E-mail: pghBustilcom

MIRPUR BRANCH

Hisoe - 04, Apacid, Section-06,
Bioth -8 Mirpur, Dhaka

Fhione +E3-02-B011TE5, BOISEI0
Mobile: O1711-861049

Fae: #B38-02-B015810

MADHARD| BRANCH NARSINED
Lisignadhabes, PO-Madhabdi
P53 & Dist.Namngd

Phone: DZ-B44E405

Maotile: 0IT11-808731

E-mizil: mghiachl.oom

FARICPLUIR BRANCH

BS. Mujby Sorkas, Faridpur
Phone +E3-0831-64527, E3355
Mobile: DIT11-BE374]
Faa-0631-63355,

E-mail; friSuckl com

TONGI BRANCH

E, Charagall Mo, Srajafen Maragion,
Tongi, Gazime

Phone +E3-02-8802333, BEISTEE
Maobile: 0I711-BE1046

E-mil; Engiiiactl.com

*FOREIGN EXCHANGE BRANCH
0. Dikugha G4 Dhaka-1000
Phione: +E8-02- 9563065, BSE3D6E6.
¥5540G0, 56316,

Mobile: 0I71-3034312

Fax +B8-02-B554030

E-mizl; feailfioctd. tom

SWIFT. LCALADOHFES

NOHTH BROOK HALL ROAD

54, Mo Bk Hall Road

Bangla Baranlal Moo, Dhaka

Fhone +E5-02-T117000, T127154, 71350649
FaX -+BE-0GE-TLFR154

Mobile: CiT11863739

E-mizil; mbhifarbloom

*HHAKHAL BRANCH

Medona Towar, 28, Mohakrali A Dhaka
Fhone. +85-02-BE130E7. BaBAEE3, 2864885
Motile: ODAT11-8681052

E-miil; mhibhiBuci com

SWIFT. LCALBOOHMEH

BHULTA BRANCH

Gewsia Marke! (18t Foor),

Bitaslin, Fupgan]. Nesersrgan,

Mobile: C1E1S-248830, (AT11-308720
E-mizil; Bul@uctd.com

UTTARA BRANCH

RAIE Cosmp Sreppicg Comphis

(et Tioor). Fiol & T4 Sedor & 7

Litare, Dhaka- 1730,

Mobile 01713068008

Fh, 8830450, BOSE352, B¥53813, BOSEITD
E-msil: wtrBuchl.com

=duthorised Bravch for fonsign trade



DHANMOND| BRANCH

"Mahar Groan Summil® [1al Noer)

Pl & 305 () 43 {Mesw), Ao & 27 (04
15 ([ Naw), Dhanmandi 7Y &, Dhaks
Mebia-JdTI306E100

P GL30838, B130TES, 9123343

Fas- 9121483

E-mait dhre@uchl com

DHOMIA BRANCH

1067, Mayapass (151 & Ind fioar)
Union-Shamger, Po-Shamur, Dhaka
Tel- +BE-02-TE50151) TES0152
Celb)181T7- 03572

E-Mal dnb@uchloos

GAZIPUR CRIWRASTA BRARCH

Unise Tomes (121 R, Mymansings Road
Unicn-Bagen, PO-Chandns, Dist-Gasipur
Tl = B8-03-BRAI0ELS BREIRSS54
CelHI11T-03 2064

EMaRk geb@uchlcom

* BANAKE BRANCH

Shar¥ Plaza (18l Noor & 2ed Moo

30, Ramal seturk &senue, Besani, Dhoka
Ted-BE-0@-33T187TT/ BEQLETA BROLEET)
SEOEIEG/ SEG0LTT Cal-I1T303IE199
Fan: +BE-02-8EI18TT

E-mait bnbBuctl com

SAVAR BRANCH

Sugandha Super Markel, Sewar Bus Hand
‘Ward Mo 3, Savar Powsshaes
Upardls - Srear. Dhzkp

Teh 88-03-TT44E50

Cell- 1730318845 ¢ 01811814283
E-Mai shdBucl.com

HARINAGAR BRAKCH

Hazi Mizam Faza (15t Roor
WillDencabar, PO-Sawar Camperen]
P3-%ahuka, Uparlle-3avar, sl DFaks
Cell- 730336716/ 11811418838

CHASHARA BRANCH
Badran Community Canlre (151 Noar)

231,/5, B.B. Road, Crashans, Dhel. Narayangon]

CelHTIA1T5ES
Tt THA3531-2
E-MaR chnilvchl.com

* CORPORATE BRANCH

gL # CWS-{AL 1, Road-34.
Gulshan Avenu, Dl Dhaks

Ted: BASZS00 Eal [A00A-1000)
Cell)1T30338188, 0T INGE1SE4E
Fax:-BE02-BE852500-1008

E-Mai fobBuckl com

HEW EFHATON BRANCH
‘Waql Bhaban (151 Noor)

4, Mew Enlarion Road, Dhaka
Tl 38078333336, BE333E
CellJ1T30-31BEAT

EMai nedBuchloom

*Aufhorimed hanch for inmign trave

BASHUNDHARA BRAMCH
Hizste @ 154, Blipch @ B, Bashundhaen Main
Fipad. Beafwedharg RyA Dhasa,
Phoee-BE-02-8601734
Col-0AT3000121 17 CUEAI481 28T

WARCHAN BRANCH

Madn Super Maries | 1sl Roor

Hanchan Bazar, Rupgon], Marsyangon],
Mabile- [LEL 1456752 F 01811856757

SATOIR BAZAR JME/KRISHI BRANCH
Salvire Barar, Wand No- O0

P8~ Beaiman, Dl Faridpur.

Mobile | (1730 TOSASA01E1 L4878
E-tgil o sbb@uciloom

TEJGAON BRANCH
fishman's Regrem Canire
1B3, Teigann 174, Fejpaon Guietan Link

fioad. Yeard Nog- 37, Thars- Tajgaon, Diaka Gy

Comporaiion, Ditaka,
Miokile | 1730-TOG158
E-magil & 1jbABucdi coen

SONARGAON JANAPATH BRANCH
Hispgen @ 10, Sactor & 11, Wiz ¥ 0, Unam
Moial Town, Thans- Unaes, Dhaka City
Corpoiation, Dteka,

Mobile- TIT1416TA T8

Tat BERLSEYS PADX-BOGLEE4S

Fax: BEE1586

ELMYHAQAR BRARCH

Kl P Coiples 158 Floar)

1BES 15T, Shakid Sayad Nasrdl |sles Shamni,
Wizl M- 38, Thans- Pakas, Diaks Ciy
Corporglios, Dfshke

Phipe:-BE-02-T12E361

Makile- CIT1416T 29 Fae-S802-T121822
E-mail: Bjr@ucklcom

MANNA BRANCH

Abdua Srahid Supar Wiew, Mawns Crowass,
Fhreapur Apsd, Union- Tabhatl, Upesila-
Shreainr. Digl- Gazipe
Phome | JEEXS-52005. 08825-52804
Maobile | (1714167406011 124647

EMzil : mear@ulhl com

CHITTAGIMG DIVISMN

“EHATUNGOM) BRANCH

i, Ramjoy Morajan lane

Hranbungonj, G400

Phore: +BE-031-513777. BA0TEA. G374,
E3TOEE, 837037 Mosile: (dT11-804132
Fax +BE-031-510736

PREX +88-031-6L4015-6

E-sreil: HIpEuchl com

FWIFT, UCBLEDOHTG

*AARARAD RAANCH

Hashiia Plarg [t Floor)l 923,, Sheikh Mg
fgad Agrabed G4, Chitagong

Phore: +BE-031-TAOT0G, T160E0, TLI0G4.
TESHET PARE-+ B3-031-TLI0EG3-5

Maoiile: 01711-304128, (MTITES13E,

QAT I0EIATEG. Fa: B-031-TLI054

E-megil: pgiBuchlcom

SWIFT. UCELEDDHAGE

COXS BAZAR BRANCH

P, Bres. Mo 10, Main Read,
Barainarar, Tods Barar- 3820
Phone: +&8-0341-64338, 4092
Mobile: 01711-8BE356

E-mal; chaSuchl com

CHOWMLHAN] BRANCH

50-266, Kalkola Rd.. Haji Serp] Mkl
Chommigani. Noakhal

Fhone: +38-0328-52206, 53111
Mobile: 0IT11-BE3T41

E-mal; emh@uchlcom

ML DUNAGHAT BRANCH
Madnighat, 70 Nur ki Ban
PS5 Hatharad, Chitlageng-4337
Phisng: +88031-670675
Muohie: DIT11-BE3744

E-mal; rrdgBuchl com

NOAPARA BRARCH

Fatherhal, Vil Nospars

PE-Rawean, Chittagong-348
Phine: +88-031-2571173, 25715
Mobile: 01711-BE3743

E-mad; rpoluctl com

*IUBILEE ROAD BRANCH

Fifla Ghub Shopping Complea
Mandarkaran, Jobiles Rd, C1Ig-+000
Phone: *58-031-63517T8, 635024, G24104
PABX; +BE-0G1-611049, E30169 Mobla
iv11-80430. (AT11-TEL053

Faed: #38-031-610457

E-mal; jen@uchloem

SWIFT: LCELAODHER

COMILLA RRARCH

125,/147, Raigonj (1al Fr.)
Chatipatly, Comila-3500
Fhone: +38-081-657TE, 15447
Mobie: 01711-80874
E-mad; cmiBuchlcom

*KADAMTAL] BRANCH

Baitush Sharal Market (1al oo
Kadamial, Cig-£000

Phone: +83-.031-THETE TF5R30. TITETO,
T26240

Moble: 01711-861056

Fax: +38-031- 735938

E-mal; kdmiucdl.com

SWIFT: LCBLADDHRDM

CHAWHBAZAR BRANCH

371, Kapaahgols Read,

Crapmibaznr, CUE-A000

Phiene: +&8-031-653074, 857076, 2551120
Mobile: TI711-B810654

E-miil; ewio@uchi com

CHANOPUR RRANCH

7737, Comila Apsg

Faul Barss, Chandper

Phone: +88-0841-63433, 87343
Mobie: 01711-8B8361

E-mal; cdp@uctlcom
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LOKRAGARS BRANCH

Ligkat Hosmsaie Markes ( 1st floor)

P& Lohagam, Chittagong

Phone; 48031,

Kichile: 01 15670258/ 01 T 3068480
E-mait Ihafuc bl nom

RAZIRHAT BRANCH

Hiossain Markat, PO Marrhag,

7.5 Fatickcharl, Crittagong,

Phone; #8801 537003, 63803318
Wiobile: 01711 -BHITAR

Esmait nrh&untl com

LAKSHMIFLRA BRANGH

3, Bancha Nagar

Wasjid Anad, Lakshimgper

Phone; +AE0E01-58447 G1801
Wobile: 01719 E8ITAT

E-malt lpfuchl.com

BAAHMANBARIA BRANCH

1K 128 Court Aoad, Brshmanbaria
Bhone; +AB0E51-5TRED, BTRES
Wobike: 01722805733

E-mail brb#ochi oom

PORT BRANCH
Chimgong Port, 200, Stand Ad.
Samad Supar Met., ho, 3, Jetty Gate,
Daboimuring, C2g

Bhone; +A8031- 711081, T11082
Wobile 04T11-8087 20

Fou: +AB031-TIL08L

E-mail cwkSuckl.com

ANDERKILLA BRANCH

B0, Anderidla |imam Monsion) Cig
Bhone: +H8-0E1E14639, B131682
FAN-+80.04 1839

Wiobike: 01729881083

Cabie; UNBNDER

EMait aniofochioom

MAITDEE COURT BRARCH
11751178 Mairdes Court Man R, Moakhall,
Bhone; +BE032161176, 61238
Whobile: 01711 -BEITAR

E-mait bnbiluchl com

8 p0. AL NITAM ROAD BRANCH
REZ/A O, R, Kizarn Road

Gertm| Shopping Center, Gty
Phone; +BE031-536198, B18830
Wiobile: 0171 1B 1060

E-mait ormBudil.com

KAMAL BATAR BRANCH

#a b Sower |15 ficor), Hamal Barar, Kalurghat
finad, Chittageng

Phone; +BE031- JETL 186, JET1T1,

Wobile: 01711 -B09T2R

E-mait rjlk@uchl com

FATICKCHARI BRANCH

WL K. Shopping Complex,

Colinge finad, Bibirhat,

Unicn, Durarg, Upa Ziln Fatikcharl,
Diss- Chittagong

Phone; BE031-0302 2 B612]
Mobile: 01711 -EHITAE

E-mait fiaBuchlinom
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FEHI BRANCH

1, Sin. Road, Shaeed Hossain Uddin Bipani
Bitan, [1st Fioor) Feni

Phore; +BEO331-T4298, 1567

Mobile: 01 T11-ER1088 Fax0331.51567
Esmalt fniducsl com

DHOHATAR| BRAKCH

Hazar Shopping Coxplex Center Main Amikan
Aoad, Dohamd, Chancanaish, Chittagong,
Phome; +AEOR1EIR002, ER0120-44
Mokile: 01711 E808387

E+mait dhz@uctl.com

MURADPUR BRANCH

Chiiagong Shopping Complex

113179 Masiradad Mohaln Mundpor, Ctg
Phore: +ABO3E513TE, B51376

Mobile: 01T 11-&51058

E+mait mmo$uch.oom

STATION ROAD BRANCH

Kajee dbul Hossain market {1st fir.)
113, Stand Aoad, Katwal, Chidagong
Phore:; +EB-031A24148 24152
Wiobike: 01T11-50108T

E+mait strunhi.oom

BAHADDARHAT BRANCH
Aahmaria Sh:uph'g{hmnm {1st Apor) B3/A,
thm:um
Mﬂi‘l‘ﬁ. FLS B
H:\hlh: ATI1-E83Te2
E-rait bdh@uckl.com

GOHIRA BRANCH

P.Cr Gomira, Powrsshava: Raozan
Upa filec Raozan, Oist: Chistagong.
Mobile-0l T1IGE0ET

Phore-d 234453530, CAO2ERAE1ES,
Q3004556190 E-mail; ghr@uchi pom

CHOKORIA BRANCH

Sarmaboyn Markes {1st foor|

P.E: Chiringa, Choloria Paurastava, Upa Fia:
Cholnoria , Dist: Cox's Bamar
Mobile D0 T1300B095

Phore (4434453917, Q347288274
E+rait ohkBuchl,com

RARGUNLA BRANCH
Haji Fair Market (1=t flocr]
Unlor-Moriam Nogar,

B.5-Rangenia, Crittagong,
Celd1 815814 10%/ 01730329718

Efdait rgbSuntl com

HATHAZAR] BRANCH

54 Shopping Comgles | 1st Aoorf,
Wil |- Sartia, Unior-Hathazan Sadar,
B.S-Hatramn, Oig.
Col{dBrSE41 0y 01730326718
Tl B O3 260 B34 2EOIEIS
E-%ait hhbSucklcom

EIDGAON BRANCH

Eidgnon Main Road (Near Bus Standl. Linion-
Eidgaon

U.P & Dist. Cox's Bazar

Cel1 TA0TIERALY

1811918837

E-dalk ebc@unhl.com

PAHARTALI BRANGH

380/B, Dhouraw Bitan

[LT. Foad, Pahartall,

[ist. Crittagong.
Col01TI0ERA40 01811418703
Emnail- ptivdiuc bl nom

DAMPARA BRANCH

Holding ko, 118/134M. ML AE RoadWASA
Wore, Dampara, Chittagong.

Tek (31 2BGTORLY [PABX-2AETRD.G)
Fax-0% -2E5T0EL

RADZAN SME/HRISHI BRANCH

AT Shopoing Complex, Maushighata, Waed
Mo 8, Paurashasa & Lisazila: Aoaoran Dist
Chittageng.

Mo e 1 01 TE4- 14 TA0S

E<Miall  rrbiuchl.oom

RAISHAHI DIVISION

SBOGRA BRAKCH

23, Fawink, Pashod Mansion,

Bogra. 5800

Phore; +R8 05165407, 26530, B80T
Miobile: DUT11-BR1068/ 01819814239
SWIFT: UCBLEDDHBGR

E-maik: bgr@uctl,com

DINARPUR BRANCH
Maldahpaity, Dinajpur-8200
Phorme: +EB-OE3183005,
EI2AT, 64042

Mioille: DAT11-436805
Foac- DA 153 205

E-mait dnj@uchl.com

SRANGPUR BRANCH

Shatid Shopping Complex tahaj Compary
Mare, Holding o, 11013, Rangper
Phone; +E8-0521 #2881 B3T30

Wobl ke 04711881081

Faxc+ BS-0821 20851

SWET: LCBLBDOMA MG

Eail: rmy@uchi.com

SRAIEHAHI BRANCH

70y T4, Miah Pam |1st Fir) Sraheb Bazar,
atore Maha Sarak Rajshatl G100

Phome; +EEOT2L VY1386, TTII6T, BLE3ST
FAX-+BE-0T 21771388

Mobiles 00 T11-883T RS

E+mait rjhachl.oom

RADGAON BRANCH

378, Tul Patty | 151 i}, Naogaon-S800
Phore: +BSOTALE2908, £29861
Residenoe 2987

Mabiies DAT11-8087 28

Fax +B&0781A2908

Esmait ngnéiuchloom

PABNA BRANCH
AlMonsur Super Market | 151 Floor],
ADT, Ayl Hamid Road, Pabna
Phore; +RE-07T21 65417, BE331
Wiolsdles (1 T11-803TRE

E+mait phr@ucsl com

#iathorized hranch for foreign frede



EERAMIOM! BRANCH

T20, 5.5, foad

P. : Serajgen|, Oist- Semjgon)
Phone #8807 8162360, B4
FAX-ABELOTSL 53

Mobie: 01711-R8E363

E-mai: sri€uctd.com

MATORE BRAMCH

Linion- Harshapur

Patuapara, Natom

Phone HBU07T1-EB5TTL BH913
Mobie: G1T11-806731

E-mail; nérBuohl.oom

CHAPAUMAWABGON ] BRANCH

48 Gudagar Ad, Crapairasabgon]
Phone: +88:0781-58083, 56457
Mooile: 01711435558

Faor +85-0781-56457

E-mal; cpn@uchl.com

EHUL KA DHWESION

SRHULNA BRANCH

44, K. 0 Grost Road, Khulka-5000

Phone: 88041720802, TIN8Z2 TAIETS,
PR+ B0 T 20 2

Mobie: 01711881063

SWIFT: LCALBDOHKLN

E-mail; kin@uctloom

JESSORE BRANCH

35, MK Road, fessorn
Phone +88:0471 -B5508,
BB, TI842
FAXA+BR.0431TIR43
Mobile: 01711883788
E-mal; j[sr8uchd com

EUSHTIA BRAKNCH

4, Bar Waritals Road, Mushiia
Phone: +E88071-E1809], 82833
Mobie; G1711-081008

E-mai; kst@ucki.com

JHERAIDAH BRANCH

124, Shers Bangla Road, Ihensédah
Phone SE8:0481 837258

FAX: +E8 D481631 28

Mobie: 01711-883760

E-mai; [hniuchi.com

MOAPARA BATAR BRANCH

Moxcara Baxar, RS ., Jesmom,
Phone H84 04222 71785, 71348
Mobie: 51711883781

E-mail; rejEucti.com

KHAN JAHAN ALl FOAD BRANCH, KHULMA
282, Khan Jahan Al Boad, Khulna

Phone +58:041.TA2024
Mobie: 3171 1-BR3MZ

E-mal: khjucklcom

CHUADANGS BRANCH
147, Barobarar, Chundargn
Phone #8806 52818
Mobde: G171 1-BRETES
E:mai; cdg@uchi nom

*jyghorized hranoh for freign rade

EYLHEET DNASIoN

=SYLHET BRANCH
Lavidighi rpar, Syhet-3100:

Phone: +880831-T18070, 713844, 713819
Mobde; G171 1-B06TFT

Foor: #880EF]-TLRZLD

SWIFE LCBLBODHSYL

E-mai: syi@ucklzom

MOULVIBAZAR BRANCH

Central Road, Crosmutani, Mouktsamr- 3200
Phone 8808218205, DE4G1.52T65

R A0,

Mobde: 01711-B85089

E-mail; mibs@uchl.oom

BISWARATH BRANCH

Al-Burak Shopping Cener,
Bimwanath Bazar, ¥,

P, Ps, Bismarath, Dist. Syhat
Phone: +88.03851 18253, EXIES
Mnbde 01T 1 BECTES

E:mai; his&ucbl.com

BEANIBAZAR BRANCH
Srahah Mension, Maoin Road,
Beanibarar, Syihet- 3170
Phione: 8803750 200338
Mobde: (11711-BECTED
E-mai; bor@uchloom

AMBORKWHAMA BRANCH
Airport Aoad, Amiborkhanz, Sylhet
Phone: 880821 T18181, T12831
Mobde: G1T11-BECTE]

Cable: LINIAMBAR

E:mai: ambéuchl nom

GOALABATAR BRAKCH

B Goalssamr

P15 Baingon, Syihet
Phone: S80.03760. 1970158
Mobde: 01711 BECTED
Cabie: LINHGOLA

E-mai; gob&untl com

SHERPLR BRANCH
Union-Sadipur, 20, Aoargapr.
F5- Osmani Magar [Mew] Syihet
Phone- 80037 HEQI000S
Mohie; H1711-822475

E-mai: spiochloom

SHIBGOM] BRANCH

Linion-Tidtikar, Sadar Thana - Sylhet
Dhst: Syt

Phane: U008 700300

Mobie; 0171 1-BE3TEY

E-ma#; shbuchl,com

TIMDABATAR BRANCH

168378, Findahazar, Sylhet

Phone: +880821-T14R27, TI887
Mohie: 0171 1-AE1062

E:mail; znbiuchloom

NOBIGON) BRANCH
Bih &75 Mabigon], Bt Hobignn)
Bhone: <00.035527 48105
Mnbie: 0711-BESTES

E-mai; nigSuchl.com

BAROLEKHA BRAKCH
04 BS Bamlekha

(st Mouhd barar

Brane; 0008522 88140,
AITaTAO0032

Bobie: 017T11-8E37ES
E-mail: bri@uchi.com

SHAHIALAL UPOSHAHAR
Bose Wiew Complex {2nd Floor]
Srahjafal Upasharar, PS-Kotwall

Prone:; 88082 FH33204,

2833040 TI1130

Mobie : 01819412620, 01730334168
E-mail: upsSuchl.com

Lasis BATAR BRANCH

“Ai Cormpiee’, 14, Craymioru,

Lama Bagar, Dist. Syihet
Brone:-+800821-TLOTE], T15506
Cedl- 01811419538

E-mail ; Ibb&uckl.com

HARISAL DIVISHON

BARISAL BRANCH

Mahar Markat, 104, Sacar Road
Blarbsab&200

Brone: <08.043155971, 84285
Mobie: 01711- 335487

P +80-04:31 53505

E-mai; tsi@uckl.com

ANNUAL REPORT ;Igl-ﬁ .
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United Commercial Bank Lid.

UCB Corporate Head Office: CWS(A)1, Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka-1212

Notice of 28th Annual General Meeting for the year 2011
Financial Year 2010

Motice i bereby given that 28th Anemesl General Mecting of United Commercial Bank Lid, will be held on May 30, 2011, Monday at
1030 AN, at Radizson Water Garden Hotel, Dhaka to transcet the following business:

(1}

2}
(3}
(4)
(3)

To peceive and adopt the Balance Sheet & Audited Accounts for the year ended December 31, 2000 and Report of the
Direciors and Axditors therean.

T sppeave 25% Stock Dividend (Bomus Sharea) as recommended by the Board of Directoss.
T glect f reappoint Directors.

To appoint Auditoes and fix their remuneration foe the financial year 2011,

Tio transact any ofler business with permission of the Chair.

By arder of the Board
gd/-
{Mirza Mahmud Rafiqur Rahman)

s May 10, 2011
J Company Secreiary

Motes :

i)
(i)

(iii}

(iv)

The "Record Date® in licu of Book Closure has been fixed on May 04, 2001.

The Shercholdess whose names appear in the Register of Members of dee Company of in the
depository (CDBL) on the Record Diate £ ¢ May 04, 2011 shall be entitled to attend the mecting,

A member cligible to aticnd the Anmusl Geeneral Mecting may appoint a peoxy to attend on hisler
hehalf. The matrumcat appoiating proxy daly signed by the member and stamped mest be sabmitted to
the Registered Office of the Company atleast 48 bours hefore the Mecting,

Members! Proxics are regueated to record their entry in the AGM well in time on May 30, 2001,

The registration counter will apen at .00 am on the AGM date.

.




UCB United Commercial Bank Ltd.

— e CWE{AN, Guishan Avenue, Dhaka-1212

PROXY FORM

I'We e R S e W R P O IO, SR T | P e BT DR Pt el PO e S L R
cieseanaeann bDeing 8 member of United Commercial Bank

Ltd. do hereby ppoint ME/ME, oo s cesssssssessesssssssssssesssnseeene 18 1/ 0ur PROXY to attend
and vote for me and on my / our behalf at the 28" AGM of the Bank to be held on May 30, 2011, Monday at
10,30 AM sl Radisson Water Garden Hodel, Dhaka and at any adjournment thereoll As withess my'our hand
i1 — | — | )

Signamre of Shareholdern(s) Signamre of PROXY
w.uuuu.u.uummuluu—,

Folio Mo, Revenue

O :

BO ID Mo,

Mate: A member eatitled fo atfend af the Gemeral Meefing may appofal a PROXT o aftend in hisher behalll The Proxy Foem,
dutly stamped, must be deposited ar the Reglatered Office of the Bank af least 48 hours before the fime for the masting,

Signatare Yerified

Authorised Signatary

UCB United Commercial Bank Ltd.

—_—— CWE{AN, Guishan Avenue, Dhaka-1212

SHAREHOLDER /| PROXY ATTENDANCE SLIP
I hereby record my attendance at the 28" AGM of the Company held on May 30, 2011, Monday at 10.30 A M at
Radisson Water Garden Hotel, Dihaka.

Mame of the Sharcholder
Mo. of Sharnes

Folio No.

B 00 | CERI i PR i)

Mame of the Proxy (if any)

Signature of SharcholdenProxy Signature verified by
Moles © Pliass presesd iz Sp ar the Revapiion Dest Children and non-Sharekolders will mot be allowed &f te mesting



United Commercial Bank Limibed
Corporate Head Cffice

Flot - CWS (A1, Road Mo - 34
Guishan Swerue, Dhaka - 1213
Phone: B80-2-BA52500
‘Website: wawouchl.com

happy banking



